
 

 

OSCODA TOWNSHIP 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
AGENDA & NOTICE  
June 28, 2021 - 7:00 P.M. 
Watch Virtual:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84202777248  
Call-in: (929)205-6099   Meeting ID: 842 0277 7248 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
ROLL CALL 
AGENDA ADDITIONS:  
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
CONSENT AGENDA:  

 
Approval of Minutes:  

1. Work Session Meeting Minutes – June 11, 2021 
2. Regular Meeting Minutes – June 14, 2021 

Finance: 
1. Payment of Bills (Oscoda Township) – Total - $135,445.84 

 
a. Prepaid – June 22, 2021 - $100,274.30 
b. Check Run – June 29, 2021 - $35,171.54 

 
SUB COMMITTEE REPORTS AND PROJECT UPDATES: (As Available) 

1. Engineering Report – Rowe Engineering 
2. EIC Director Report 

 
SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT --------------------------------------------------------------- Mitchell 

1. Lake Street Development Property MOU 
2. MDOT/EIC Downtown Walkability Improvements 
3. IT Contract Placeholder 
4. Fire Truck Sale 
5. Fire Department Equipment Purchase 
6. Vactor Truck Repairs 
7. OOP Appropriations Request 
8. 2022 Vactor Truck Order 
9. Forest Service Agreement 
10. Metropolitan Extension 
11. Demolition RFP 
12. Oscoda C through H Water Main Proposal 
13. Book Drop Box for Library 
 

RESOLUTIONS: 
1. Resolution No. 2021- 19 – Resolution Replacing the Authorized Representative for Grant Applications, 

Agreements and Grant Reporting 
2. Resolution No. 2021-20 – Civil Infraction Officer 

 
OTHER: 

1. Schedule 1st Budget Work Session 
2. Downtown Mural Project Request 
3. Rowe Engineering Proposal – Conceptual Drawings for Furtaw Public Meetings and RFP’s 

                                                                                 
Posted Date: June 24, 2021 

Press Notification Date: June 24, 2021 

Posted by: __________Tammy Kline____ 

Posted By:      

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84202777248


 

 

4. North American Summit Budget Request 
5. DPW Maintenance 1 Hire Request 
6. Governance Agreement 
7. Code Compliance Officer Resignation 
8. Part Time Treasurer Assistant Hire Request 
9. HSRUA Board Appointment 
10. Planning Commission Tablet Purchase 
11. Board/Committee Recruitment and Application Materials 
12. Temporary Suspension of Pre-Board Work Sessions 
13. In Person Meetings 

 
 
INFORMATIONAL: 

1. Payroll Clarification 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 
 
BOARD COMMENTS:  
 

Disclaimer of Electronic Meeting of the Township Board of Trustees: 

In accordance with Senate Bill 1108, the Oscoda Township Board is meeting electronically to maintain compliance with the 
Emergency Order issued by MDHHS on Friday 2 October (referencing MCL 333.2253) restricting gathering sizes. 
Members of the public may participate in the meeting electronically using the Zoom Information provided on the top of this 
Agenda Notice (link, call-in number, meeting ID, and passcode). The public may contact members of the Oscoda 
Township Board of Trustees by using the link to the Township’s website to obtain contact information or may contact 
Township Hall by calling 989-739-3211: 

https://www.oscodatownshipmi.gov/1/322/board_of_trustees.asp 

There is a public comment period during the meeting. People that have joined the meeting via the Internet can indicate 
that they want to speak during public comment using the “raise your hand’ function; or they can type their comments in the 
chat function. Those that have joined by phone will be called upon to see if they have a public comment. The Charter 
Township of Oscoda Board of Trustees will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with 
disabilities at the meeting upon a seven-day notice to the Oscoda Township Board by writing or calling the following: 
Township Clerk, Oscoda Township Hall, 110 South State Street, Oscoda, Michigan 48750, 989-739-3211 Ext.220. 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.oscodatownshipmi.gov/1/322/board_of_trustees.asp


 
 

Oscoda Township Work Session Minutes  
June 11, 2021  Page 1 of 3 

 

 

 

 

Work Session Minutes  
June 11, 2021 

  
 
Roll Call – Ms. Richards called the meeting to order at 4:04 p.m. at Zoom Meeting.  
 https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83782831458 Meeting ID: 837 8283 1458 Call In: (929) 205 6099 
 
Board Members Present: Mr. Cummings, , Mr. Sutton, Mr. Palmer, Ms. Richards, Mr. 
Wusterbarth, Ms. McGuire,  Mr. Spencer 
 

Board Members Absent:  None 
Others Present:  Mr. Mitchell, Mr. Dickerson, Rob Bacigalupi 

 
 
 
  
Agenda Reformatting Discussion – Tim Freel  
  
Tax Abatement Policy Presentation – Todd Dickerson  
 
Discuss June 14, 2021, Board Meeting Packet 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA:  
Approval of Minutes:  
1. Regular Meeting Minutes - May 10, 2021 
2. Work Session Meeting Minutes – May 21, 2021  
3. Regular Meeting Minutes – May 24, 2021 
 
Finance: 
1. Payment of Bills (Oscoda Township) – Total - $293,698.16 
a. Prepaid – June 8, 2021 - $50,339.98 
b. Check Run – June 15, 2021 - $243,358.18 
SUB COMMITTEE REPORTS AND PROJECT UPDATES: (As Available) 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT   Mitchell 
1. Interlocal Agreement – IBT 
2. Interim Superintendent Appointment 
3. 2021 DWRF Bonds Invoice – Check fund that pays. 
4. In Person Meetings 
5. Placeholder – Lake Street Development Site MOU 
6. Cost of Living Suggested Payroll Increase 

Charter Township of Oscoda 
110 South State Street 

Oscoda, Michigan 48750 
Office of Supervisor: (989)739-3211 

Office of Clerk: (989)739-4971 
Office of Treasurer: (989)739-7471 

Office of Superintendent: (989)739-8299 
Fax: (989)739-3344 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83782831458


 
 

Oscoda Township Work Session Minutes  
June 11, 2021  Page 2 of 3 

7. Water Meter Replacement and Radio Read Installation Proposal 
8. Seasonal Part -Time Treasurer Office Funding 
 
RESOLUTIONS: 
1.Resolution No. 2021-18: Appointing Township Superintendent on an Interim Basis 
2.Adoption of New Article III Signs Ordinance 
 
OTHER: 
1. Proposed Board Protocol Change- Agenda 
2. Bandshell Use Request – Cardio Drumming 
3. Furtaw Field Use Request – Jan Roberts 
4. Bench Application Approval 
5. Movies by the Pier 
6. Furtaw Moratorium Request 
7. Fourth of July Parade Grand Marshall 
8. Superintendent Interview Committee 
9. Wrecker Policy Changes 
 
Consider Need for Follow Up/Additional Information –  
Bill sending numbers to Josh for cost-of-living increase. 
Corrections to Resolution for superintendent interim. 
Send Resolution for review to attorney. 
Corrections to be sent to Mark by Jeremy. 
 
  
Amendments: 
 
 
 
AGENDA ADDITIONS:  
None 
 
 
Public Comment –  
 
 
 

  

Adjourn – Ms. Richards adjourned the meeting at 6:32 p.m. 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Ann Richards     Joshua Sutton 
Supervisor      Clerk 
Charter Township of Oscoda   Charter Township of Oscoda 



 
 

Oscoda Township Work Session Minutes  
June 11, 2021  Page 3 of 3 

 



Oscoda Township Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
June 14, 2021    Page 1 of 6 

 
 

 www.OscodaTownshipMi.gov 

 Charter Township of Oscoda 
110 South State Street 

Oscoda, Michigan 48750 
Office of Supervisor: (989)739-3211 

Office of Clerk: (989)739-4971 
Office of Treasurer: (989)739-7471 

Office of Superintendent: (989)739-8299 
Fax: (989)739-3344 

 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
June 14, 2021 

 
Call to Order – Ms. Richards called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. The meeting was 
held virtually at web address: : https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87893417179 Call-in: (929)205-
6099 Meeting ID: 878 9341 7179 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
   
Roll Call –  Board Members Present:  [Mr. Spencer, Mr. Cummings, Mr. Wusterbarth, 

Ms. McGuire, Mr. Sutton, Mr. Palmer, Ms. 
Richards.] 

Board Members Absent:  
Others Present:  [Mr. Mitchell.] , Mr. Dickerson, Mr. Freeman, Mr. Freel 

 
 
 
 
 
Additions – Mr. Spencer supported a motion by Mr. Sutton to Approve addition to 
agenda .   
ALL YEAS: 
NAYS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Public Comment –  
Brian Haley- Spoke on Furtaw Field Moratorium and the Parks and Recreation Plan in 
relation to Furtaw. 
Norma Warah- Discussed Furtaw Field and the Master Plan. 
 
Consent Agenda – Ms. McGuire supported a motion by Mr. Spencer to Approve the 
Minutes: 1. Regular Meeting Minutes - May 10, 2021 2. Work Session Meeting Minutes 
– May 21, 2021 3. Regular Meeting Minutes – May 24, 20211. 1. Payment of Bills 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87893417179


Oscoda Township Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
June 14, 2021    Page 2 of 6 

 
 

 www.OscodaTownshipMi.gov 

(Oscoda Township) – Total - $293,698.16 a. Prepaid – June 8, 2021 - $50,339.98 b. 
Check Run – June 15, 2021 - $243,358.18  
ALL YEAS: 
NAYS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
SUB COMMITTEE REPORTS AND PROJECT UPDATES: (As Available)  
 
SUPERINTENDENT REPORTS:  
 
Interlocal Agreement – IBT – Mr. Palmer supported a motion by Mr. Spencer to 
approve the agreement as presented pending attorney review.  
ALL YEAS: 
NAYS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Interim Superintendent Appointment – Postpone to Resolution. 
 
2021 DWRF Bonds Invoice – Mr. Sutton supported a motion by Mr. Palmer to approve 
this invoice in the amount of $14,500 to be paid from 591-000- 800.300 Contracted 
Services-Other.    
ALL YEAS 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
In Person Meetings – Mr. Spencer supported a motion by Ms. Richards to form a 
subcommittee Ms. Richards, Mr. Spencer, and Mr. Sutton to look at meeting space and 
infrastructure. 
ALL YEAS:  
NAYS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Lake Street Development Site MOU– Mr. Wusterbarth supported a motion by Mr. 
Palmer to approve the first Memo of Understanding between the township and 
AMERILODGE GROUP/OSCODA HOTELS, LLC.   
ALL YEAS: 
NAYS: 
 
MOTION FAILED 
 



Oscoda Township Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
June 14, 2021    Page 3 of 6 

 
 

 www.OscodaTownshipMi.gov 

Cost of Living Suggested Payroll Increase– Ms. McGuire supported a motion by Mr. 
Spencer to table until Mr. Cummings Returns.   
ALL YEAS: 
NAYS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Water Meter Replacement and Radio Read Installation Proposal – Mr. Palmer 
supported a motion by Mr. Spencer to Phase 2 Water Meter Replacement proposal 
from Ferguson Waterworks in the amount of $378,542.00 to be paid from 591-000-
980.100 Water Meters. 
ALL YEAS: 
NAYS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Seasonal Part -Time Treasurer Office Funding – Ms. McGuire supported a motion by 
Ms. Richards to approve a budget amendment be made to 101-253-707.000 Part Time 
in the amount of $14,000 to be taken from unassigned fund balance for which as of the 
2020 audit had $2,461,868 available for spending.   
YEAS: Mr. Spencer, Ms. McGuire, Mr. Wusterbarth, Mr. Sutton, Ms. Richards 
NAYS: Mr. Palmer 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

RESOLUTIONS: 
 
Resolution No. 2021-18: Appointing Township Superintendent on an Interim Basis 
– Mr. Wusterbarth supported a motion by Mr. Spencer to table until Mr. Cummings 
Returns.   
ALL YEAS 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
Adoption of New Article III Signs Ordinance – Mr. Sutton supported a motion by Mr. 
Palmer to Approve Deletion of Article III Signs and Adoption of New Article III Signs Ordinance.   
ALL YEAS 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

OTHER 
 



Oscoda Township Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
June 14, 2021    Page 4 of 6 

 
 

 www.OscodaTownshipMi.gov 

 
Bandshell Use Request – Cardio Drumming – Mr. Sutton supported a motion by Ms. 
McGuire to approve this request as presented. 
ALL YEAS: 
NAYS:  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Cost of Living Suggested Payroll Increase– Mr. Sutton supported a motion by Mr. 
Spencer to approve the motion as presented with authorization for the Clerk and 
Supervisor to enter into an agreement with the police union for an increase in pay.   
ALL YEAS: 
NAYS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution No. 2021-18: Appointing Township Superintendent on an Interim Basis 
– Mr. Sutton supported a motion by Mr. Wusterbarth to Approve That Ms. Tammy Kline is 
hereby appointed as the Interim Oscoda Township Superintendent and will receive a pay raise 
of $3000.00 per month in addition to her existing salary for the execution of the 
Superintendent duties until the Oscoda Township Board hires and installs by Resolution a 
permanent Superintendent.   
ALL YEAS 
NAYS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Furtaw Field Use Request – Jan Roberts – Mr. Sutton supported a motion by Mr. 
Spencer approve as presented with additional dates requested, July 3&4, August 7&8, 
September 11&12, October 16&17.   
ALL YEAS: 
NAYS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Bench Application Approval – Ms. Richards supported a motion by Mr. Spencer to 
approve the application as presented.   
ALL YEAS: 
NAYS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 



Oscoda Township Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
June 14, 2021    Page 5 of 6 

 
 

 www.OscodaTownshipMi.gov 

Movies by the Pier – Ms. McGuire supported a motion by Mr. Sutton to approve the 
Oscoda Area Convention and Visitor Bureau request as presented.   
ALL YEAS: 
NAYS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Furtaw Moratorium Request – Not right now.   
 
4 th of July Parade Grand Marshall – Mr. Sutton supported a motion by Ms. McGuire 
to approve Chris Kitchen as the 2021 4th of July Parade Marshall.  
ALL YEAS: 
NAYS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Superintendent Contract Negotiation Committee – Mr. Palmer supported a motion 
by Mr. Spencer to approve Mr. Palmer, Mr. Cummings, and Ms. Richards for the 
Superintendent Contract Negotiation contract committee.  
ALL YEAS: 
NAYS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Wrecker Policy Changes – Ms. McGuire supported a motion by Mr. Spencer to 
postpone until our next regular meeting.  
ALL YEAS: 
NAYS: 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Community 4th of July Picnic– Ms. Richards supported a motion by Mr. Spencer to 
approve the Community 4th of July Picnic hosted by the Oscoda Lions Club and Oscoda 
Rotary..   
ALL YEAS: 
NAYS: 
 
Public Comment –  
Justin Griffith- Discussed his appreciation that they made the agenda tonight. 
Mary Smith – Discussed interest in Township board meetings. 
Brian Haley – Discussed further the Master Plan and its relation to Furtaw. 
Robert Tasior – Discussed issues facing the township and when will they be 
addressed. 
Norma Warah- Discussed the master plan and the fact that there is a plan. 



Oscoda Township Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
June 14, 2021    Page 6 of 6 

 
 

 www.OscodaTownshipMi.gov 

Dirk Thompson-Hunt- Thanked us for another good meeting. 
Kelly Brown- Discussed the email she sent to the board. 
 
Board and Staff Comments –  
Mr. Wusterbarth- Thank you to Ann and the board. 
Mr. Cummings-  
Mr. Spencer- Discussed that it has been about 30 years that Furtaw has set empty. 
Mr. Palmer- Discussed Master Plan and the peoples request to do something with 
Furtaw Field. 
Ms. Richards- Discussed RFP process and excitement for projects in the community. 
Ms. McGuire-. Summer 2021 Taxes are available to be viewed online. 
Mr. Sutton: Discussed happiness with board process and community engagement.  
 
 
Adjourn – Ms. Richards made a motion to adjourn at 9:37 p.m. 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Ann Richards               Joshua Sutton 
Supervisor      Clerk 
Charter Township of Oscoda   Charter Township of Oscoda 
 
 
Disclaimer of Electronic Meeting of the Township Board of Trustees: 

In accordance with Senate Bill 1108, the Oscoda Township Board is meeting electronically to maintain 
compliance with the Emergency Order issued by MDHHS on Friday 2 October (referencing MCL 
333.2253) restricting gathering sizes. Members of the public may participate in the meeting electronically 
using the Zoom Information provided on the top of this Agenda Notice (link, call-in number, meeting ID, 
and passcode). The public may contact members of the Oscoda Township Board of Trustees by using the 
link to the Township’s website to obtain contact information or may contact Township Hall by calling 989-
739-3211: 

https://www.oscodatownshipmi.gov/1/322/board_of_trustees.asp 

There is a public comment period during the meeting. People that have joined the meeting via the Internet 
can indicate that they want to speak during public comment using the “raise your hand’ function; or they 
can type their comments in the chat function. Those that have joined by phone will be called upon to see 
if they have a public comment. The Charter Township of Oscoda Board of Trustees will provide necessary 
reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with disabilities at the meeting upon a seven-day 
notice to the Oscoda Township Board by writing or calling the following: Township Clerk, Oscoda 
Township Hall, 110 South State Street, Oscoda, Michigan 48750, 989-739-4971. 
 
 

https://www.oscodatownshipmi.gov/1/322/board_of_trustees.asp


AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 1/5Page: 06/24/2021 10:17 AM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/22/2021 - 06/22/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 GENERAL/UNALLOCATED
Dept 000 

350.00 06/30/21061721REFUND DEPOSIT WARRIOR 6/13/21HESS, TRACY101-000-283.100
350.00 06/30/21062121REFUND DEPOSIT WARRIOR 6/19/21JAQUA, DAWN101-000-283.100

700.00 Total For Dept 000 

Dept 101 TOWNSHIP BOARD
16.00 06/15/213289206WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 1MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-101-722.000
42.25 03/15/2111131205WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 4MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-101-722.000

58.25 Total For Dept 101 TOWNSHIP BOARD

Dept 171 SUPERVISOR
7.14 06/15/213289206WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 1MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-171-722.000

37.14 03/15/2111131205WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 4MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-171-722.000

44.28 Total For Dept 171 SUPERVISOR

Dept 172 SUPERINTENDENT
28.56 06/15/213289206WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 1MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-172-722.000
273.78 03/15/2111131205WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 4MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-172-722.000

302.34 Total For Dept 172 SUPERINTENDENT

Dept 215 CLERK
7.14 06/15/213289206WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 1MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-215-722.000

196.39 03/15/2111131205WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 4MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-215-722.000

203.53 Total For Dept 215 CLERK

Dept 247 BOARD OF REVIEW
25.00 06/15/213289206WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 1MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-247-722.000
4.95 03/15/2111131205WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 4MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-247-722.000

29.95 Total For Dept 247 BOARD OF REVIEW

Dept 250 LAKEFRONT DISTRICT
7.14 06/15/213289206WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 1MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-250-722.000
7.32 03/15/2111131205WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 4MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-250-722.000

963.47 06/30/21233164AUDIT PREPSTEPHENSON & COMPANY, P.C.101-250-802.000
33.21 06/25/2152521 02500227 E RIVER RDOSCODA WATER & SEWER101-250-923.000

1,011.14 Total For Dept 250 LAKEFRONT DISTRICT

Dept 253 TREASURER
35.00 06/15/213289206WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 1MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-253-722.000
212.95 03/15/2111131205WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 4MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-253-722.000

4,000.00 06/30/21060821POSTAGE FOR SUMMER 2021 TAXESRESERVE ACCOUNT101-253-726.000

4,247.95 Total For Dept 253 TREASURER

Dept 257 ASSESSOR
13,708.33 06/30/219053074ASSESSING SERVICES MAY 2021NORTHERN ASSESSING CONSULTANTS101-257-801.100

13,708.33 Total For Dept 257 ASSESSOR

Dept 262 ELECTIONS
35.00 06/15/213289206WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 1MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-262-722.000
17.11 03/15/2111131205WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 4MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-262-722.000

1,500.00 06/30/21062221POSTAGE FOR ABSENTEE BALLOTSRESERVE ACCOUNT101-262-890.000

1,552.11 Total For Dept 262 ELECTIONS

Dept 265 TOWNSHIP HALL & GROUNDS
167.67 06/15/213289206WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 1MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-265-722.000
132.33 03/15/2111131205WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 4MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-265-722.000



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 2/5Page: 06/24/2021 10:17 AM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/22/2021 - 06/22/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 GENERAL/UNALLOCATED
Dept 265 TOWNSHIP HALL & GROUNDS

140.35 06/25/2152521 08150110 S STATE STOSCODA WATER & SEWER101-265-923.000
300.00 06/30/21051721CAMERA COLD STORAGE BACK (WATER DEPT SIDE)CATCH-M-CAMS101-265-930.000

740.35 Total For Dept 265 TOWNSHIP HALL & GROUNDS

Dept 276 CEMETERY
187.00 06/15/213289206WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 1MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-276-722.000
121.79 03/15/2111131205WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 4MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-276-722.000

308.79 Total For Dept 276 CEMETERY

Dept 299 UNALLOCATED
1,425.00 06/25/2111786WEBSITE REDESIGN PAYMENTREVIZE LLC101-299-801.000
6,410.77 06/30/21233164AUDIT PREPSTEPHENSON & COMPANY, P.C.101-299-802.000

7,835.77 Total For Dept 299 UNALLOCATED

Dept 336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
797.00 06/15/213289206WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 1MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-336-722.000
206.19 03/15/2111131205WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 4MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-336-722.000

1,003.19 Total For Dept 336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

Dept 722 ZONING & PLANNING
35.00 06/15/213289206WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 1MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-722-722.000
81.81 03/15/2111131205WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 4MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-722-722.000

116.81 Total For Dept 722 ZONING & PLANNING

Dept 751 PARKS & RECREATION
433.33 06/15/213289206WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 1MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-751-722.000
152.27 03/15/2111131205WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 4MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-751-722.000
18.45 06/25/2152521 07587FAR DIAMONDOSCODA WATER & SEWER101-751-923.000
10.85 06/25/2152521 02475WATER FOUNTAIN PARKOSCODA WATER & SEWER101-751-923.000
10.85 06/25/2152521 06115BMX TRACKOSCODA WATER & SEWER101-751-923.000
18.45 06/25/2152521 07585CENTER DIAMONDOSCODA WATER & SEWER101-751-923.000
100.69 06/25/2152521 02400BEACH PARKOSCODA WATER & SEWER101-751-923.000
62.23 06/25/2152521 07580BASEBALL FIELDOSCODA WATER & SEWER101-751-923.000

807.12 Total For Dept 751 PARKS & RECREATION

Dept 753 FOOTE SITE PARK
433.33 06/15/213289206WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 1MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-753-722.000
57.04 03/15/2111131205WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 4MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-753-722.000

490.37 Total For Dept 753 FOOTE SITE PARK

Dept 754 KEN RATLIFF PARK
433.33 06/15/213289206WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 1MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-754-722.000
45.55 03/15/2111131205WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 4MML WORKERS' COMP FUND101-754-722.000
38.98 07/07/212026977051686300 F41CONSUMERS ENERGY101-754-921.000
35.65 06/25/2152521 016706330 F41OSCODA WATER & SEWER101-754-923.000
20.64 06/25/2152521 016696341 F41OSCODA WATER & SEWER101-754-923.000

574.15 Total For Dept 754 KEN RATLIFF PARK

33,734.43 Total For Fund 101 GENERAL/UNALLOCATED

Fund 207 POLICE FUND
Dept 000 

1,152.00 06/15/213289206WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 1MML WORKERS' COMP FUND207-000-722.000
1,298.43 03/15/2111131205WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 4MML WORKERS' COMP FUND207-000-722.000



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 3/5Page: 06/24/2021 10:17 AM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/22/2021 - 06/22/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 207 POLICE FUND
Dept 000 

228.01 06/30/211593757-20210430USER FEES (APRIL)LEXIS NEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS207-000-801.200
1,737.87 06/30/21233164AUDIT PREPSTEPHENSON & COMPANY, P.C.207-000-802.000

4,416.31 Total For Dept 000 

4,416.31 Total For Fund 207 POLICE FUND

Fund 211 POLICE STAFFING FUND
Dept 000 

477.16 06/15/213289206WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 1MML WORKERS' COMP FUND211-000-722.000
234.55 03/15/2111131205WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 4MML WORKERS' COMP FUND211-000-722.000

711.71 Total For Dept 000 

711.71 Total For Fund 211 POLICE STAFFING FUND

Fund 236 PROP OPER & MNTNCE
Dept 266 PROPERTY O & M MAINTENANCE

89.86 06/15/213289206WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 1MML WORKERS' COMP FUND236-266-722.000
89.86 03/15/2111131205WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 4MML WORKERS' COMP FUND236-266-722.000

6,052.77 06/30/21233164AUDIT PREPSTEPHENSON & COMPANY, P.C.236-266-802.000
78.48 06/24/21287299981863X0609202EID HOT SPOTAT&T MOBILITY236-266-853.000

6,310.97 Total For Dept 266 PROPERTY O & M MAINTENANCE

Dept 271 PROPERTY O & M AUNE
167.67 06/15/213289206WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 1MML WORKERS' COMP FUND236-271-722.000
44.91 03/15/2111131205WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 4MML WORKERS' COMP FUND236-271-722.000
10.85 06/25/2152521 058384003 SKEEL AVEOSCODA WATER & SEWER236-271-923.000

1,183.22 06/25/2152521 05895BUILDING 1842OSCODA WATER & SEWER236-271-923.000

1,406.65 Total For Dept 271 PROPERTY O & M AUNE

7,717.62 Total For Fund 236 PROP OPER & MNTNCE

Fund 245 PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT
Dept 386 PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT CEMETERY

300.00 06/30/2106042021SELL BACK TO TWP OF 2 PINECREST GRAVE PLOTSSTEVEN AND CYNTHIA HALL245-386-971.000

300.00 Total For Dept 386 PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT CEMETERY

300.00 Total For Fund 245 PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT

Fund 271 LIBRARY
Dept 000 

167.67 06/15/213289206WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 1MML WORKERS' COMP FUND271-000-722.000
172.80 03/15/2111131205WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 4MML WORKERS' COMP FUND271-000-722.000
205.30 06/30/21233164AUDIT PREPSTEPHENSON & COMPANY, P.C.271-000-802.000
74.77 06/25/2152521 05935418 BLDGOSCODA WATER & SEWER271-000-923.000

620.54 Total For Dept 000 

620.54 Total For Fund 271 LIBRARY

Fund 509 OLD ORCHARD PARK
Dept 000 

19.00 06/15/213289206WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 1MML WORKERS' COMP FUND509-000-722.000
646.58 03/15/2111131205WORKMAN'S COMP PAYMENT 4MML WORKERS' COMP FUND509-000-722.000

1,642.40 06/30/21233164AUDIT PREPSTEPHENSON & COMPANY, P.C.509-000-802.000
517.49 07/07/212050114895541041 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY509-000-921.000
287.21 07/07/212050114895551249 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY509-000-921.000



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 4/5Page: 06/24/2021 10:17 AM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/22/2021 - 06/22/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 509 OLD ORCHARD PARK
Dept 000 

3,112.68 Total For Dept 000 

3,112.68 Total For Fund 509 OLD ORCHARD PARK

Fund 590 SEWER 
Dept 000 

455.00 06/29/2106/22/2021UB refund for account: 014-07540-00OWA590-000-238.000
8,200.43 06/30/21233164AUDIT PREPSTEPHENSON & COMPANY, P.C.590-000-802.000

39.01 06/23/2100738970606216/06/21 - 7/05/21CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS590-000-853.000
10.85 06/25/2152521 057524466 MCNICHOLOSCODA WATER & SEWER590-000-923.200
75.73 06/25/2152521 056504468 MCNICHOLOSCODA WATER & SEWER590-000-923.200

8,781.02 Total For Dept 000 

8,781.02 Total For Fund 590 SEWER 

Fund 591 WATER
Dept 000 

509.00 06/29/2106/22/2021UB refund for account: 014-07540-00OWA591-000-238.000
14,500.00 06/30/21BTMA101202021 DWRF BONDS SERVICESBAKER TILLY MUNICIPAL ADVISORS, LLC591-000-800.300
7,736.99 06/30/21233164AUDIT PREPSTEPHENSON & COMPANY, P.C.591-000-802.000

18,134.00 06/30/210060104-AMETER INSTALLATIONHYDROCORP591-000-980.100

40,879.99 Total For Dept 000 

40,879.99 Total For Fund 591 WATER



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 5/5Page: 06/24/2021 10:17 AM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/22/2021 - 06/22/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

33,734.43 Fund 101 GENERAL/UNALLOCATED
4,416.31 Fund 207 POLICE FUND

711.71 Fund 211 POLICE STAFFING FUND
7,717.62 Fund 236 PROP OPER & MNTNCE

300.00 Fund 245 PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT
620.54 Fund 271 LIBRARY

3,112.68 Fund 509 OLD ORCHARD PARK
8,781.02 Fund 590 SEWER 

40,879.99 Fund 591 WATER

Fund Totals:

100,274.30 Total For All Funds: 



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 1/5Page: 06/24/2021 10:17 AM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/29/2021 - 06/29/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 GENERAL/UNALLOCATED
Dept 000 

350.00 06/30/21062221REFUND DEPOSIT 6/5/21LEWIS, DEBBIE101-000-283.100
350.00 06/30/2106222021REFUND DEPOSIT/PARTIAL RENT WARRIOR 6/6/21SCOTT, SHEILA101-000-283.100

700.00 Total For Dept 000 

Dept 172 SUPERINTENDENT
34.04 06/30/21220282SUPT MAY 2021GARY OIL COMPANY101-172-751.000

34.04 Total For Dept 172 SUPERINTENDENT

Dept 250 LAKEFRONT DISTRICT
51.75 06/30/21052621MANUREROGER'S NURSERY101-250-726.000

51.75 Total For Dept 250 LAKEFRONT DISTRICT

Dept 253 TREASURER
459.00 06/30/213035267512021 SUMMER TAX  ENVELOPESIOSCO NEWS PRESS PUB CO101-253-900.000

(100.00)07/04/213933REFUND DUE TO VIRTUAL CONFERENCE INSTEAD OF IN PERSONVISA101-253-960.000

359.00 Total For Dept 253 TREASURER

Dept 257 ASSESSOR
49.90 07/04/21215500TIGER SUPPLIES- MEASURING TAPES TAX ASSESSOR TIGER SUPPLIES INC. 101-257-726.000

2,110.00 06/30/21134882ANNUAL SERVICE/SUPPORT FEE - ASSESSINGBS&A SOFTWARE101-257-801.000

2,159.90 Total For Dept 257 ASSESSOR

Dept 265 TOWNSHIP HALL & GROUNDS
67.96 06/30/21MITAW36764CABLE TIES, CONNECTORSFASTENAL COMPANY101-265-726.000
62.60 06/30/2110880420.20.20/COPPER SULGINGERICH FEED & IMPLEMENT101-265-726.000
373.32 06/30/21220284DPW MAY 2021GARY OIL COMPANY101-265-751.000
180.09 07/04/2149521WORK SHOESDULUTH TRADING CO101-265-761.000
26.94 06/30/21MITAW36751HEX LAGFASTENAL COMPANY101-265-775.000
70.00 06/30/21138705852LAWN SERVICETRUGREEN-CHEMLAWN101-265-775.000
49.50 06/30/21303522357SEASONAL ADIOSCO NEWS PRESS PUB CO101-265-801.000
662.70 06/30/21181387TORSION SPRING W/ CONES AND CABLESNORTHEASTERN WINDOW & DOOR101-265-930.000

1,493.11 Total For Dept 265 TOWNSHIP HALL & GROUNDS

Dept 276 CEMETERY
111.86 06/30/21220286CEMETARY MAY 2021GARY OIL COMPANY101-276-751.000

111.86 Total For Dept 276 CEMETERY

Dept 299 UNALLOCATED
1,791.66 06/30/2120168665IT SERVICES-JULYI.T. RIGHT101-299-801.200

850.00 06/30/21234053AUDIT PREPSTEPHENSON & COMPANY, P.C.101-299-802.000
73.50 06/30/21303522356LEAF AND BRUSH ADSIOSCO NEWS PRESS PUB CO101-299-880.000
73.50 06/30/21303522686LEAF AND BRUSH ADSIOSCO NEWS PRESS PUB CO101-299-880.000
73.50 06/30/21303526269LEAF AND BRUSH ADSIOSCO NEWS PRESS PUB CO101-299-880.000
73.50 06/30/21303526535LEAF AND BRUSH ADSIOSCO NEWS PRESS PUB CO101-299-880.000
15.89 07/05/212449215111ZOOM MEETING 3/26/21 - 4/25/21VISA101-299-880.000
78.08 07/04/2188233043VIRTUAL MEETINGS & STORAGEZOOM101-299-880.000
15.89 07/04/2182596219VIRTUAL MEETINGZOOM101-299-880.000
100.00 07/04/217361SUPERINTENDENT RECRUITMENT ADGOVHR USA101-299-900.000
545.00 06/30/21303526353NEWSLETTERS SUMMER 2021IOSCO NEWS PRESS PUB CO101-299-900.000

3,690.52 Total For Dept 299 UNALLOCATED

Dept 336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
177.26 06/30/21222261FIRE DEPT MAY 2021GARY OIL COMPANY101-336-751.000

177.26 Total For Dept 336 FIRE DEPARTMENT



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 2/5Page: 06/24/2021 10:17 AM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/29/2021 - 06/29/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 GENERAL/UNALLOCATED
Dept 722 ZONING & PLANNING

25.38 06/30/2117078108OFFICE SUPPLIESQUILL CORPORATION101-722-726.000
181.59 06/30/2117075307OFFICE SUPPLIESQUILL CORPORATION101-722-726.000
140.88 06/30/21303526365PUBLIC NOTICE 5/19/2021IOSCO NEWS PRESS PUB CO101-722-900.000
250.00 07/04/214460462CITIZEN PLANNER ONLINE PROGRAM ZONINGCITIZEN PLANNER COORDINATOR MSU101-722-960.000

597.85 Total For Dept 722 ZONING & PLANNING

Dept 751 PARKS & RECREATION
556.00 06/30/211310URINAL SCREENS, SPIC N SPAN, BAGSEASTERN SALES101-751-726.000
407.29 06/30/21220283PARKS & REC MAY 2021GARY OIL COMPANY101-751-751.000
431.59 06/30/21139371632VEGETATION CONTROLTRUGREEN-CHEMLAWN101-751-775.000

1,394.88 Total For Dept 751 PARKS & RECREATION

Dept 753 FOOTE SITE PARK
126.50 06/30/2164702LAUNCH PASSESPRINT 'N' GO101-753-956.000

126.50 Total For Dept 753 FOOTE SITE PARK

Dept 754 KEN RATLIFF PARK
100.00 06/30/2106222021REFUND DEPOSIT/PARTIAL RENT WARRIOR 6/6/21SCOTT, SHEILA101-754-667.100
15.68 06/30/21110490GOLF PENCILS FOR BOAT LAUNCHPRINT 'N' GO101-754-726.000
50.00 06/30/217294-12BUG AND SPIDER SPRAY- WARRIOR PAVILIONJOSH JACKSON101-754-956.000
126.50 06/30/2164702LAUNCH PASSESPRINT 'N' GO101-754-956.000

292.18 Total For Dept 754 KEN RATLIFF PARK

11,188.85 Total For Fund 101 GENERAL/UNALLOCATED

Fund 203 ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND
Dept 000 

5,054.22 06/30/21060914CALCIUM CHLORIDELIQUID CALCIUM CHLORIDE SALES203-000-969.000

5,054.22 Total For Dept 000 

5,054.22 Total For Fund 203 ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND

Fund 207 POLICE FUND
Dept 000 

2,464.81 06/30/21220289POLICE GAS MAY 2021GARY OIL COMPANY207-000-751.000
64.20 06/30/21018534511POLICE UNIFORM SIMMONSGALLS INCORPORATED207-000-761.000
429.00 06/30/21551-587164TOKEN USER FEESSTATE OF MICHIGAN207-000-801.200
184.00 06/30/21053121POLICE VEHICLE WASHSEVAN K,INC207-000-933.000

3,142.01 Total For Dept 000 

3,142.01 Total For Fund 207 POLICE FUND

Fund 211 POLICE STAFFING FUND
Dept 000 

326.51 06/30/21220288FUND 211 GAS MAY 2021GARY OIL COMPANY211-000-751.000

326.51 Total For Dept 000 

326.51 Total For Fund 211 POLICE STAFFING FUND

Fund 236 PROP OPER & MNTNCE
Dept 266 PROPERTY O & M MAINTENANCE

55.06 06/30/21858876MAINTANANCE  SUPPLIESJOHNSON AUTO SUPPLY, INC.236-266-726.000
344.21 06/30/21220285BASE MAY 221GARY OIL COMPANY236-266-751.000

3,960.00 06/30/21210615TAX ABATEMENT POLICYMISSION NORTH, LLC236-266-801.000
1,840.00 06/30/218359ADDED REFRIGERANT TO HOSPITAL CHILLER AND DENTIST OFFICE A/CSWEET HEATING & COOLING, LLC236-266-931.000



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 3/5Page: 06/24/2021 10:17 AM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/29/2021 - 06/29/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 236 PROP OPER & MNTNCE
Dept 266 PROPERTY O & M MAINTENANCE

6,199.27 Total For Dept 266 PROPERTY O & M MAINTENANCE

Dept 269 
149.41 06/30/21213181294BUG TREATMENT SERVICEORKIN, INC.236-269-930.000

149.41 Total For Dept 269 

Dept 271 PROPERTY O & M AUNE
65.00 06/30/2174676JUNE 2021SERVICEMASTER CLEAN236-271-802.000

2,345.00 06/30/2142505HORTON 7100 SWING DOOR OPENERFRANK'S KEY & LOCK236-271-930.100

2,410.00 Total For Dept 271 PROPERTY O & M AUNE

8,758.68 Total For Fund 236 PROP OPER & MNTNCE

Fund 271 LIBRARY
Dept 000 

(13.99)06/30/21124577RETURN HOSEAUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS271-000-930.000
14.95 06/30/21123633GARDEN HOSE, VINYL TUBEAUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS271-000-930.000

0.96 Total For Dept 000 

0.96 Total For Fund 271 LIBRARY

Fund 509 OLD ORCHARD PARK
Dept 000 

77.97 06/30/2117071268OFFICE SUPPLIES INV 17071268QUILL CORPORATION509-000-726.000
198.20 06/30/21559955GROCERY RESTOCK INV 559955S ABRAHAM & SONS, INC509-000-726.000
18.08 06/30/215262116513CHIP RE-ORDER INV 5262116513BETTER MADE SNACK FOODS509-000-728.000
155.20 06/30/2111752CANDY RESTOCK INV 11752CONNELLY DISTRIBUTORS509-000-728.000
239.10 06/30/2111537CANDY RESTOCK INV 11537CONNELLY DISTRIBUTORS509-000-728.000
405.62 06/30/21559955GROCERY RESTOCK INV 559955S ABRAHAM & SONS, INC509-000-728.000
358.94 06/30/21595819GROCERIES INV 595819S ABRAHAM & SONS, INC509-000-728.000
250.80 06/30/216088210143ICE INV 6088210143THE HOME CITY ICE COMPANY509-000-728.000
66.00 06/30/216088210158ICE INV 6088210158THE HOME CITY ICE COMPANY509-000-728.000
79.20 06/30/215541211820ICE INV5541211820THE HOME CITY ICE COMPANY509-000-728.000
120.00 06/30/2111752CANDY RESTOCK INV 11752CONNELLY DISTRIBUTORS509-000-729.000
321.00 06/30/2111537CANDY RESTOCK INV 11537CONNELLY DISTRIBUTORS509-000-729.000
193.00 06/30/212501-45BAIT RESTOCK INV 2501-45GORDON'S BAIT SHOP509-000-729.000
16.11 06/30/21559955GROCERY RESTOCK INV 559955S ABRAHAM & SONS, INC509-000-729.000
81.66 06/30/21595819GROCERIES INV 595819S ABRAHAM & SONS, INC509-000-729.000
75.99 06/30/211JMT-VPM1-7RTCWALKIE TALKIE INV 1JMT-VPM1-7RTCAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES509-000-741.000
104.60 06/30/21220287OOP GAS MAY 2021GARY OIL COMPANY509-000-751.000
281.98 06/30/21205459REC GAS INV 205459GARY OIL COMPANY509-000-751.000

5.70 06/30/21205460DYED #2 INV 205460GARY OIL COMPANY509-000-751.000
100.00 06/30/21060421SEPTIC CLEANINGOSCODA SEPTIC TANK SERVICE INC509-000-818.000

1,250.00 06/30/218333INSTALL ROOFTOP UNIT + CONVERSION KITHURON SHORES PLUMBING509-000-890.000
55.00 06/30/21303522769WANT ADSIOSCO NEWS PRESS PUB CO509-000-900.000
55.00 06/30/21303526371WANT ADSIOSCO NEWS PRESS PUB CO509-000-900.000
55.00 06/30/21303526667WANT ADSIOSCO NEWS PRESS PUB CO509-000-900.000
78.80 06/30/21S100336538.001VACUUM BREAKERS INV S100336538.001ALPENA SUPPLY COMPANY509-000-930.000
39.77 06/30/21124419PAVEMENT SEALER INV 124419AUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS509-000-930.000
27.66 06/30/215870CLEANING SUPPLIES INV 5870EASTERN SUPPLY PRODUCTS509-000-930.000
253.78 06/30/215924MAINT SUPPLIES INV 5924EASTERN SUPPLY PRODUCTS509-000-930.000
53.89 06/30/215894TP INV 5894EASTERN SUPPLY PRODUCTS509-000-930.000
140.25 06/30/21555876CLEANING SUPPLIES INV 555876MIDLAND CHEMICAL CO., INC509-000-930.000
31.98 06/30/21125197MAINT SUPPLIES INV 125197AUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS509-000-933.000



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 4/5Page: 06/24/2021 10:17 AM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/29/2021 - 06/29/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 509 OLD ORCHARD PARK
Dept 000 

7.03 06/30/21126328MAINT SUPPLIES INV 126328AUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS509-000-933.000
403.00 06/30/21143912TOKENS ORDER # 143912AMERICAN CHANGER AND HOFFMAN MINT509-000-956.000

5,600.31 Total For Dept 000 

5,600.31 Total For Fund 509 OLD ORCHARD PARK

Fund 591 WATER
Dept 000 

1,100.00 06/30/2106232021REIMBURSE FOR CONNECTION TO MUNICIPAL WATERKNAACK, PHILLIP591-000-964.000

1,100.00 Total For Dept 000 

1,100.00 Total For Fund 591 WATER



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 5/5Page: 06/24/2021 10:17 AM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/29/2021 - 06/29/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

11,188.85 Fund 101 GENERAL/UNALLOCATED
5,054.22 Fund 203 ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND
3,142.01 Fund 207 POLICE FUND

326.51 Fund 211 POLICE STAFFING FUND
8,758.68 Fund 236 PROP OPER & MNTNCE

0.96 Fund 271 LIBRARY
5,600.31 Fund 509 OLD ORCHARD PARK
1,100.00 Fund 591 WATER

Fund Totals:

35,171.54 Total For All Funds: 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF OSCODA 
ENGINEERING PROJECT AND AS-NEEDED 

PROGRESS REPORT 
June 2021 

Active Projects: 

• Future Water Main Phases: 

 

1. Phase A and Woodland design has been finalized and permits are in place. Finalizing 

funding for construction 2021 with USDA-RD (mid to end of July).  Construction Fall 

2021/Spring 2022. 

2. Phase B, G and F-41 portion of Phase H bid opening was held on April 8, 2021.  Project 

has been awarded to Katterman Trucking.  Project funding closed on June 7, 2021.  

Construction contracts being finalized and working on scheduling of pre-construction 

meeting. 

3. Remaining Phases (C, D, E, F, and remaining portion of H) to be funded in remaining 4 

years of DWRF or C2R2 grant application.  Phases C, D, and E are included in 

current“Notice-of-Intent” Resolution that is out for public notice.  The design of all 

remaining phases is included in proposal in front of the Board tonight.  These phases 

will be authorized as funding becomes available.  

4. Under DWRF, all services are covered at no costs to the residents. 

 

• Sanitary Sewer System Improvements (CWSRF Program): 

 

1. Project bid opening was held on April 8, 2021.  Project funding is currently out for 

public notice.  Tentative recommendation of award will be forthcoming at the 1st 

Board Meeting in July along with the Bond Resolution. Project funding closing is 

tentatively scheduled for September 2021.  Construction will be authorized 

immediately upon closing. 

2. It is expected that the Township will receive $1,333,750 in CWSRF principal 

forgiveness towards the overall project costs of $5.3M. 

 

• Specific Funding Opportunities: 

  

1. Rowe is continuing to investigate several funding opportunities from State 

Representative Susan Allor’s Office, MEDC/CBDG – WIR (Not eligible), EDA/Federal 

Stimulus, U.S. Congressman Kildee’s Office, USDA-RD, Consumers Energy, etc. for 

variety of Township projects (water/sewer/trail projects). 

2. Developing a spreadsheet to assist Township Administration to continually track these 

activities. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Page 2 

                 Engineering Report 

                                 June 2021 

 

• Old Orchard Campground Public Dock Erosion: 

 

1. The construction schedule for Phase 2 (wood deck/stairway and final restoration) 

would start and be completed Spring of 2022. 

 

• Phase 3 Trail Project: 

 

1. ROWE re-submitted for the Consumers Energy Planet Grants, like last year, for 

funding of the IBT Phase 3 Trail ($500,000) ……Township was declined…encouraged to 

submit on other Consumers Energy grants available…Rowe has completed 

applications…. pending results. 

2. ROWE has submitted for a USDA Rural Business Development Grant to cover a 

portion of the engineering costs associated with the project ($99,000) …pending 

results. 

3. ROWE is working with local trail group on an MEDC Patronicity grant. 

4. Supplemental TAP Grant Application underway to take trail to Old Orchard 

Campground. 

5. With “Conditional” approval of TAP Grant the following steps will be next: 

▪ $300k Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund (MNRTF) Grant has been 

officially award to the Township.   

▪ Rowe developing a “final” funding matrix to track sources and local share. 

▪ Coordinating efforts to include all eligible items in the project for 

consideration. 

▪ Coordinating efforts with USFS, MDNR, and Iosco County for site control 

letters for the grant applications pending needed by Summer 2021. 

▪ Completed MDOT Preliminary Plan Review (Grade Inspection) meeting on 

June 2, 2021.  Project is on schedule for advertising and bidding this fall with 

construction scheduled for fiscal year 2022 with final completion in 2023.   

 

• Wurtsmith Base Infrastructure Utility Evaluation Project 

 

1. Tabulating infrastructure components (water, sanitary sewer, storm sewer, roadways) 

with recommendations, justification, estimated costs for an on-site presentation by 

the end of June. 

2. Identifying possible funding sources/application requirements/time considerations. 

 

 

 



 

 

 

                               Page 3 

                 Engineering Report 

                                 June 2021 

 

• Ratliff Park ADA Kayak Launch and Access: 

1. Field survey work is complete. 

2. Plans and specifications are complete along with estimate for construction. 

3. Passport Grant application submitted…. decision expected Summer of 2021. 

4. Construction permits have been prepared.  These will be submitted to the appropriate 

agencies for review and approval as soon as a more definite construction schedule is 

established. 

5. Tentative schedule for construction is late winter/early spring 2022. 

Projects On-hold: 

• Site Plan Reviews: 

 

1. Working with Township officials in streamlining site plan reviewing process. 

2. Working with Planning and Zoning/Doug Moen on a potential watermain extension in 

Sharkey’s Supervisor Plat 

 

• Township Facilities: 

1. Next step is finalizing consolidated space needs of the new facilities based on 

information gathered at the Work Session of 11/7/2019. 

 

• Plat Right-of-way issues/special assessment district: 

1. Information provided to the Township for further direction. 

 

▪ Parks & Recreation Grant Opportunities: 

1.   Assisted the Township in pursuing grants to fund the Parks & Recreation Capital 

Improvement Plans…. on hold 

Projects Completed: 

• Phase 1 Water Main assistance: 

1. Project has been completed in the field. 

2. John Henry Excavating, Inc. has been paid in full. 

3. Funding expired for this work on 12/31/2020. 

 

• Phase 2 Water Main:  

1. Project is complete. 

2. Final paperwork was finalized by USDA-RD with reimbursement to Township sent out 

on 10/1/2020. 



3. Property owners are pursuing water service hookups with assistance as needed. 

 

 

                               Page 4 

                 Engineering Report 

                                 June 2021 

 

• Storm Water User Rate Study: 

1. User rates completed for Arrow and Mission GAC treatment plants. 

 

• Sanitary Sewer and Water System Ordinance (including “Policies”) Updates: 

1. Township is currently completing a water rate study. 

 

• Old Orchard Campground Electrical Upgrades: 

1. Project is completed and operational. 

 

• Site Plans: 

1. Completed re-review of Alcona Health Center Site Plan for 6” fire suppression water 

line and made recommendations to the Township.  

2. Gallton Oscoda Apartment Project (Perimeter and Georgia) was completed 

3. New Galton Growth Facility site plan reviewed and returned to Township. 

4. Oscoda Apartments/ New Galton Growth Facility/Alcona Health fees have been re-

investigated and recommendation to revise has been sent to the Township. 

 

 



 

 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF OSCODA 
Superintendent’s Report 

June 28, 2021 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
Lake Street Development Property MOU 
 
Your packet contains several items that are a result of the Township Board’s MOU with AmeriLodge Group. 
These items include a completed feasibility study by the Economic Improvement Director based on the 
developer’s requirements for a Holiday Inn Express hotel and an updated LOI package submitted by the 
developer. The sale of Township owned property requires Township Board approval. 

Action: Consider approving the sale of the Lake St. Redevelopment site to the AmeriLodge Group in the 
amount of $350,000 for the purpose of constructing a Holiday Inn Express hotel.  
 
MDOT/EIC Downtown Walkability Improvements 
 
Your packet contains a Letter of Commitment from MDOT’s Alpena TSC office to install/paint new pedestrian 
crosswalks at the intersections of US23 and Dwight St and US23 and Michigan St. As described in the letter, 
the leadership team visited the Township for a field review on June 11, 2021. The result of the meeting is the 
newly proposed crosswalks to increase pedestrian safety throughout the downtown. This objective comes from 
the PlaceLEAP Strategies guide adopted in 2019 for improving our downtown walkability. This requires 
Township Board approval. 

Action: Consider approving MDOT to paint additional crosswalks and the intersections of US23 and Dwight St 
and US23 and Michigan St and accept the long-term maintenance across the local streets.  
 
IT Contract Placeholder 
 
This item has been added as a placeholder pending information from IT Right. 
 
Fire Truck Sale 
The Township’s 1990 Grumman Custom Pumper has been listed for sale for $14,000 on the Fire Truck Mall 
website since October of 2020. With no interested parties, a recommendation has been sought from the Fire 
Chief for disposition. 
   
Action:  Consider reducing the sale price for 30 days to $8,000 then after another 30 days at $5,000. If no sale 
after 60 days, consider offering to another Township. 
 
Fire Department Equipment Purchase Request  
 
Your packet contains a request for personal fire equipment from Fire Chief MacGregor. These items are 
maintained to assure safe operation for all firemen in service. The cost of this equipment, in the amount of 
$6,912.00 (to be paid out of Equipment 101-336-980.000) to be purchased from WestShore Fire. 
 
Action: Consider approving the fire equipment request in the amount of $6,912.00 to be paid out of 101-336-
980.000. 
 
 
Vactor Truck Repairs 
 
Your packet contains two separate invoices for Vactor Truck repairs. The first invoice in the amount of 
$6,523.13 (½ to Sewer Fund 590-000-931.000 and ½ to Water Fund 591-000-931.000) from Doheny has a 



 

 

summary of numerous repairs along with a DOT inspection. The second invoice from Northern Truck Repair,  
in the amount of $2,058.73 (½ to Sewer Fund 590-000-931.000 and ½ to Water Fund 591-000-931.000) for the 
replacement of the fuel tank and an oil change.     
 
Action: Consider approving the invoices for Doheny ($6,523.13) and Northern Truck Repair ($2,058.73) to be 
paid from ½ 590-000931.000 and 591-000-931.000. 
 
OOP Appropriations Request 
 
Your packet contains a memo from the Old Orchard Park manager requesting appropriations in the amount of 
$5,600.00 (to be applied to 509-000-775.000) increasing the Old Orchard Park budget to $927,776.00. This 
requires Township Board approval. 
 
Action: Consider approving the appropriations request in the amount of $5,600.00 to be applied to 509-000-
775.000. 
 
2022 Vactor Truck Order 
 
Your packet contains a price quote for a new vactor truck to be purchased in 2022. This vehicle will need to be 
approved to begin building for next year’s purchase in keeping with the Capital Improvement Plan. 
 
Action: Consider approving the request to begin building the new vactor to be purchased in 2022 per the 
Capital Improvement Plan and approving the purchase price of $473,128.00 to be split half between 590 
Sewer Fund and 591 Water Fund when completed in 2022. 
 
 
Forest Service Agreement 
 
Your packet contains an agreement from the Forest service to help provide mutual aid, prevention, detection 
and suppression of wildfires in the vicinity of the Huron-Manistee National Forest area. This agreement has 
been reviewed by the Township’s attorney and the Fire Chief and is agreeable. This document requires 
Township Board approval. 
 
Action:  Consider approving the agreement to be executed by the Township’s Fire Chief, Allan MacGregor.   
 
Metropolitan Extension 
 
Your packet contains an application for access to and ongoing use of Public ways by telecommunications 
providers from KEPS Technologies Inc. This agreement proposes to construct fiber optic lines for high speed 
internet. Included in your packet is the review of these documents done by our Engineer, Rick Freeman. This 
has also been reviewed by the Township’s attorney.  
 
Action: Consider approving the Metropolitan Extension with the recommended corrections stated by Rowe and 
authorize the Township Clerk and Supervisor to execute the documents.  
 
Demolition RFP 
 
Your packet contains an RFP for Demolition Services to be reviewed by the Township Board.This RFP was 
created by the previous Superintendent and reviewed by the Township’s attorney. This requires Township 
Board approval. 
 
Action: Consider approving the RFP for Demolition Services. 
 
 



 

 

Rowe Engineering Oscoda C through H Water Main Proposal  
 
Your packet contains a proposal from Rowe Engineering for the Water Main Extension Phases C,D,EF and H 
in the amount of $621,310.00 (to be paid from Water Fund 591-000-821.100). This proposal requires Township 
Board approval.  
 
Action:  Consider approving the $621,310.00 ROWE Proposal for the Water Main Extension Oscoda C through 
H.       

 
Book Drop Box for the Library 

Your packet contains a memo from Robin Savage, the Township’s Librarian. She is requesting appropriations 
to purchase a much needed outdoor book drop box for the library. The Township would make the initial 
purchase and the library can then reimburse the township with a grant she procured through the district in the 
amount of $3200.00. The total for drop box system (including the inner cart) and shipping is $5,699.40.   
 
Action: Consider approving appropriations to the library in the amount of $2,699.40 to 271-000-890.000. 

OTHER ITEMS 
Downtown Mural Project Request  

Your packet contains proposals (to be paid out of fund 101-250-956.000) for newly installed public art in the 
downtown in the form of 1 custom painted mural and 4 vinyl printed banners. The custom painted mural will be 
on the ally side of the newly opened To the Moon and Back building. The 4 vinyl banners will be sized at (1) 
8’x16’ and (1) 8’x8’ to be installed on the South side of the Vinnie’s Hardware building and (1) 8’x12’ and (1) 
8’x8’ to be installed on the North side of the former IGA building at the corner of US23 and River Rd. The EIC 
has approved of this project and has nominated 2 of the possible 4 paintings for the vinyl banners and either of 
the murals. This objective comes the PlaceLEAP Strategies guide adopted in 2019 and requires Township 
Board approval.     

 
Action: Consider approving the downtown art project with a not to exceed amount of $10,000 for the custom 
mural and a not to exceed amount of $4,920.00 for the vinyl banners. 
 

Rowe Engineering Proposal – Conceptual Drawings for Furtaw Public Meetings and RFP’s  

Your packet contains a proposal (to be paid out of fund 101-250-801.000) from Rowe Professional Services to 
provide site plan and architectural concepts for Furtaw Field. These services will aid in the public planning 
discussions that will be held on July 15th and 27th at Warrior Pavilion and will also serve a basis for RFP’s or 
RFQ’s should the Township move in this direction. This requires Township Board approval.     

 
Action: Consider approving the proposal from Rowe Professional Services in the amount of $9,400. 
 

2021 North American Space Summit Budget Request August 31st – September 2nd 

Your packet contains a request to attend the 2021 NASS (to be paid from fund 236-266-960.000) As we 
continue to work towards the opportunity of a spaceport license for horizontal launch, this conference provides 
both industry education and marketing opportunities to potential business recruits. Similar to last year, we plan 
to send 4 delegates and secure trade booth space. Last year we spent just under $6,500 to attend. This 
requires Township Board approval.  

Action: Consider approving expenditures not to exceed $6,000 to attend the 2021 North American Space 
Summit. 





Holiday Inn Express & Suites Oscoda, MI 

Oscoda Hotels, LLC 

Business Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



• Oscoda Hotels, LLC is proposing to develop a Holiday Inn Express & Suites 

offering 90 guest rooms, in Oscoda, Michigan at the Lake Street 

Redevelopment Site consisting of 1.8 acres   The site is classified as a C-L, 

zoned for Commercial – Lodging.   

• The Lake Street Redevelopment site will be purchased via cash.  

• We desire to break ground on the project in July of 2021 to be open by July of 

2022.  From a financial return on investment it is our desire to be open in the 

summer to take advantage of the demand versus opening in the off season.   

The project will take approximately 10 – 12 months to complete a 90 room 

Holiday Inn Express & Suites.   

• The newly built hotel will feature the newest design for the Holiday Inn 

Express brand, “Introducing...Formula Blue”.  The guestrooms will include a 

flexible work space; functional storage units, providing horizontal luggage 

storage; convenient moveable seating allowing guests to use the space in ways 

that work best for them; a newly designed decor for the guestroom.  The open 

lobby design will enable guests, in particular the business traveler, to be able 

to connect and fulfill their overall technology needs.   

• Additional hotel amenities include an indoor swimming pool, an exercise 

room, and complimentary Wi-Fi, as well as fax and copy services. The hotel will 

offer over 1,100 square feet of meeting space to accommodate functions of up 

to 80 people. 

• A clean, modern, and technology friendly driven lodging accommodation will 

be brought to the Oscoda community with the addition of this Holiday Inn 

Express & Suites.  With the Formula Blue Concept, we expect this to be an 

award-winning hotel and the preferred lodging choice for the business and 

leisure travelers in the Oscoda and Iosco County area. 

• Leisure guests wishing to utilize the Oscoda Township Beach Park, 

experiencing the area’s natural beauty of the Huron Manistee National Forest 

and Tawas Point State Park will now have superior lodging accommodations. 

This in return will transform a day trip into perhaps a two or three night stay 

patronizing the nearby restaurants, shopping centers, and other surrounding 

outlets in the area. 

• The Holiday Inn Express & Suites Oscoda will be a nice amenity in lodging for 

nearby business hosting corporate guests, travelers flying into the Oscoda – 

Wurtsmith Airport and various festivals thru out the summer.  

 



• With IHG Rewards being the largest rewards loyalty program, this will also 

contribute to capturing new guests at the Holiday Inn Express & Suites Oscoda 

looking to explore Oscoda Township referred to as the “Sunrise Coast” of Lake 

Huron.   

• The expected addition of more than 25 jobs to the community is an additional 

benefit the Holiday Inn Express & Suites, Oscoda will provide. 

• With respect to the Mutual Letter of Understanding, The Amerilodge Group’s 

search criteria consist of the following: 

- Close proximity to the beach and to downtown 

- Approximately 2 acres of land 

- Rectangular or Square Shape property 

- Close to restaurants 

- Water and Sewage 



Downtown Oscoda | Holiday Inn Express Feasibility Study



Downtown Oscoda Block Segments
GO

NO GO

COMPLICATED

COLOR CODEACREAGE

1234567

8 9 10 11
12

13 14

N/A



BLOCK 1
GO

NO GO

COMPLICATED

COLOR CODEACREAGE
Approx 3.3

Single owner site owned by Oscoda Township. 
Meets the physical requirements of the desired 
search, close to beach access, but a little farther 
away from the downtown amenities than ideal.



BLOCK 2
GO

NO GO

COMPLICATED

COLOR CODEACREAGE

Block = approx. 2.7 AC
Sub block area = 1.8 AC

The overall size of the block meets the 
requirement, but the cost and timing of acquiring 
the commercial properties not feasible. Sub -
block area would also work but same issue with 
7 residential landowners. Not Feasible based on 
cost and timing.



BLOCK 3 
GO

NO GO

COMPLICATED

COLOR CODEACREAGE
Block = approx. 2.7 AC
Sub bloc = 1.8 ACThe overall size of the block meets the 

requirement, but the cost and timing of acquiring 
the commercial properties not feasible. Sub -
block area would also work but same issue with 
9 residential landowners. Not Feasible based on 
cost and timing.



BLOCK 4 
GO

NO GO

COMPLICATED

COLOR CODEACREAGE

2.7 ACThe overall size of the block meets requirement, 
and several sites are avail to purchase. Total 
acquisition cost plus trying to acquire additional 
properties make this unfeasible based on cost 
and timing.



BLOCK 5
GO

NO GO

COMPLICATED

COLOR CODEACREAGE

Block = approx. 2.7 ACThe size of the block does meet the physical 
requirement, however, given this is a critical 
commercial block, this is not even a 
consideration.



BLOCK 6
GO

NO GO

COMPLICATED

COLOR CODEACREAGE

Block = approx. 2.7 ACThe size of the block does meet the physical 
requirement with available properties, however, 
given the existing critical commercial businesses, 
this is not feasible.



BLOCK 7
GO

NO GO

COMPLICATED

COLOR CODEACREAGE
Text goes 
hereThe overall size of the block meets the 

requirement, but the cost and timing of acquiring 
the commercial properties not feasible. Sub -
block area would also work but same issue with 
7 residential landowners. Not Feasible based on 
cost and timing.



BLOCK 8
GO

NO GO

COMPLICATED

COLOR CODEACREAGE

Block = approx. 2.83 ACThe size of the block does meet the physical 
requirement, however, given this is a critical 
commercial block, this is not even a 
consideration.



BLOCK 9
GO

NO GO

COMPLICATED

COLOR CODEACREAGE

Block = approx. 2.7 ACWhile the Township considers its long -term plan 
for upgraded and expanded facilities, no such 
strategy would take place in time for the hotel 
project. The remining property of the church is 
only approx. 1.4 AC making this site a no go 
from the start.



BLOCK 10
GO

NO GO

COMPLICATED

COLOR CODEACREAGE

Block – approx. 2.7 ACOne owner block with feasible acreage, however 
the cost of a total acquisition is not financially 
feasible and the school site by itself is only about 
1 AC.



BLOCK 11
GO

NO GO

COMPLICATED

COLOR CODEACREAGE

Site = approx. 2.4 AC3 Owner site that overall meets the physical 
requirements, however 2 active commercial 
business on the US23 corridor limit the size of 
the western site and the with the corner site 
being a bank, this is not a cost justifiable site .



BLOCK 12
GO

NO GO

COMPLICATED

COLOR CODEACREAGE

Section = 
approx. 2 AC

The size of the block does meet the physical 
requirement, however, this is an active 
commercial area, so the cost and timing of land 
acquisition is not very feasible. Plus, it is farther 
away from the downtown than ideal.



BLOCK 13
GO

NO GO

COMPLICATED

COLOR CODEACREAGE

Block = approx. 1.8 ACSite meets all the desired criteria but the AT&T 
building holding critical communication 
infrastructure is a non-starter.



BLOCK 14
GO

NO GO

COMPLICATED

COLOR CODEACREAGE

Block = approx. 1.8 AC                        1 Owner site owned by Oscoda Township. This 
site is the only site that meets all the search 
criteria for the developer, cost effective and 
allows the developer to complete the project 
based on their goals. Also the only site in the 
downtown that meets the primary use zoning. 





 

DATE: 6/23/21 

 
 

Attention:    "Seller"     

Re:    Letter of Intent to purchase property 

Oscoda Hotels, LLC ("Purchaser"), or its assigns, having an address of 2369 Franklin Road, Bloomfield Hills, 

MI 48302, proposes to enter into a Purchase Agreement with the Charter Township of Oscoda, with the 

following terms, for the property located at the Lake Street Redevelop Site (“Property”), consisting of 1.8  

acres. 

 

Address: 

 

Lake Street Redevelopment Site 

Property Description: 

 

Purchase Price: 

 

Parcel # See Attachment 

 

Sale amount shall be $350,000 (Three Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars) 

Earnest Money: $50,000 (Fifty Thousand Dollars), as Earnest Money, shall be placed into 

escrow with Devon title within five (5) days of execution of a purchase 

contract. 
 

Title Company: 

 

Devon Title 

Feasibility 

Period: 

Purchaser shall have a period of Forty Five (45) days from the date the 

Purchase Agreement and Earnest Money are deposited with the Title 

Company to conduct an inspection of the property to include, but not limited 

to, environmental assessment, review of survey and utility availability and 

zoning for specified use.  If the Purchaser determines, at its sole discretion, 

that the property is not suitable for any reason for Purchaser’s intended use 

or purpose, then the Purchaser may on written notice to the Seller, on or 

before Seven (7) days from the effective date of contract, terminate this 

contract and all earnest money shall be returned to the Purchaser. 

 

Date of Close:  30 days after the expiration of the feasibility period. 

 

Survey: {Survey request language} 

 

Purchaser’s 

Conditions: 

Purchaser will have the following contingencies incorporated into the 

purchase offer: 

• Soil Testing 

• Final Site Plan Approval 

• Clean Title 

 

 

Commission: {If Applicable} 

 



Seller and Purchaser (or Assignee) acknowledge that this proposal is a non-binding contract but is 

intended to outline the terms and conditions under which the Purchaser would consider acquiring the 

property. No representations or warranties are made hereby that commits either the Seller or Purchaser 

to proceed with the transaction herein contemplated.  Only upon execution and delivery of the final 

purchase contract will either party be obligated to the other in accordance with the terms and conditions 

thereof. 

 

Also enclosed for your review and execution is the State of Michigan Agency Disclosure forms {If 

Applicable}. 

 

This proposal shall remain in force until 7/2/21 at 5 pm (Eastern Standard Time), after which it shall 

become null and void. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 

 
{Purchaser} 

 

Agreed and accepted this day of June 23, 2021. 

 

Purchaser:  Steven Aldridge 

 

                         

                        Steve Aldridge 
By: _________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Title:  Vice President of Sales & Marketing 

 

Agreed and accepted this _______ day of ___________________, 20_____. 

 

Seller:  __________________________________ 

 

By: _________________________________________________________ 

 

Title:  ________________________________________________________ 

 





 PAGE 1 OF 6 

 

    GUIDANCE  
    DOCUMENT 

IDENTIFIER EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

10246 May 3, 2016 
SUPERSEDES DATED 

NEW May 3, 2016 

RESPONSIBLE ORGANIZATION:   Bureau of Highway Development – Design Division 

SUBJECT:   Gateway Designation Guidelines 

 

 

Purpose 

 
Cities, villages, counties, townships, (Local Entities) or tribal governments often desire transportation facilities 
to provide identification and a favorable image of the communities in which they are located.  Using the 
principles of Context Sensitive Solutions (CSS), the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) 
encourages and promotes enrichment of the cultural and visual environment for transportation system users and 
local communities by facilitating and coordinating the integration of Gateway elements within the operational 
highway right-of-way (ROW).  The use of highway ROW for non-highway purposes is allowed under 23 CFR 
1.23 (b) and (c), if such use is in the public interest and will not impair the highway or interfere with the free 
and safe flow of traffic.  Aesthetic treatments, including works of art, are also allowed within the highway 
ROW under 23 CFR 752.2 (a) and (b).   
 
Definitions 

 
A Gateway can signify economic, physical, and cultural locations and is intended to create a sense of place in 
support of community identity.  A Gateway may be a distinctive boundary location or be identified with historic 
or cultural sites, regional tourism settings, or economic development initiatives, including prosperity zones and 
trade corridors.  Gateway elements are considered discretionary features within the transportation corridor. 
 

1. Gateway Sign – A Gateway Sign is defined as any non-traffic governmental signing that is intended to 
convey community identification.  Gateway signs are installed as independent sign assemblies. Under 
current federal regulations prohibiting advertising (including 23 CFR 1.23(b), 23 U.S.C. §109(d), and 23 
U.S.C. §131), use of private trade names, logos, products or product names, service names, company 
name, or contact information will be prohibited on Gateway Signs and Monuments within the 
operational highway ROW.    

 
2. Gateway Monument – A Gateway Monument is defined as a freestanding structure within MDOT ROW 

that is a non-integral and non-required highway feature intended to define and enhance a community, 
Local Entity, or regional vision.  A Gateway Monument may include: 
 
a. officially adopted seal or slogan of the Local Entity 
b. non-traffic signs 
c. monuments 
d. enhanced landscaping 
e. architectural lighting 
f. wayfinding and logos 
g. public artwork and other place making efforts 
 



 PAGE 2 OF 6 

 

    GUIDANCE  
    DOCUMENT 

IDENTIFIER EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

10246 May 3, 2016 
SUPERSEDES DATED 

NEW May 3, 2016 

RESPONSIBLE ORGANIZATION:   Bureau of Highway Development – Design Division 

SUBJECT:   Gateway Designation Guidelines 

 

 

3. Gateway Components on Engineered Facilities – An image, text, or fixture that conveys information 
about a region, community, or Local Entity that is part of an official municipal charter may be 
considered for placement as an aesthetic treatment upon engineered highway facilities such as bridges, 
noise walls, retaining walls, slope paving, etc.  Public artwork, such as murals, may also be considered 
for placement on engineered facilities.  
 
a. Allowable installations on bridges are restricted to: 

1) name of the facility which crosses over the bridge 
2) name or official seal/emblem/logo of the governmental entity (Local Entities only) 
3) public artwork 

b. Use of non-governmental logos, emblems, or trade names will not be permitted on highway 
structures. 
c. Sponsor or acknowledgement elements will not be permitted on highway structures. 

 
4. Gateway Facilities – Facilities such as roundabouts or other roadway treatments are used to enhance 

roadway safety and may be considered as part of a Gateway designation.     
 

5. Local Entities – As defined in Act 51 (MCL 247.651). 
 
Gateways do not include the following: 
 

 Tourist Oriented Directional Signs or Logo Signs 
 Adopt-A-Highway or Adopt-A-Landscape  
 Sponsor-A-Highway  
 Traffic Generator Signing (stadiums, museums, performing arts venues, etc.) 
 Non-permanent or Seasonal Banners (farmer’s markets, annual community events, etc.) 
 Acknowledgement Signs 
 Slogan/Distinctive Boundary Signs 
 Community Wayfinding Signing 
 Memorial Highway Signing 

 
Design and Placement of Gateway Features 
 
Design parameters, including location, placement, materials, or content, will apply to all Gateway designations.  
Only one Gateway designation will be allowed, per Local Entity, on an MDOT owned route in each direction of 
the traveled roadway.  Proposed Gateway features, including Gateway Monuments must: 



 PAGE 3 OF 6 

 

    GUIDANCE  
    DOCUMENT 

IDENTIFIER EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

10246 May 3, 2016 
SUPERSEDES DATED 

NEW May 3, 2016 

RESPONSIBLE ORGANIZATION:   Bureau of Highway Development – Design Division 

SUBJECT:   Gateway Designation Guidelines 

 

 

 
1. Be located outside the clear recovery zone or breakaway design as approved by MDOT. 
 
2. Be designed in accordance with the current edition of AASHTO Standard Specifications for Structural 

Supports for Highway Signs, Luminaires, and Traffic Signals. 
 
3. Be located in an area where maintenance can be safely performed as specified in the permit or 

agreement, and in conformance with department procedures. 
 
4. Not be considered on National or State Byways, All American Roads, or other recognized roadway 

designations unless the managing entity provides a resolution of support. 
 
5. Follow all standards for placement of discretionary fixed objects as follows: 

 

Freeways and Interstates 

a. Located a minimum of 52 feet horizontally or 8 feet vertically up-slope from the edge of the traveled 
way, or 

b. Shielded behind existing guardrail, barrier, or other safety device. 
       
Non-limited access roadways 

a. Located on the roadside (excluding medians) a minimum of 20 feet from the edge of traveled way. 
b. Located on the roadside (excluding medians) a minimum of 1 foot 6 inches from the face of curb 

with posted speeds of 35 miles per hour or less.  
c. Located in the median only where there is a curb or barrier; shall be at least 5 feet from the face of 

curb; a minimum of 1 foot 6 inches from the face of a concrete barrier or the minimum deflection 
distance for other barrier types, but not less than 1 foot 6 inches. 

d. Located in the median must be a minimum of 100 feet from the longitudinal end of the median. 
 

1. Proposed Gateway features, including Gateway Monuments, must not: 
 
2. Be located in the median of a highway with posted speeds of greater than 45 miles per hour. 
 
3. Be located in the clear vision area of any roadway. 
 
4. Be allowed within the median areas of freeways and Interstates. 
 
5. Promote commercial products, messages or services of any kind.  



 PAGE 4 OF 6 

 

    GUIDANCE  
    DOCUMENT 

IDENTIFIER EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

10246 May 3, 2016 
SUPERSEDES DATED 

NEW May 3, 2016 

RESPONSIBLE ORGANIZATION:   Bureau of Highway Development – Design Division 

SUBJECT:   Gateway Designation Guidelines 

 

 

 
6. Contain religious, political, private or special interest symbols, trade names, slogans or websites. 
 
7. Include illumination that impairs or distracts driver vision.  Other lighting may be permitted. 
  
8. Display blinking, intermittent or moving lights, including digital displays or lighted static LED displays. 
 
9. Include moving elements, including kinetic art or other devices. 
 
10. Include water features of any type. 
 
11. Interfere with official traffic control devices, including signing or the operational ROW above the 

roadway. 
 

Permanent freeway traffic signing shall be considered when Gateway Signs or Monuments are proposed.  
Traffic signs (whether overhead or ground mounted) take priority over visibility of a Gateway Sign or 
Monument, and shall be located per the Michigan Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices and/or any 
MDOT guidelines.   
 
Gateway features, including Gateway Signs and Monuments, will not be permitted if they adversely impact 
existing highway features and facilities, including drainage and vegetation.  Removal of trees or other 
vegetation for visibility will not be considered unless the proposed Gateway includes landscaping and tree 
replacements as part of the local government’s Gateway master plan. 
 
Jurisdiction for Gateway Designation 

 
Whenever feasible, the Gateway designation should be located within the legal boundaries of the community or 
recognized regional collaboration area.  If the proposed location for a Gateway is outside of the boundaries of 
the Local Entity, or if the location is at the border of multiple entities, the elected boards of all entities impacted 
by the Gateway must provide resolutions of support.  Local Entities as defined in Act 51 (MCL 247.651) may 
request a Gateway designation on behalf of a non-governmental unit such as regional tourism collaborations.  
Tribal governments are encouraged to initiate a request in collaboration with other governmental units outside 
of tribal jurisdictions. 
 

Responsibilities 

 

The Department retains sole discretion for approval of all Gateway designations and associated features, 
including Gateway Signing and Monuments, on the State Highway System. In addition, the Federal Highway 



 PAGE 5 OF 6 

 

    GUIDANCE  
    DOCUMENT 

IDENTIFIER EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

10246 May 3, 2016 
SUPERSEDES DATED 

NEW May 3, 2016 

RESPONSIBLE ORGANIZATION:   Bureau of Highway Development – Design Division 

SUBJECT:   Gateway Designation Guidelines 

 

 

Administration (FHWA) must approve Gateway designations, including Gateway Signing and Monuments, on 
the Interstate system.   
 

1. Financial Responsibilities:  All costs for the proposed Gateway design, construction, access for 
maintenance, maintenance, and removal of the Gateway features (if required) are the responsibility of 
the Local Entity and must be outlined in detail within the Preliminary and Final Gateway Signing or 
Gateway Monument submittals.  Coordination and resolution of any utility costs or issues will be the 
responsibility of the Local Entity.  Gateway proposals incorporated into an MDOT transportation project 
as the result of the CSS process, stakeholder engagement activities, or partnership agreements, will 
require a cost participation and maintenance agreement.   

 
2. Maintenance:  The Local Entity must provide for routine scheduled maintenance as described in the 

Gateway agreement.  Maintenance will include restoration activities to maintain the integrity of the 
feature, including any landscaping or lighting elements.  Gateway elements must be kept clean, free of 
graffiti, and in good repair.  Maintenance activities will require an annual permit. 

 
3. Removal:  The Local Entity must remove Gateway features which, as determined by MDOT, create a 

safety or operational concern due to deterioration or inadequate maintenance.  MDOT will notify the 
Local Entity when it has determined the Gateway feature requires attention.  In the event the Local 
Entity fails to maintain, repair, or remove the element within 30 days of notification, MDOT may 
remove the Gateway feature after 60 days following notification, and bill the Local Entity for all costs of 
removal and restoration. 

 
4. All agreements and permits must be with the Local Entity. 
 
5. Resolutions of support as required for Gateways impacting multiple jurisdictions.  

 

Review/Approval Process 

 

Gateway Signs or Monuments may be installed as part of a related state or federal transportation project or may 
be installed under a separate construction permit.  Gateway features included in a transportation improvement 
project will be reviewed and approved using the department’s CSS and plan review process during project 
development and as directed within these guidelines.  MDOT Project Manager will request an agreement from 
the Governmental Coordination Unit per Section 14.41 of the MDOT Road Design Manual, outlining the 
responsibilities of the Local Entity as described in the section above. 
 
When not prepared in conjunction with a proposed or ongoing state or federal transportation improvement 
project, the Local Entity will submit the Gateway proposal using the Construction Permits System (CPS).  As 



 PAGE 6 OF 6 

 

    GUIDANCE  
    DOCUMENT 

IDENTIFIER EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

10246 May 3, 2016 
SUPERSEDES DATED 

NEW May 3, 2016 

RESPONSIBLE ORGANIZATION:   Bureau of Highway Development – Design Division 

SUBJECT:   Gateway Designation Guidelines 

 

 

part of the CPS application process, the MDOT Region or Transportation Service Center staff will request an 
agreement from the Governmental Coordination Unit per Section 14.41 of the MDOT Road Design Manual, 
outlining the responsibilities of the Local Entity as described in the section above.   
  
All Gateway proposals on the Interstate must be reviewed and approved by FHWA. 
 
The primary considerations during the review will be conformance to engineering standards, safety, motorist 
distraction, operational concerns, context, aesthetics, display method, message content, and access for 
maintenance.  All proposals must be in compliance with federal, state, and local standards and regulations. 
 
 
 
Approved:           Mark Van Port Fleet                Date: 7-12-2016 
 Chief Operations Officer-Bureau of Highways   

 



1

Tammy Kline

From: Sheriff MacGregor <sheriffmacgregor@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 12:54 PM
To: Tammy Kline
Subject: Fire truck

Regarding the retired Engine #5 which has been on the market for some time, I would recommend dropping the 
minimum bid to $8,000.00 for thirty days and then if that doesn’t work, another 30 days at $5,000.00. There is a very 
small market for trucks of that age and size. I do know that in the beginning, Greenbush Twp was interested in the truck. 
If it still doesn’t sell for the $8000 or $5000 we should consider in good faith, seeing if Greenbush is still interested and 
maybe turn it over to them for $1. We have reciprocal mutual aid with the.  
 
Thank you, Allan 

































Memo 
To: Tammy Kline, Interim Township Superintendent 

From: Al Apsitis, Parks and Recreation Director 

Date: June 16, 2021 

Regards: 2021 budget request 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Tammy, 
 
In review of my 2021 budget earlier this year I had discovered in my revenue and 

expenditures for the 2021 year in line item 509-000-775 (Park repair and 
maintenance supplies) was budgeted at $2,200.00 for the year? I initially requested 
$7,800.00 for 2021.  

I had brought this error to both Mr. Schafer and Mr. Mitchell as this was not the 
amount that was initially requested. As you can see, (with attached graph) Old 
Orchard Park Campground spends more than $2,200.00 per year in this line item. 

I am requesting a budget adjustment in the amount $5,600.00 to bring the line 
back up to $7,800.00 so we can finish out our 2021 season. 

 

Thank you, 
 

Al Apsitis 

Oscoda TWP. Parks and Rec Director 

 

 

 

 

 

 



June 16th, 2021  

 

A year-by-year breakdown for the last nine (9) years of this line item has been as follows:  

 

             Requested  Budgeted  Spent 

2012- $12,500.00  $15,000.00  $6,872.00 

2013- $11,500.00  $12,500.00  $6,873.25 

2014- $11,000.00  $11,500.00  $4,111.30 

2015- $11,500.00  $11,000.00  $4,547.47 

2016- $11,000.00  $11,000.00  $4368.63  

2017- $11,000.00  $11,000.00  $4,530.11 

2018- $10,000.00  $11,000.00  $5,947.00 

2019- $9,500.00  $10,000.00  $3,403.00 

2020- $7,500.00  $9,500.00  $5,713.00 

2021- $7,800.00  $2,200.00 



1

Tammy Kline

From: Mazzara, Adam <AdamMazzara@dohenycompany.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 1:16 PM
To: Bill Hamlin; Tammy Kline
Subject: Oscoda Township - Vactor Proposal

Good afternoon, please let me know if there is anything else needed for the council meeting on Monday. I have drafted 
the letter below, please let me know if this will suffice.  

Jack Doheny Company will hold our machine pricing for 30-days from today for Oscoda Townships Vactor 2100I 
quote.  If you the order has not been placed before the 30-day window provided Jack Doheny Company reserves the 
right to provide an updated quote at that time.  Additionally, if for any reason the specification or product options 
requirement change, Jack Doheny Company will provide a newly updated quote to reflect these changes. Upon receipt 
of signed quote and Purchase Order the estimated delivery will be 6-9 months, however Jack Doheny Company commits 
that your new machine will not deliver prior to January 1, 2022.  After delivery has occurred and machine has officially 
been accepted final payment for the new machine will be due 30-days from the date of delivery. 
 
If you have any questions, concerns, or additional information you would like to provide please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 
 
Regards. 
 
 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
JDC Logo

ADAM MAZZARA 

Parts & Service Sales 
Representative 

O: 248-349-0904 x1114 
D: 248-465-9874 
C: 608-712-6893 
 
DOHENYCOMPANY.COM 

To 
he
lp 
pr
ot
ec
t  

 

 

From: Mazzara, Adam  
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 11:16 AM 
To: 'dpw@oscodatownshipmi.gov' <dpw@oscodatownshipmi.gov>; 'admin@oscodatownshipmi.gov' 
<admin@oscodatownshipmi.gov> 
Subject: Oscoda Township - Vactor Proposal 
 
Good morning, please see attached requested Vactor proposal for Oscoda. Outlined in our terms is the payment, which 
is not due until after delivery and training on the Vactor. The current pricing is locked in for Oscoda via the contract 
pricing. If there are any questions please feel free to give me a call.  
 
Thank you and have a great afternoon,  
 



2

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
JDC Logo

 

ADAM MAZZARA 

Parts & Service Sales Representative 

O: 248-349-0904 x1114 
C: 608-712-6893  

 

. 

. 
DOHENYCOMPANY.COM 

To 
he
lp 
pr
ot
ec
t  

 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

 



1

1  List  Selected 

1 2112P-18
2100i PD, 18" Vacuum, 12 yrd Debris, 

Combo
$256,326.00 $256,326.00 

1 2016P Additional Water, 1300 Gal Total (12 yrd) $2,826.00 $2,826.00 

1 5002PA 80 GPM/2500 PSI STD STD

1 010PSTD 48w x 22h x 24d Curbside Toolbox STD STD

1 011PSTD Aluminum Fenders STD STD

1 012PSTD Mud Flaps STD STD

1 014PSTD Electric/Hydraulic Four Way Boom STD STD

1 016PSTD Color Coded Sealed Electrical System STD STD

1 019PASTD Intuitouch Electronic Package STD STD

1 020PSTD Double Acting Hoist Cylinder STD STD

1 025PSTD
Handgun Assembly w/35' x 1/2" Hose w/Quick 

Disconnects
STD STD

1 026PSTD Ex-Ten Steel Cylindrical Debris Tank STD STD

1 030PSTD Flexible Hose Guide STD STD

1 032PSTD (3) Nozzles with Carbide Inserts w/Rack STD STD

1 045PSTD Suction Tube Storage - 4 Pipe STD STD

1 046PSTD 1" Nozzle Pipe STD STD

1 048PSTD 10' Leader Hose STD STD

1 1001PSTD Flat Rear Door w/Hydraulic Locks STD STD

1 1005PSTD Dual Stainless Steel Float Shut Off System STD STD

1 1016PSTD Microstrainer Prior to Blower STD STD

1 1024PSTD Debris Body Vacuum Relief System STD STD

1 1031PSTD Debris Deflector Plate STD STD

1 1033PSTD 60" Dump Height STD STD

1 2001PSTD
Low Water Alarm with Water Pump Flow 

Indicator
STD STD

1 2011PSTD 3" Y-Strainer at Passenger Side Fill STD STD

1 2022PSTD Additional Water Tank Sight Gauge STD STD

1 2023PSTD Liquid Float Level Indicator STD STD

1 3019PSTD Digital Water Pressure Gauge STD STD

1 4006PSTD Joystick Boom Control STD STD

1 4010PSTD Boom Hose Storage, Post for 10 x 15 RDB STD STD

1 5011PSTD 3" Y-Strainer @ Water Pump STD STD

1 5012PSTD Performance Package STD STD

1 5014PSTD 1" Water Relief Valve STD STD

1 5015PSTD Midship High Pressure Coupling STD STD

1 5019PSTD Chassis Engine Cooling Package STD STD

1 5022PSTD Side Mounted Water Pump STD STD

1 6005PDSTD Digital Hose Footage Counter STD STD

1 6007PSTD Hose Reel Manual Hyd Extend/Retract STD STD

1 6009PSTD Hose Reel Chain Cover STD STD

1 6020PBSTD
Hydraulic Extending 15", Rotating Hose Reel, 1" 

x 800' Capacity
STD STD

1 6017PSTD Hydraulic Tank Shutoff Valves STD STD

1 7001PSTD Tachometer/Chassis Engine w/Hourmeter STD STD

1 7003PSTD Water Pump Hour Meter STD STD

1 7004PSTD PTO Hour Meter STD STD

1 7005PSTD Hydraulic Oil Temp Alarm STD STD

Customer Initials: ____



1 7007PSTD Tachometer & Hourmeter/Blower STD STD

1 8000PSTD Circuit Breakers STD STD

1 8025PSTD
LED Lights, Clearance, Back-up, Stop, Tail & 

Turn
STD STD

1 9002PSTD Tow Hooks, Front STD STD

1 9002PSTD Tow Hooks, Rear STD STD

1 9003PSTD Electronic Back-Up Alarm STD STD

1 9021PSTD Camera System, Rear Only STD STD

1 S390BSTD 7" Vacuum Pipe Package STD STD

1 S560STD Emergency Flare Kit STD STD

1 S590STD Fire Extinguisher 5 Lbs. STD STD

1 1003P Debris Body Washout $1,592.00 $1,592.00 

1 1008P
6" Rear Door Knife Valve w/Camloc, 3:00 

position
$1,272.00 $1,272.00 

1 1009P Internally Mounted Trash Pump w/Screen $11,094.00 $11,094.00 

1 1010P
Pump Off Plumbing, Outlet Location will be 

dependent on supplied chassis
$3,061.00 $3,061.00 

1 1014P Centrifugal Separators (Cyclones) $5,567.00 $5,567.00 

1 1015PG Folding Pipe Rack, Curbside, 7" Pipe $1,104.00 $1,104.00 

1 1015PBA Folding Pipe Rack, Rear Door, 7" Pipe $1,104.00 $1,104.00 

1 1022P Rear Door Splash Shield $1,621.00 $1,621.00 

1 1023P Lube Manifold $2,407.00 $2,407.00 

1 1023PA Plastic Lube Chart, included with Lube Manifold STD STD

1 2006P Air Purge $1,364.00 $1,364.00 

1 3015PA Hot Shift Blower Drive (automatic Transmission) $1,540.00 $1,540.00 

1 3017P Blower High Temp Safety Shutdown $548.00 $548.00 

1 3020P Digital Water Level Indicator $709.00 $709.00 

1 3021P Digital Debris Body Level Indicator $950.00 $950.00 

1 4016P 180 deg. 10' x 15' Rapid Deployment Boom $22,752.00 $22,752.00 

1 4016PA Heavy Duty RDB Hose $1,545.00 $1,545.00 

1 4011PB

Bellypack Wireless Controls with hose reel 

controls, 2-way communications, and LCD 

Display

$3,280.00 $3,280.00 

1 4013PB Rotatable Boom Inlet Hose, 10 x 15 RDB $596.00 $596.00 

1 5008PB Cold Weather Recirculator, PTO Driven, 25 GPM $1,809.00 $1,809.00 

1 5010PA
Rodder System Accumulator - Jack Hammer 

on/off Control at Front Hose Reel
$824.00 $824.00 

1 5015P High Pressure Couplers, Front and Rear $636.00 $636.00 

1 5029P Cyclone Washout System $511.00 $511.00 

1 5029PA RDB Washout Coupling $111.00 $111.00 

1 6002PB
600' x 1" Piranha Sewer Hose 2500 PSI in lieu of 

STD
$955.00 $955.00 

1 6007PB
Hose Wind Guide (Dual Roller), Auto, Indexing 

with Pinch Roller
$5,365.00 $5,365.00 

1 6014P High Pressured Hose Reel $1,539.00 $1,539.00 

1 6019P Rodder Pump Drain Valves $515.00 $515.00 

1 6019PA Final Filter and Silencer Ball Valve Drains $464.00 $464.00 

1 6031P Front Hose Reel Storage $309.00 $309.00 

1 8001PM Rear Directional Control, LED Arrowstick $1,854.00 $1,854.00 

1 8002PA
Waterproof, Rechargable, Wireless, Handheld, 

LED Spot Light w/12V Charger and Plug
$373.00 $373.00 

1 8004PD Rear Mounted, LED Beacon Light $1,035.00 $1,035.00 

Customer Initials: ____



1 8004PE Front Mounted, LED Beacon Light $1,035.00 $1,035.00 

1 R40991
10 Light Package, 10 Federal Signal Strobe 

Lights, LED (Amber/Green/White color)
$3,202.00 $3,202.00 

1 8027P LED Mid-Ship Turn Signals $561.00 $561.00 

1 8028P Worklights (2), LED, 10 x 15 RDB $829.00 $829.00 

1 8029PB Worklight, LED, Hose Reel Manhole $618.00 $618.00 

1 9023PA Safety Cone Storage Rack - Post Style $170.00 $170.00 

1 9023PB
Additional Safety Cone Storage Rack - Drop in 

Style
$170.00 $170.00 

1 9070PA
Toolbox, Front Bumper Mounted, 16 x 12 x 18 

w/(2) LED Side Markers
$2,057.00 $2,057.00 

1 9070PB Long Handle Tool Storage $363.00 $363.00 

1 9071PE Toolbox, Behind Cab - 16w 30h x 96d $3,281.00 $3,281.00 

1 9072PA
Toolbox, Driver Side Chassis Frame, 60w x 24h x 

24d
$2,701.00 $2,701.00 

1 9073PA
Toolbox, Passenger Side Chassis Frame, 30w x 

18h x 24d
$1,775.00 $1,775.00 

1 9074PA Toolbox, Driver Side Subframe, 18w x 24h x 24d $1,373.00 $1,373.00 

1 P112STD
Module Paint, DuPont Imron Elite - Sanded 

Primer Base
STD STD

1 P124STD Vactor 2100i Body Decal, Standard STD STD

1 LOGO-APPL. Vactor/Guzzler Logos - Applied STD STD

1 500655B-30
Vactor Standard Manual and USB Version - 1 + 

Dealer
STD STD

1 512117-30 (1) 7" x 36" Higbee Catch Basin Nozzle $709.14 $709.14 

1 Chassis- Mod Chassis Modifications Charges $500.00 $500.00 

1 Chassis:

1 T880370TAUS

JDC Supplied Chassis: 2022 Kenworth T880 

Tandem Axle Chassis, Paccar 9L, 370 HP Engine, 

Allison 3000 RDS Automatic Transmission

115,829.00$        115,829.00$        

###

1 Non-Sourcewell Options: Sale Price

1 JDC
Earthquaker Plus (Lances, Gun, Vac Tube & 

Nozzles)
1,300.00$           1,300.00$           

1 600.080 Bulldog Antiblast  $           3,204.00 3,204.00$           

1 Vyper JDC Vyper 6,600.00$           6,600.00$           

Module Paint Color - Blue

Cab Color - Blue 

Customer Initials: ____



1

1 Sourcewell Build-Proposal Summary

1 $356,902.14

1 10,707.06$       

1 346,195.08$  

1

1 11,104.00$       

1 357,299.00$  

1

1 115,829.00$     

1 473,128.00$  

1

1 included

1 included

1 473,128.00$  

1

1

Thank you for your consideration of this proposal.

Sincerely yours,

1

Customer: 

1

By:

1

Date:

This proposal becomes a contract for delivery and payment of the merchandise listed

above only when signed by the customer or one of its officers.

Acceptance of this Proposal is subject to availability of the Equipment listed above.

Sales Price does not include any applicable sales taxes.  Buyer is responsible for and agrees to pay all 

applicable sales tax.

The Sale of New Equipment Terms and Conditions are incorporated into and made a part of this 

Proposal upon acceptance and execution of this Proposal by both parties. 

Execution of this Proposal by Seller and Buyer constitutes a binding agreement between the parties.

AdamMazzara@dohenycompany.com

Adam Mazzara 

If this Proposal is not executed by both parties within thirty (30) calendar days from the Proposal 

Date, this Proposal shall become null and void, unless subsequently executed by both Buyer and 

608/712-6893
Parts & Service Sales Representative

Non Sourcewell Options Total:

Module/Options Total:

Options Sourcewell Discount 3%:

Module/Options Total per Sourcewell Price Schedule:

Adam Mazzara 

Terms and Conditions

Total with Module and All Options:

Total with Module, Options, and Chassis:

 Total: 

Freight and PDI:

Field Training:

JDC Supplied Chassis:

* Oscoda Township has Municipal Payment Terms = 45 days from Invoice *

Customer Initials: ____

mailto:AdamMazzara@dohenycompany.com
mailto:AdamMazzara@dohenycompany.com
mailto:AdamMazzara@dohenycompany.com


1. THE AGREEMENT. Jack Doheny Companies, Inc., (the “Seller”) agrees to sell, transfer and convey its right, title and interest in the new goods, equipment, 

vehicles and/or other new items (collectively, the “Equipment”) described in Seller’s written Invoice for the Sale of New Equipment (the “Invoice”) to the Buyer 

subject to the terms and conditions contained herein, which are incorporated into the Invoice, agreed to by the parties hereto, and together consists of the entire 

agreement between the Seller and Buyer (collectively, the “Agreement”). The Agreement shall be for the benefit of the Seller and Buyer and not for the benefit of 

any other person or entity. Prior courses of dealing, trade usage and verbal agreements not reduced to a writing signed by the Seller and Buyer, to the extend 

they differ from, modify, add to or change from the Agreement shall not be binding on the Seller .

2. TERMS OF PAYMENT.

2.1 Payment Date. All payments for the Equipment are due from Buyer on the date of the invoice unless other terms are agreed to in writing between Seller and 
Buyer. Payment shall be made to Seller at the address specified in the Agreement, without any offset or deduction for any reason.

2.2 Shipping Delays. If any shipment is delayed at the request of Buyer, payment shall become due based on the date Seller is prepared to make shipment, 

and Seller may invoice Buyer based on such date. All prices for Equipment are F.O.B. Seller's shipping point.

2.3 Delinquent Payments.

2.3.1 Any payment not made by Buyer on or before its due date shall be subject to a late charge on any unpaid balance at a rate of 18% per annum, or 

the highest interest rate allowed by law, whichever is greater.

2.3.2 If a payment is not made on or before its due date, Buyer agrees that Seller may elect, in addition to any other remedy at law or in equity, to 

cease performance under the Agreement and any other agreement between Buyer and Seller until such payment is rendered to Seller .

3. DELIVERY. Seller does not guarantee delivery dates.

4. RISK OF LOSS. Buyer assumes all risk of loss of Equipment upon delivery by Seller to carrier if Equipment is shipped. For Equipment that is shipped, Seller 

agrees to: (a) prepare the Equipment for shipment to Buyer; (b) deliver custody of the Equipment to carrier; (c) make appropriate arrangements for the 

transportation to carrier; and deliver documents to enable Buyer to obtain possession of the Equipment. Seller shall not be obligated to obtain insurance or to 

prepay transportation/carrier costs for the Equipment. Buyer agrees to be responsible for and to timely pay all loading, unloading and other charges incidental to 

transportation of the Equipment. Whether Seller pays transportation charges or not, risk of loss shall pass to Buyer upon delivery of the Equipment to a carrier.

5. INSPECTION OF EQUIPMENT. Buyer has inspected the Equipment and is satisfied with the Equipment’s condition.

6. INDEMNIFICATION. Buyer shall indemnify, hold harmless and release Seller from any and all liabilities, losses, damages, claims, costs and expenses, including 

attorney fees, arising out of, in whole or in part, from (a) the design, or manufacture of the Equipment; or (b) the use of the Equipment by Buyer and those acting 

on Buyer’s behalf.

7. MISCELLANEOUS.

7.1 No Assignment. There shall be no assignment of the Agreement by Buyer without the prior written approval of Seller. Any assignment of the Agreement shall 

not relieve Buyer of its obligations under the Agreement.

7.2 Force Majeure. Neither party will be liable for any delay or failure to perform its obligations hereunder, other than a payment obligation, due to any cause 

beyond its reasonable control including without limitation, acts of God or of the public enemy, including terrorists, acts of the government in its sovereign 

capacity, fires, floods, epidemic, strikes, picketing or boycotts, or any other circumstances caused by natural occurrences or third party actions beyond the 

reasonable control and without the fault or negligence of the party whose performance is affected (“Force Majeure Events”); provided that the affected party 

provides the other party prompt notice of the applicable circumstance and uses commercially reasonable efforts to re -commence performance as promptly 

as possible; provided, further, that if the duration of such Force Majeure Event exceeds thirty (30) days, the other party may terminate the Agreement upon 

delivery of written notice to the affected party.

7.3 Venue. The parties agree that any dispute under the Agreement shall be brought in the applicable state or federal court located in the county in which the 

Originating Branch is located and the parties waive any right to a jury trial.

7.4 Construction and Captions. The parties acknowledge that each has reviewed the Agreement and that the normal rules of construction to the effect that any 

ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting party shall not be employed in the interpretation of the Agreement or any exhibits or amendments hereto ; 

and that section headings appearing in the Agreement are for convenience of reference only and they are not intended, to any extent or for any purpose, to 

limit or define the text of any section or any subsection hereof. In the event any part of the Agreement is found to be ambiguous, such ambiguity shall not be 

construed against any party.

7.5 Entire Agreement. The Agreement constitutes the sole and entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous statements , 

promises, understandings or agreements, whether written or oral.

7.6 Amendments. The Agreement may be amended, modified or altered at any time upon the approval of the Seller and Buyer; however, any such amendment 

must be in writing and signed by the Seller and Buyer in order for such amendment to be of any force and effect .

7.7 Partial Invalidity. In the event that any provision of the Agreement is declared by any court of competent jurisdiction or any administrative judge to be void or 

otherwise invalid, all of the other terms, conditions and provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect to the same extent as if that part 

declared void or invalid had never been incorporated in the Agreement and in such form, the remainder of the Agreement shall continue to be binding upon 

the parties.

7.8 Counterparts. The Agreement and any amendment thereto may be signed and executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an 

original and all of which together shall constitute one Agreement. Delivery of an executed counterpart of a signature page of the Agreement by facsimile or 

email shall be effective as delivery of an originally executed counterpart of the Agreement .

7.9 Authority. Each person(s) executing the Agreement as an agent or in a representative capacity warrants that he or she is duly authorized to do so .

NO WARRANTY. SELLER MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS EXPRESS OR IMPLIED BY OPERATION OF LAW OR OTHERWISE, 

INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MARKETABILITY OR FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR PURPOSE, ALL OF WHICH

ARE SPECIFICALLY HEREBY DISCLAIMED. To the extent allowed by law and those agreements, Seller transfers and assigns to Buyer the Equipment 

manufacturer’s warranties, if any such warranty is provided by the Equipment manufacturer. In no event shall Seller be liable to Buyer for any incidental , 

consequential, special, exemplary, and/or punitive damages, including without limitations, loss of revenue or profit.

SALE OF NEW EQUIPMENT 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Page 1 of 1

702-665-5397

info@dohenycompany.com

dohenycompany.com



INVOICE INFORMATION

Sold to: Name 

Address

Contact

      Phone #

Email Address:

Ship to: Name 

Address

Contact

      Phone #

Email Address

PLEASE SELECT TYPE OF BUSINESS

Environmental ___________Petro Chemical_______ Gas & Oil_________________Sewer & Water_______

Industrial Plant___________Utility_______________ Municipal________________Other_______________

Customer Signature:



TITLE INFORMATON FORM 
Must be typed. Please ensure accurate information provided with submission of this document.  Any re-issuance of title 

resulting from inaccurate data may be subject to a $250.00 processing fee.

Name 

Address

Contact

Phone #

Email Address

 County:    _________________________________

Fed ID#    _________________________________

Title Mailed to: Name 

Contact

Phone #

Email Address

Lienholder: Name 

Address

Contact

Phone #

Email Address

Customer Signature:

(If no lienholder exists, 
'Not Applicable' must be 

notated in Name field)

Title Assigned to:
(Name and information 

for purchaser of the unit)

(Must be Physical Address)

(Company or business that will              
be registering the unit)

777 Doheny Drive 
Northville, MI 48167

t 248-349-0904
p 248-349-2774

Address



 U.S. Forest Service OMB 0596-0217 
FS-1500-7

Page 1 of 19 

  FS Agreement No. 21-FI-11090400-009 
       

LOCAL 

COOPERATIVE FIRE PROTECTION AGREEMENT 

Between The 

OSCODA TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT 

And The 

U.S., FOREST SERVICE 

HURON-MANISTEE NATIONAL FOREST 

 
 

This LOCAL COOPERATIVE FIRE PROTECTION AGREEMENT is hereby entered into by 
and between the Oscoda Township Fire Department, hereinafter referred to as “OTFD,” and the 
U.S., Forest Service, Huron-Manistee National Forest, hereinafter referred to as the “U.S. Forest 
Service,” under the Reciprocal Fire Protection Act of May 27, 1955 (42 USC 1856a), as 
amended. 
 

I. PURPOSE: 

 
The purpose of this agreement is to provide for reciprocal fire protection, including mutual aid, 
reimbursable assistance, and coordination for the prevention, detection, management, and 
suppression of wildland fires on property within the protection areas or jurisdiction of the parties 
that are signatory to this agreement.  
 
 
II. STATEMENT OF MUTUAL BENEFIT AND INTERESTS: 

 
The U.S. Forest Service has the responsibility for fire protection, which includes prevention, 
detection, management, and suppression of wildland fires on HURON-MANISTEE 

NATIONAL FOREST administered lands and has an interest in protection and suppression of 
wildland fires on adjacent or intermingled State and private forested land.  
 
The U.S. Forest Service does not respond to structure fires, vehicle fires or traffic accidents.  
However, the U.S. Forest Service may, as available, respond to such incidents for wildland fire 
suppression activity when adjacent lands or property covered under this agreement are threatened 
by fire from such incidents. 

The Cooperator is a fire organization that has the responsibility of maintaining fire protection 
facilities in the vicinity of HURON-MANISTEE NATIONAL FOREST administered lands, 
for mutual aid in furnishing fire protection for such property and for other property for which 
such organization normally provides fire protection. 

Therefore, it is mutually advantageous, in their mutual interest, and in the public interest, for the 
parties to coordinate their efforts in the prevention, detection, management, and suppression of 



 U.S. Forest Service OMB 0596-0217 
FS-1500-7

Page 2 of 19 

wildland fires in and adjacent to their areas of responsibility to limit duplication and improve 
efficiency and effectiveness. 

In consideration of the mutual commitments and conditions herein made, the parties agree as 
follows: 

III. TERMINOLOGY, EXHIBITS, AND SUPPLEMENTS 

 
A. Words and phrases used herein may have different meanings or interpretations for 

different readers.  To establish a common understanding, some words and phrases as 
used herein are defined in the text of this agreement.  Where there are inconsistencies, 
the hierarchy of terminology will be those defined by statute, those defined by 

regulation, those defined in policy, those defined in this agreement, those defined in 
the National Wildfire Coordinating Group (NWCG) Glossary of Wildland Fire 
Terminology, and then all other agency and interagency documentation.  

B. The following exhibits are incorporated into this agreement:   
• Exhibit A – Map of Protection Areas and Boundaries 
• Exhibit B – Protection (Operating) Plan  

 
C. Exhibit A must be completed and attached to this agreement prior to execution.  The 

exhibit must illustrate the protection areas of the signatory parties, along with the 
scope of initial attack and associated mutual aid zones.     
 

D. Exhibit B must be completed and attached to this agreement prior to execution.  The 
exhibit must include a narrative description and/or a list of resources that document 
protection planning for operational efficiencies.  Refer to VI-A-Protection 
(Operating) Plan for additional consideration.

N 
E. The parties may attach other exhibits or operational information for reference so long 

as the additional exhibits and information do not conflict with the authority and 
provisions of this agreement.   

 
 
IV. RECIPROCAL FIRE PROTECTION 

A. The responsibilities of the parties to this agreement shall be distinguished as follows: 
• Jurisdictional Party–Entity having land and resource management 

responsibility for a specific geographical or functional area as provided by 
federal, state or local law. Under no circumstances may a Jurisdictional Party 
abdicate legal responsibilities as provided by federal state, or local law.   

• Protecting Party–Entity responsible for providing direct incident 
management within a specific geographical area pursuant to its jurisdictional 
responsibility or as specified and provided by contract or authorized 
agreement.   



 U.S. Forest Service OMB 0596-0217 
FS-1500-7

Page 3 of 19 

• Supporting Party–Entity providing suppression resources to assist a
Protecting Party or a Jurisdictional Party. 
 

B. RECIPROCAL (MUTUAL AID) FIRE PROTECTION.  The parties shall establish a 
map depicting reciprocal initial attack zones and mutual aid fire protection for lands 
of intermingled or adjoining protection responsibility.  The map must be attached to 
this agreement.  Within such zones, a Supporting Party will, upon request or 
voluntarily, take initial attack action in support of the Protecting Party.  The 
Protecting Party will not be required to reimburse the Supporting Party for costs 
incurred following the initial attack dispatch of any resource to the fire for the 
duration of the mutual aid period.  The length of the mutual aid period is usually 24 
hours, but no less than 12 hours. 

The length of the mutual aid period for this agreement is 12 HOURS.   
 

C. REIMBURSABLE FIRE ASSISTANCE.  The Protecting Party may request 
suppression resources from the Supporting Party beyond initial attack or mutual aid 
period within the protection area or jurisdiction of the parties that are signatory to this 
agreement.  Such suppression resources when dispatched to, and assigned a resource 
order number for, the incident shall be reimbursed by the Protecting Party.  

D. WAIVER OF CLAIMS.  Pursuant to 42 U.SC. 1856a et seq., each party to this 
agreement hereby waives any claim against any other party for loss or damage of its 
property and/or personal injury or death of its employees or agents occurring as a 
consequence of the performance of this agreement; provided, this provision shall not 
relieve any party from responsibility for claims from third parties for losses for which 
the party is otherwise legally liable.  This provision pertains to the parties that are 
signatory to this agreement and does not pertain to claims advanced by third parties. 

Claims requesting compensation for property loss or damage, personal injury, or 
death resulting from the negligence or other wrongful acts of employees performing 
under this agreement will be received by the Jurisdictional Party and forwarded to the 
hiring, or home agency of the allegedly negligent employee for processing. Nothing 
in this paragraph requires or implies any one is liable for any specific claim.  Any 
liability for any claim will be based on this agreement and applicable law. 

Employee claims for loss of or damage to personal property must be submitted to the 
Jurisdictional Party and then forwarded to the hiring, or home agency of the employee 
for processing in accordance with the hiring organization or agency's administrative 
procedures. 
 

E. LOANED (OR SHARED) EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES.  The parties recognize 
that wildland fire suppression will often involve the use of equipment, supplies and 
cache items.  Equipment, supplies and cache items checked out (such as pumps, 
hoses, nozzles, etc.) or loaned by one party and received by another party, shall 
become the responsibility of the receiving party.  Equipment, supplies, and cache 
items shall be returned in the same condition as when received, reasonable wear and 



 U.S. Forest Service OMB 0596-0217 
FS-1500-7

Page 4 of 19 

tear excepted.  Notwithstanding the general Waiver of Claims provision, the parties 
agree that the receiving party shall reimburse the loaning party for cost of any items 
expended, lost, or destroyed. 
 
Equipment owned and operated by a party shall be the responsibility of that party. 
However, notwithstanding the general Waiver of Claims provision, the parties agree 
that when providing support for another party, the party providing support may be 
reimbursed for damage or repair costs to their owned and operated equipment if the 
damage is directly attributed to the incident and in excess of reasonable wear and tear.  
These costs must be authorized using a unique request and resource order number (for 
example a S#).  When applicable, insurance claims shall be pursued prior to 
requesting reimbursement. 

V. COOPERATION, STANDARDS, AND QUALIFICATIONS: 

A. NATIONAL INCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (NIMS). The parties to this 
agreement will operate under the concepts in the Department of Homeland Security’s 
(DHS) National Incident Management System (NIMS).  In implementing these 
concepts, the parties to this agreement will be expected to follow the National 
Wildfire Coordinating Group’s (NWCG) minimum standards as defined in the 
Wildland Fire Qualifications Systems Guide (PMS-310) and must arrive on incident 
with valid qualification documentation.  For initial attack action taken within the 
period specified as mutual aid, all agencies (federal, state, local, and Tribal) accept 
each other’s standards.  Once jurisdiction is clearly established, then the standards of 
the agency(s) with jurisdiction prevail. 

B. STANDARDS. The parties to this agreement desire to achieve common standards 
within the parties’ best interest, recognizing differing agency missions and mandates.  
Each party to this agreement recognizes that other parties’ standards are reasonable, 
prudent, and acceptable. Each party shall ensure that its own standards are followed. 
This provision does not affect a Jurisdictional Party’s land management standards. 

C. TRAINING.  The parties to this agreement will cooperate to assure that training 
needs are met through provided courses or sessions that will produce safe and 
effective fire management.  The intent is to champion high-quality training, to 
minimize training costs by sharing resources, and to standardize training.  Each party 
will advise the other of applicable cross training opportunities for personnel. 

D. COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS AND FACILITY ACCESS.  The parties to this 
agreement may mutually agree to allow one another the use of communications 
systems such as radio frequencies, computer system access, data transmission lines, 
and communication sites when there is a mutual benefit to the parties to this 
agreement.  Such arrangement shall be approved only by authorized personnel and in 
accordance with agency laws, regulations and policies governing security of systems 
and facilities.   



 U.S. Forest Service OMB 0596-0217 
FS-1500-7

Page 5 of 19 

E. INTERAGENCY MOBILIZATION AND INCIDENT BUSINESS.   The parties to 
this agreement will adhere to guidance provided in the local Dispatch Operating 
Guide for ordering and mobilization of resources; and the Standards for Interagency 
Incident Business Management published by the National Wildfire Coordinating 
Group (NWCG). 

F. TEXT MESSAGING WHILE DRIVING.  In accordance with Executive Order (EO) 
13513, “Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While Driving,” any and 
all text messaging by Federal employees is banned: a) while driving a Government 
owned vehicle (GOV) or driving a privately owned vehicle (POV) while on official 
Government business; or b) using any electronic equipment supplied by the 
Government when driving any vehicle at any time. All Cooperators, their employees, 
volunteers, and contractors are encouraged to adopt and enforce policies that ban text 
messaging when driving company owned, leased or rented vehicles, POVs or GOVs 
when driving while on official Government business or when performing any work 
for or on behalf of the Government. 

G. PERSONNEL POLICY.  Employees or volunteers of the parties to this agreement 
shall be subject to the personnel rules, laws and regulations of their respective agency 
or organization.  Each party is responsible to ensure their employees and volunteers 
meet and maintain appropriate training and physical fitness qualifications and are 
equipped with personal protective equipment (PPE) to enable response to wildland 
fire activities. 

VI. PREPAREDNESS, PREVENTION, AND PRESCRIBED FIRE: 

 
A. PROTECTION (OPERATING) PLAN.  The parties to this agreement shall determine 

and document operational efficiencies for mutual aid and reimbursable fire assistance.  
This may include identifying firefighting resources, placement of crews, engines, 
water tenders, air tankers, helicopters, fixed and aerial detection, regulated use, 
closures, radio frequencies, dispatch procedures, and other joint fire control efforts.   

B. FIRE SUPPLEMENTAL PROJECT AGREEMENTS.  The parties to this agreement 
may plan and jointly conduct cooperative projects within the scope and purpose of 
this agreement.  These projects may involve such activities as prescribed fire/fuels 
management, preparedness, fire analysis/planning, post-fire rehabilitation, training, 
prevention, public affairs, and other beneficial efforts in support of fire management.  
Nothing in this agreement obligates the parties to offer, accept, or fund any project 
proposals under this agreement.  Any cooperative projects entered into under this 
agreement must be by mutual consent of the parties and documented through 
execution of a Fire Supplemental Project Agreement. 

C. FIRE PREVENTION.  The parties agree to cooperate in the development and 
implementation of wildland fire prevention programs.  The parties agree to share 
responsibilities and materials for fire prevention activities.  Materials may include 
posters for display in public buildings, businesses and the like.  The parties will share 



 U.S. Forest Service OMB 0596-0217 
FS-1500-7

Page 6 of 19 

responsibility for wildland fire protection and rural fire safety presentations and 
demonstrations. 

D. FIRE RESTRICTIONS AND CLOSURES.  The parties will coordinate wildland fire 
restrictions and closures. 

E. PRESCRIBED FIRE AND HAZARDOUS FUELS MANAGEMENT.  The parties to 
this agreement agree to communicate for planned ignitions, prescribed fire and 
hazardous fuels management projects.  

F. SMOKE MANAGEMENT.  Within their authorities, the parties to this agreement 
agree to cooperate in smoke management efforts for wildland fires and prescribed 
fires.   

VII. OPERATIONS: 
 

A. CLOSEST FORCES CONCEPT.  The guiding principle for dispatch of initial attack 
suppression resources is to use the closest available and appropriate resource 
regardless of which party owns or controls the resources, and regardless of which 
party has protection responsibility or jurisdiction. 

B. FIRE NOTIFICATIONS.  When responding to a wildland fire, the Supporting Party 
will, as soon as possible, notify the Protecting Party detailing what equipment and 
personnel have been dispatched to the incident location. If either party takes action on 
a wildland fire independently, the Supporting Party will furnish the Protecting Party a 
preliminary report (oral) within 24 hours of the action taken and a written incident 
report within ten (10) days. 

C. BOUNDARY LINE FIRES.  A boundary-line fire will be the initial attack 
responsibility of the Protecting Parties on either side of the boundary.  Neither party 
will assume the other is aware of the fire or is taking action.  Each party will make 
every reasonable effort to communicate with the other concerning the fire.  When 
both parties have arrived at the site of the fire, the parties will mutually agree to the 
designation of an incident command organization. 

D. INDEPENDENT ACTION.  Unless otherwise stated as a special land management 
consideration, nothing herein shall prohibit either party, on its own initiative, from 
going upon lands known to be protected by the other party to this agreement to 
engage in suppression of wildland fires, when such fires are a threat to lands under 
that party’s management or protection responsibility.  In such instances, the party 
taking action will promptly notify the Protecting Party.  Such actions will be 
commensurate with the land management considerations of the Jurisdictional Party, 
and subject to the laws and regulations of the Jurisdictional Party. 

Special Land Management Consideration (if applicable).  N/A  



 U.S. Forest Service OMB 0596-0217 
FS-1500-7

Page 7 of 19 

E. ESCAPED PRESCRIBED FIRES.  Wildland fires resulting from escaped prescribed 
fires that were ignited by, managed at the direction of, or under the supervision of one 
of the parties to this agreement shall be the responsibility of the Jurisdictional Party.  
If the parties to this agreement jointly conduct or manage a prescribed fire, the 
responsibility for suppression costs, should it escape, shall be agreed upon and 
documented.  Unless otherwise agreed and documented in writing, all suppression 
costs and associated damages are the responsibility of the Jurisdictional Party.  The 
parties to this agreement shall not hold each other responsible under this provision for 
escaped prescribed fires originating on private land, or on State or Federal lands not 
protected by one of the parties to this agreement. 

F. PRESERVATION OF EVIDENCE. As initial action is taken on a fire, the initial 
attack forces will preserve information and evidence pertaining to the origin and 
cause of the fire.  

G. ACCIDENT INVESTIGATIONS.  When an accident occurs involving the equipment 
or personnel of a Supporting Party, the Protecting Party shall immediately notify the 
Jurisdictional Party.  As soon as practical, the Protecting Party shall initiate an 
investigation of the accident.  The investigation shall be conducted by a team made 
up of representatives from affected parties, as appropriate. 

VIII. REIMBURSEMENT AND USE OF COOPERATIVE FIRE RESOURCES: 

A. LEGAL AUTHORITY – COOPERATIVE FIRE.  The parties shall have the legal 
authority to enter into this agreement, and the institutional, managerial, and financial 
capability to ensure proper planning, management, and completion of the work 
described, which includes funds sufficient to reimburse for costs, when applicable. 

B. APPROPRIATED FUND LIMITATION.  Nothing in this agreement shall require the 
parties to this agreement to obligate, to expend funds, or to enter into any contract or 
other obligation for the future payment of money in excess of or in advance of 
appropriated funds available for payment to meet the commitments of this agreement 
and modifications thereto, except as specifically authorized by law. 

C. COST-SHARE AGREEMENT.  On multi-jurisdictional incidents and incidents 
which threaten or burn across protection boundaries, the parties will jointly develop 
and execute a written cost share agreement which describes a fair distribution of 
financial responsibilities. Cost shares should be reconciled, settled, and billed within 
180 days from the end date of the cost share period.  Only one invoice should be 
created by billing party for the net difference in the cost share.  Once the invoice is 
paid, the cost share agreement is considered closed and no more settlements, invoices, 
or payments between the parties should occur.  Any delays beyond the 180 days must 
be documented in writing and presented to the other party(s).  

D. ELIGIBLE FIRE COSTS. All costs incurred by the Supporting Party as reimbursable 
fire assistance must be adequately documented as an actual expense.  The parties 
agree that to the extent applicable the parties will follow the cost principles and other 



 U.S. Forest Service OMB 0596-0217 
FS-1500-7

Page 8 of 19 

requirements set forth in Part 200 of Title 2 of the Code of Federal Regulations.  All 
costs must be reasonable, allowable, and allocable.  Costs must be consistently treated 
as either direct costs or indirect costs.  Consistent treatment of costs is a basic cost 
accounting principle and is specifically required to assure that the same types of costs 
are not charged as both direct costs and indirect costs.  Every effort should be made to 
classify costs incurred for the same purpose, in like circumstances, consistently as 
either direct or indirect costs.  

(1) Direct costs are those items of expense specifically identified with the 
delivery or completion of a project or program. General examples include, 
but are not limited to, personnel costs (salary and fringe benefits), 
equipment costs, travel, materials, supplies, and contracts.

(2) Indirect costs are those items of expense incurred as part of general 
management and administrative support of an organization. These costs are 
not attributable to a specific project, program or output, but are distributed 
among many benefiting activities. Often, they are proposed as a percentage 
of direct project costs and are referred to as administrative costs, overhead, 
or burden. Examples may include office space, computer equipment, 
postage, utilities, salaries for administrative activities such as procurement, 
personnel, accounting, and so forth. 

E. INDIRECT COST RATES - COOPERATIVE FIRE.  When indirect cost rates are 
applied to Federal reimbursements, the parties agree to the following: 

1.  If the payment recipient (cooperator) has never received or does not currently 
have a negotiated indirect cost rate, they are eligible for a de minimis indirect cost 
rate up to 10% of Modified Total Direct Costs (MTDC).  MTDC is defined as all 
salaries and wages, fringe benefits, materials and supplies, services, travel, and 
contracts up to the first $25,000 of each contract. 

2.  For rates greater than 10%, the payment recipient (cooperator) shall provide 
either an applicable negotiated indirect cost rate agreement (NICRA) from a 
cognizant Federal agency, or an indirect cost rate summary in a format that clearly 
defines the indirect cost rate and MTDC. 

 
3.  The payment recipient (cooperator) must maintain adequate documentation to 
support the methodology and computation of the indirect cost rate. 
Documentation must be made available to the Federal agency upon request. 

 
4.  Failure to provide adequate documentation supporting the indirect cost rate 
may result in disallowed costs and repayment to the Federal agency. 

 
F. FIRE PERSONNEL COSTS/RATES.   



 U.S. Forest Service OMB 0596-0217 
FS-1500-7

Page 9 of 19 

1) Personnel rates for salary, including overtime, shift premiums (if applicable), and 
fringe benefits must be consistent with each party’s employment policy and 
regulations. All personnel time must be documented. 
 

2) Reimbursement of personnel costs by the Protecting Party for employees of the 
Supporting Party is limited to actual time worked (beyond the mutual aid period), 
unless the Supporting Party is obligated via written labor agreement to pay for 24-
hour shifts with periods of rest.  

3) Standby personnel time is not reimbursable unless resource ordered.  
 

4) Backfill costs are defined as the additional costs of replacement personnel (one 
level) to provide coverage for employees that have been mobilized to an incident.  
Unless otherwise documented as an additional net cost to the Supporting Party, 
regular time for the backfill employee is not reimbursable, only overtime costs are 
reimbursable. 

 
5) Volunteers, by definition, are not employees and do not have a specified 

employment rate for hours worked.  If, however, the Cooperator maintains written 
policy that provides for their volunteers to be mobilized to an incident for 
reimbursable assistance within the authority, scope, and terms of this agreement, 
the Cooperator agrees:  

a. To compensate the individuals for hours worked based on current 
standardized published rates for emergency firefighters in the State of 
MICHIGAN, or at hourly rates equal to, or less than, the current Federal 
administratively determined (AD) pay plan.   

b. Unless exempt from Fair Labor Standards Act, these individuals will 
receive overtime pay for hours worked over 40 in a workweek at a rate 
equal to time and one half of the (base) hourly rate. 

c. Base hourly and overtime costs are reimbursable; shift premiums, fringe 
benefits, and backfill costs are not reimbursable. 

d. The rates will only apply to incident response under the terms of this 
agreement and will not apply to project activities carried out supplemental 
to this agreement.   

e. These individuals will be considered Cooperator personnel under the 
terms of this agreement.  

 
G. TRAVEL COSTS.  Federal Travel Regulations (FTR) and/or agency-specific travel 

regulations will be utilized for all travel policies and processes.  Authorized travel 
costs, including transportation, lodging, meals, and per diem consistent with these 
policies and processes are reimbursable. 

H. FIRE EQUIPMENT COSTS/RATES.   

1) Costs incurred for agency- or cooperator-owned equipment, including aircraft, 
when assigned to an incident or project may include operating expenses (such as 



 U.S. Forest Service OMB 0596-0217 
FS-1500-7

Page 10 of 19 

fuel, oil, repairs, retardant) and/or a rate consistent with each party’s written 
policy and regulations for use of the equipment.   

2) Standby equipment time is not reimbursable unless resource ordered. 
3) Personnel costs for operator(s) shall be applied separate from the equipment 

costs/rates. 
4) In the absence of a pre-determined and documented rate for use of Cooperator-

owned equipment, reimbursement will be limited to the current Federal 
Emergency Management Administration (FEMA) Schedule of Equipment Rates 
for like equipment, published online at:  https://www.fema.gov/schedule-
equipment-rates. 

5) Any Cooperator equipment mobilized for reimbursable fire assistance shall be 
documented on an OF-297 (Emergency Equipment Shift Ticket). 

 
I. FEDERAL EXCESS PROPERTY PROGRAM.  Federal Excess Property Program 

(FEPP) rates apply when federal property is loaned to the State Forester, who may 
place it with a local fire organization/department to improve local fire programs.  If 
this loaned federal property is used on a federal incident or project, the Cooperator 
may only charge for operating costs that include maintenance, fuel, oil, etc.  Costs 
may not include amortization, depreciation, replacement costs, modification, start-up 
costs, or related charges.  FEPP equipment costs shall be listed separately on any 
invoice submitted for reimbursement. 

J. CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS – COOPERATIVE FIRE.  The Federal Acquisition 
Regulations (48 CFR) apply to all contracts awarded by a federal agency, unless 
otherwise exempt.  Any contract awarded by the Cooperator under this agreement, 
where federal funding may be provided, must be awarded following the Cooperator’s 
established procurement procedures, to ensure free and open competition, and avoid 
any conflict of interest (or appearance of a conflict).  The Cooperator must maintain 
cost and price analysis documentation for potential U.S. Forest Service review.  The 
Cooperator is encouraged to utilize small businesses, minority-owned firms, women’s 
business enterprises and veteran owned businesses. 

K. FIRE BILLING CONTENT, INFORMATION, AND FINANCIAL CONTACTS.  

The following items will be included with each invoice: 
• Billing party’s legal name, address, telephone number, and billing party’s 

financial contact information. 
• Proper reference to this U.S. Forest Service agreement number. 
• Invoice date. 
• Invoice number, if applicable. 
• Incident name and incident number. 
• Dates of the incident covered by the billing. 
• Appropriate Firecode or charge code (if known). 
• Summary cost data for the amount being billed.  
• Cost-share agreement (if applicable). 

 



 U.S. Forest Service OMB 0596-0217 
FS-1500-7

Page 11 of 19 

Summary cost data should include a list of personnel, travel, and equipment expenses; 
and a listing by contractor/vendor name and amount spent for services and supplies 
procured.   

Generally, cost source documents, including but not limited to, resource orders, OF-
288 Emergency Firefighter Time Reports, and OF-297 Emergency Equipment Shift 
Tickets, will not be required with the billing content unless summary cost data is 
disputed. 

 
Financial 

Information and 
Contacts: 

U.S. Forest Service Cooperator

Submit bills to: Albuquerque Service 
Center 
Incident Finance 
5141 Masthead  
Albuquerque, NM 87109 
 
FAX: 866-816-9532 
 
Preferred method: EMAIL 
sm.fs.asc_coop@usda.gov 

Oscoda Fire Department 
Attn: Chief
110 S. State St. 
Oscoda, MI 48750 

Financial Contact: 
(Name, phone, and 
email address) 

ASC Incident Finance 
Cooperative Agreements
877-272-7248  
sm.fs.asc_coop@usda.gov 

Allan MacGregor 
989-254-3006
sheriffmacgregor@gmail.com 

Local Financial or 
Incident Business 
Contact: (Name, 
phone, email 
address) 

            

Data Universal 
Number System 
(DUNS) 

92-9332484 
03-8626453 

Indirect Cost Rate N/A N/A 
*Forest Service indirect cost rate applied in accordance with FSH 1909.13 Chapter 40. 

L. FIRE BILLING TIMEFRAMES.  Except for cost-share agreement billings, the 
parties to this agreement will submit invoices within 60 days of the demobilization 
from the incident.  Extensions beyond the 60 days for invoice submittal must be 
presented in writing to the reimbursing party.  All bills will have a payment due date 
within 30 days after date of issuance. 

M. STANDARDS FOR FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT – COOPERATIVE FIRE. 

1. Financial Reporting 

 



 U.S. Forest Service OMB 0596-0217 
FS-1500-7

Page 12 of 19 

The Cooperator shall provide complete, accurate, and current financial disclosures of 
the project or program in accordance with any financial reporting requirements, as set 
forth in the financial provisions.   
 
2.  Accounting Records 

 
Cooperators must maintain records for each incident or project which adequately 
identify the source and use of funds. These records must contain information 
pertaining to expenses related to each incident, unobligated balances, assets, 
liabilities, outlays or expenditures, and income.  Such documents must be made 
available to the Federal Agency, Office of Inspector General, and the Government 
Accounting Office upon request. 
 
3.  Internal Controls 

 
Effective control and accountability must be maintained for all Federal funds, real 
and personal property, and other assets. The Cooperator must keep written internal 
controls to ensure that all Federal funds received are separately and properly allocated 
to each incident and used solely for authorized purposes. 
 
4.  Source Documentation

Accounting records for each incident or project must be supported by source 
documentation such as cancelled checks, paid bills, payrolls, time and attendance 
records, equipment use and cost records, contract or subaward documents, etc. Such 
documents must be made available to the Federal agency upon request. 

N. SYSTEM FOR AWARD MANAGEMENT REGISTRATION REQUIREMENT 
(SAM).  The Cooperator shall maintain current information in the System for Award 
Management (SAM) until receipt of final payment.  This requires review and update 
to the information at least annually after the initial registration, and more frequently if 
required by changes in information or agreement term(s).  For purposes of this 
agreement, System for Award Management (SAM) means the Federal repository into 
which an entity must provide information required for the conduct of business as a 
Cooperative.  Additional information about registration procedures may be found at 
the SAM Internet site (currently at https://www.sam.gov). 

O. OVERPAYMENT.  Any funds paid to the Cooperator in excess of the amount 
entitled under the terms and conditions of this agreement constitute a debt to the 
Federal Government.  The following must also be considered as a debt or debts owed 
by the Cooperator to the U.S. Forest Service: 

- Any interest or other investment income earned on advances of agreement funds; or 

- Any royalties or other special classes of program income which, under the 
provisions of the agreement, are required to be returned;  
 



 U.S. Forest Service OMB 0596-0217 
FS-1500-7

Page 13 of 19 

If this debt is not paid according to the terms of the bill for collection issued for the 
overpayment, the U.S. Forest Service may reduce the debt by: 

1. Making an administrative offset against other requests for reimbursement. 
2. Withholding advance payments otherwise due to the Cooperator.
3. Taking other action permitted by statute (31 U.S.C. 3716 and 7 CFR, Part 3, 
Subpart B). 

Except as otherwise provided by law, the U.S. Forest Service may charge interest on 
an overdue debt. 

IX. GENERAL PROVISIONS:

A. PRINCIPAL CONTACTS.  Individuals listed below are authorized to act in their 
respective areas for matters related to this agreement. 

Cooperator Program Contact Cooperator Administrative Contact 
Name: Allan MacGregor 
Address: 110 S. State St. 
City, State, Zip: Oscoda, MI 48750 
Telephone: 989-254-3006 
Email: sheriffmacgregor@gmail.com 

Name: Allan MacGregor 
Address: 110 S. State St. 
City, State, Zip: Oscoda, MI  48750 
Telephone: 989-254-3006 
Email: sheriffmacgregor@gmail.com 

U.S. Forest Service Fire Program Contact U.S. Forest Service Program - Incident 

Business - Contact

Name: John Norton-Jensen 
Address: 5761 N. Skeel Ave. 
City, State, Zip: Oscoda, MI 48750 
Telephone: 989-739-0738 
FAX: 989-739-0347 
Email: j.norton-jensen@usda.gov 

Name: Randee Olson
Address: 2020 W. Hwy 61 
City, State, Zip: Grand Marais, MN 55604 
Telephone: 218-387-3204 
Email: rlolson@usda.gov 

 
U.S. Forest Service Administrative Contact 

Name: Cathy Ansami 
Address: E6248 US 2 
City, State, Zip: Ironwood, MI 49938 
Telephone: 906-285-6875 
FAX: 906-932-0122 
Email: catherine.ansami@usda.gov 

B. PROHIBITION AGAINST INTERNAL CONFIDENTIAL AGREEMENTS.  All 
nonfederal government entities working on this agreement will adhere to the below 
provisions found in the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2016, Pub. L. 114-113, 
relating to reporting fraud, waste and abuse to authorities: 



 U.S. Forest Service OMB 0596-0217 
FS-1500-7

Page 14 of 19 

a. The recipient (cooperator) may not require its employees, contractors, or 
subrecipients seeking to report fraud, waste, or abuse to sign or comply with 
internal confidentiality agreements or statements prohibiting or otherwise 
restricting them from lawfully reporting that waste, fraud, or abuse to a 
designated investigative or law enforcement representative of a Federal 
department or agency authorized to receive such information. 

b. The recipient (cooperator) must notify its employees, contractors, or 
subrecipients that the prohibitions and restrictions of any internal 
confidentiality agreements inconsistent with paragraph (a) of this award 
provision are no longer in effect. 
 
c. The prohibition in paragraph (a) of this award provision does not 
contravene requirements applicable to any other form issued by a Federal 
department or agency governing the nondisclosure of classified information. 
 
d. If the Government determines that the recipient is not in compliance with 
this award provision, it:

 
(1) Will prohibit the recipient's use of funds under this award, in accordance 
with sections 743, 744 of Division E of the Consolidated 
Appropriations Act, 2016, (Pub. L. 114-113) or any successor provision of law; 
and 
 
(2) May pursue other remedies available for the recipient's material failure to 
comply with award terms and conditions. 

 
C. USE OF U.S. FOREST SERVICE INSIGNIA.  In order for the Cooperator to use the 

U.S. Forest Service insignia on any published media, such as a Web page, printed 
publication, or audiovisual production, permission must be granted from the U.S. 
Forest Service’s Office of Communications (Washington Office).  A written request 
will be submitted by the U.S. Forest Service to the Office of Communications 
Assistant Director, Visual Information and Publishing Services, prior to use of the 
insignia.  The U.S. Forest Service will notify the Cooperator when permission is 
granted. 

D. FOREST SERVICE ACKNOWLEDGED IN PUBLICATIONS, AUDIOVISUALS, 
AND ELECTRONIC MEDIA.  The Cooperator shall acknowledge Forest Service 
support in any publications, audiovisuals, and electronic media developed as a result 
of this agreement.  

E. NONDISCRIMINATION STATEMENT – PRINTED, ELECTRONIC, OR 
AUDIOVISUAL MATERIAL.  The Cooperator shall include the following 
statement, in full, in any printed, audiovisual material, or electronic media for public 
distribution developed or printed with any Federal funding. 



 U.S. Forest Service OMB 0596-0217 
FS-1500-7

Page 15 of 19 

"In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, 
this institution is prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, 
national origin, sex, age, or disability.  (Not all prohibited bases apply to all 
programs.)  

To file a complaint alleging discrimination, write USDA, Director, Office of Civil 
Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington DC 20250-9410 or call toll free 
voice (866) 632-9992, TDD (800)877-8339, or voice relay (866) 377-8642.  USDA is 
an equal opportunity provider and employer.” 
 
If the material is too small to permit the full statement to be included, the material 
must, at minimum, include the following statement, in print size no smaller than the 
text:  

"This institution is an equal opportunity provider." 

F. NOTICES.  Any communications affecting the operations covered by this agreement 
given by the U.S. Forest Service or the Cooperator are sufficient only if in writing 
and delivered in person, mailed, or transmitted electronically by e-mail or fax, as 
follows:  

To the U.S. Forest Service Program Contact, at the address specified in this 
agreement.  

To the Cooperator Program Contact, at the address shown in this agreement. 

Notices are effective when delivered in accordance with this provision, or on the 
effective date of the notice, whichever is later. 

G. AVAILABILITY FOR CONSULTATION.  Both parties agree to be available at 
mutually agreeable times, for continuing consultation to discuss the conditions 
covered by this agreement and agree to actions essential to fulfill its purposes.   

H. PARTICIPATION IN SIMILAR ACTIVITIES.  This agreement in no way restricts 
the U.S. Forest Service or the Cooperator from participating in similar activities with 
other public or private agencies, organizations, and individuals. 

I. REMEDIES FOR COMPLIANCE RELATED ISSUES – COOPERATIVE FIRE.  If 
either party materially fail(s) to comply with any term of the agreement, whether 
stated in a Federal statute or regulation, an assurance, or the agreement, either party 
may wholly or partly suspend or terminate the current agreement. 

J. ENDORSEMENT.  Any of the Cooperator’s contributions made under this 
agreement do not by direct reference or implication convey U.S. Forest Service 
endorsement of the Cooperator's products or activities and does not by direct 
reference or implication convey the Cooperator's endorsement of the U.S. Forest 
Service’s activities. 



 U.S. Forest Service OMB 0596-0217 
FS-1500-7

Page 16 of 19 

K. MEMBERS OF CONGRESS.  Pursuant to 41 U.S.C. 22, no member of, or delegate 
to, Congress shall be admitted to any share or part of this agreement, or benefits that 
may arise therefrom, either directly or indirectly.  

L. NONDISCRIMINATION.  The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) prohibits 
discrimination in all its programs and activities on the basis of race, color, national 
origin, age, disability, and where applicable, sex, marital status, familial status, 
parental status, religion, sexual orientation, genetic information, political beliefs, 
reprisal, or because all or a part of an individual's income is derived from any public 
assistance program. (Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) Persons with 
disabilities who require alternative means for communication of program information 
(Braille, large print, audiotape, and so forth) should contact USDA's TARGET Center 
at (202) 720-2600 (voice and TDD). To file a complaint of discrimination, write to 
USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W., 
Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call (800) 795-3272 (voice) or (202) 720-6382 
(TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 

M. ELIGIBLE WORKERS.  The Cooperator shall ensure that all employees complete 
the I-9 form to certify that they are eligible for lawful employment under the 
Immigration and Nationality Act (8 USC 1324a).  The Cooperator shall comply with 
regulations regarding certification and retention of the completed forms.  These 
requirements also apply to any contract awarded under this agreement. 

N. AGREEMENT CLOSEOUT – COOPERATIVE FIRE.  Within 90 days after 
expiration date or notice of termination, the parties shall reconcile for final 
billing/payments and close the agreement.  

O. PROGRAM MONITORING – COOPERATIVE FIRE.  The parties to this agreement 
shall monitor the performance of the agreement activities to ensure that performance 
goals are being achieved.  The parties to this agreement will meet annually to review 
matters of mutual concern.  Program performance reports are not required for 
emergency response activities.

P. RETENTION AND ACCESS REQUIREMENTS FOR RECORDS.  The Cooperator 
shall retain all records pertinent to this agreement for a period of no less than 3 years 
from the expiration or termination date.  As used in this provision, records include 
books, documents, accounting procedures and practice, and other data, regardless of 
the type or format.  The Cooperator shall provide access and the right to examine all 
records related to this agreement to the Forest Service, Inspector General, or 
Comptroller General or their authorized representative.  The rights of access in this 
section must not be limited to the required retention period but must last as long as 
the records are kept. 

If any litigation, claim, negotiation, audit, or other action involving the records has 
been started before the end of the 3-year period, the records must be kept until all 
issues are resolved, or until the end of the regular 3-year period, whichever is later. 



 U.S. Forest Service OMB 0596-0217 
FS-1500-7

Page 17 of 19 

Records for nonexpendable property acquired in whole or in part, with Federal funds 
must be retained for 3 years after its final disposition. 

Q. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA).  Public access to award or agreement 
records must not be limited, except when such records must be kept confidential and 
would have been exempted from disclosure pursuant to Freedom of Information 
regulations (5 U.S.C. 552). Requests for research data are subject to 2 CFR 215.36. 

Public access to culturally sensitive data and information of Federally-recognized 
Tribes may also be explicitly limited by P.L. 110-234, Title VIII Subtitle B §8106 
(2008 Farm Bill). 

R. TERMINATION – COOPERATIVE FIRE.  Either party shall have the right to 
terminate their participation under this agreement in whole, or in part, at any time 
before the date of expiration by providing 90 days written notice to the other party.  If 
the agreement is terminated, the parties shall agree to the terms of the termination, 
including costs attributable to each party and the disposition of awarded or pending 
actions.  If a party incurs costs due to the other party’s failure to give the requisite 
notice of its intent to terminate the agreement, the Protecting party shall pay any 
actual costs incurred by the Supporting Party as a result of the delay in notification, 
provided such costs are directly attributable to the failure to give notice. 

S. ALTERNATE DISPUTE RESOLUTION.  In the event of any issue of controversy 
under this agreement, the parties may pursue Alternate Dispute Resolution procedures 
to voluntarily resolve those issues.  These procedures may include, but are not limited 
to conciliation, facilitation, mediation, and fact finding. 

T. DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION.  The Cooperator shall immediately inform the 
U.S. Forest Service if they or any of their principals are presently excluded, debarred, 
or suspended from entering into covered transactions with the Federal Government 
according to the terms of 2 CFR Part 180.  Additionally, should the Cooperator or any 
of their principals receive a transmittal letter or other official Federal notice of 
debarment or suspension, then they shall notify the U.S. Forest Service without undue 
delay.  This applies whether the exclusion, debarment, or suspension is voluntary or 
involuntary. 

U. MODIFICATIONS – COOPERATIVE FIRE.  Modifications within the scope of this 
agreement must be made by mutual consent of the parties, by the issuance of a written 
modification signed and dated by all properly authorized, signatory officials, prior to 
any changes being performed.  Requests for modification should be made, in writing, 
at least 30 days prior to implementation of the requested change.  No party is 
obligated to fund any changes not properly approved in advance. 



 U.S. Forest Service OMB 0596-0217 
FS-1500-7

Page 18 of 19 

V. COMMENCEMENT/EXPIRATION DATE – COOPERATIVE FIRE. This agreement 
is executed as of the date of the last signature and is effective through 3/31/2026 at 
which time it will expire, unless extended by an executed modification, signed and 
dated by all properly authorized, signatory officials.   

If this agreement expires during an incident, the terms of this agreement will apply 
until the end of the incident.  The parties must execute a written modification within 
30 days following the incident to properly document the time extension.  No other 
changes shall be retroactively applied for this time extension. 
 
All Fire Supplemental Project Agreements must be completed within the timeframe 
of this agreement.  However, if this agreement is replaced or superseded by a new 
agreement, current Fire Supplemental Project Agreements may remain in effect to the 
extent they do not conflict with the provisions of the new agreement, but only until 
such time that the Fire Supplemental Project Agreements can be completed or 
modified to be incorporated under the terms of the new agreement. 

 
W. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES.  By signature below, each party certifies that 

the individuals listed in this document as representatives of the individual parties are 
authorized to act in their respective areas for matters related to this agreement.   

In witness whereof, the parties hereto have executed this agreement as of the last date 
written below. 
 
 

  
ALLAN MACGREGOR, Fire Chief 
Oscoda Township Fire Department 
 
 

Date 
 
 

  
LESLIE M. AURIEMMO, Forest Supervisor 
U.S. Forest Service, HURON-MANISTEE 
NATIONAL FOREST
 
 
 

Date 
 

 

The authority and format of this agreement have been reviewed and approved for 
signature. 
                                                                                                           
CATHY ANSAMI, Grants & Agreements Specialist 
U.S. Forest Service, Eastern Region 9 

                 Date 
6/16/2021

CATHERINE
ANSAMI

Digitally signed by 
CATHERINE ANSAMI 
Date: 2021.06.16 
09:37:05 -05'00'



 U.S. Forest Service OMB 0596-0217 
FS-1500-7

Page 19 of 19 

Burden Statement

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to a collection 
of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number.  The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0596-0217.  The 
time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 4 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, 
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.   

The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) prohibits discrimination in all its programs and activities on the basis of race, color, national origin, 
age, disability, and where applicable, sex, marital status, familial status, parental status, religion, sexual orientation, genetic information, political 
beliefs, reprisal, or because all or part of an individual’s income is derived from any public assistance.  (Not all prohibited bases apply to all 
programs.)  Persons with disabilities who require alternative means for communication of program information (Braille, large print, audiotape, etc.) 
should contact USDA’s TARGET Center at 202-720-2600 (voice and TDD). 

To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, DC 20250-
9410 or call toll free (866) 632-9992 (voice).  TDD users can contact USDA through local relay or the Federal relay at (800) 877-8339 (TDD) or 
(866) 377-8642 (relay voice).  USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 



XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY

47
04

SHELLENBARGER

2012

46
94

2145

2218

21
95

N
ATIO

N
A

L CITY

4726

40
50

WEBB NATIONALTROUT POND

2137

49
77

2147

ST
 C

LA
IR

 S
T

SAWMILL SPUR

4577

2053

2128

20
49

4700

2026

40
55

20
83

41
98

SLOSSER
26

22

4714

4667

CH
A

M
B

ER
S

SHELLENBARGER
4725

4656

2052

2046

3378

2110

4587
2017

2410

2001

4724

40
53

46
90

41
78

2286

44
24

2135

3R
D

ST

4178

20
94

4722

21
17

4703

21
03

LO
V

E 
R

D

O
H

IO
 S

T

2655

4529

2134

4409

2101

W
ES

T 
RD

SID TOWN RD

SHEER RD

OLD

M-65

W
A

LL
A

C
E

R
D

2062

22
51

SMITHST

INTERLAKE DR

4571

LEONE
ST

2067

MCKENZIE
RD

4569

COLBATH
RD

MICHAUD
RD

2071

U
N

K
N

O
W

N
 R

D

M
ICHAUD

RD

4718

2154

ALDRICH RD

W
ILB

ER
 R

D

4776

2164

KINGS
CORNER RD

4060

47
66

MAY
RD

BR
IT

T
RD

C
O

W
A

N
 S

T

4194

4594

ALEXANDER RD

21
65

2133

4658

4015

47
28

2007

2072

47
16

2040

4574

21
12

2136

PLANK
RD

4072

2073

2118

4014

4509

2150

47
05

MILLST
2100

PITA
 R

D

4679

FRASER RD

3170

2146

40
54

JOHNSON
RD

2104

44
28

WEBB
RD

2621

44
96

4514

2122

47
32

4071

26
27

2004

4717

4713

34
29

46
08

44
29

4654

44
32

4349

2030

20
54

W
EN

TW
O

RT
H

R
D

2431

45
95

TUTTLE
RD

4085

A
LL

EN
 R

D

2009

BISC
H

O
FF

RD

45
83

KINGS
CORNER RD

3181

4661
DAVISON RD

44
03

4650

41
86

4719

M
ER

TS
R

D

2432

2121

4425

ESMOND

47
69 LO

N
D

O
N

 R
D

4522

2000

4575

47
02

20
20

OLD US 23

47
07

4252

4663

PINEACRES RD

BR
O

O
K

S 
R

D

4412

H
EA

LE
Y

 R
D

4701

A
LL

EN
RO

A
D

45
57

GALION RD

2196

4200

ESSEX

RD

D
EC

O
ST

RD

CO
O

K
E

D
A

M

KUNZE RD

CURTIS
RD

4049

G
R

EEN
W

O
O

D

D
R

VA
U

G
H

N
LA

K
E 

R
D

PLANK RD

CED
A

R
 LA

K
E R

D

BA
R

LO
W

 R
D

F-41

24
30

A
LV

IN
 R

D

46
28

2291

2048

2120

PERIMETER RD

PO
O

R
 F

A
R

M
 R

D

PI
N

E 
R

IV
ER

20
74

SAWMILL RD

4648

FO
R

D
 R

D

PLANK ROAD

4737

OLD US 23

20
45

31
80

20
37

2014

CH
A

N
N

EL
S

RD

44
15

FO
R

ES
T 

R
D

SAGIN
AW

ST

WEBSTER RD

43
96

2085

4425

4723

45
43

20
11

4430

ESMOND RD

GALION RD

2123

M
ER

TO
N

 R
D

CAMEL RD

2161

LOUD DAM

KINGS CORNER RD

COOKE

DAM RD

43
48

4512

ANDERSON RD

MICHAUD RD

SM
A

LL
RD

44
01

CURTIS RD

4414

4511

ST
IG

M
A

C
K

 R
D

CORNETT RD

NINE POINT RD

4402

2160

W
ELLS RD

DAVISON RD

4416

BR
O

O
K

S 
R

D

4626

4431

4510

VAUGHN
RD

BR
IT

T

44
11

KINGS CORNER

SH
ER

M
A

N
 R

D

W
IL

B
ER

 R
D

4303

N
AT

IO
N

A
L

C
IT

Y

INDIAN
LAKE RD

FAWN RD

PINE RD

BI
N

D
ER

W
IL

B
ER

 R
D

TUTTLE M
ARSH

ESMOND RD

SA
N

D
 L

A
K

E

INDIAN RD

REA RD

LO
U

D
 D

R

IARGO

VANDERCOOK

BISSONETTE RD

CURTIS E.

OLD US 23 ROAD

RIVER ROAD
NAT SCENICBYWAY

BISSO
N

ETTE

BISSONETTE RD

TO
W

ER
LI

N
E 

R
D

M
O

N
U

M
EN

T
RD

M
-65

U
S-23

4085

PIN
E

AC
R

E
S

LA
U

N
C

H

HURON

SHORES

ADM
IN PL

COOKE

DAY

USE EAST

21
45

R
IV

E
R

 O
R

V

TR
A

ILH
E

A
D

IARGO

SPRINGS

KIW
ANIS

22
18

2111

26
23

ROUND

LAKE

LAUNCH

2222

21
95

CANOERS

MEMORIAL

46
98

BISSONETTE

40
50

21
45

2137

4572

EAGLE

RUN CC SKI

TRAILHEAD

4659

41
89

46
76

20
33

21
13

4706

2015

2122

2084

SLOSSER
2089

2003

46
68

44
96

4162

SAND
LAKE BEACH

2215

2120

466746
78

44
29

4057

2110

2093 4587

2410

47
24

46
90 46

94

2135

4712

2117 40
72

2109

2014

46
57

4711

4665

4425

4662

41
78

2208

4696

R
O

LLW
AYS

SU
M

M
ER

H
O

M
E

2091

47
10

4188 45
71 45

69

4688

4194

C
O

O
K

E
 D

A
M

SU
B

S
TA

TI
O

N
W

E
S

T

HIG
H

 RO
LLW

AYS

4163

4060

4655

3160

4734

SO
U

TH
BI

N
D

E
R

2044

ROUND LAKE

CAMPGROUND

4695

4664

21
98

2148

4658

W
H

IR
LP

O
O

L 
R

D

SAWMILLPOINT

2128

4426
40

52

2136

20
02

AL
LE

N
 R

O
A

D

4649

2206

2124

2086

4727

2114

47
59

21
16

4733

44
32

4689

WEBB

4666

2106

45
70

4544

2204

2105

47
21

2041

44
10

26
22

2076

3170

2146

FOO
TE

OVERLOOK

C
H

AM
B

E
R

S

20
08

3185

40
54

20
21

2090

44
96

4700

4514

2001

4651

M
ER

TZ

47
32

2096

4198

4699

2001

26
27

2004

AL
V

IN
 R

D

4713

2290

3429

46
08

4509

44
29

44
32

2432

4349

2431

4193

4430 4430

4720

40
55

3181

CURTIS
E.

4730

44
03

2034

4186

N
O

R
TH

 K
O

B
S

21
45

21
21

4769

STEELHEAD RD

ESMOND

SHELLENBARGER

2120

SOUTH

FOOTE

2035

2000

45
75

2020

KINGS
CORNER

4707

N
AT

IO
N

AL
C

IT
Y

4663

4412

4701

45
57

N
ATIO

N
AL

C
ITY

4200

VA
U

G
H

N
 C

R
E

E
K

4049

44
28

24
30

4628

2291

2048

2120

PI
N

E
 R

IV
ER

46
48

4737

4053

G
R

A
SS

LA
K

E
 R

O
A

D

2045

31
80

4415

N
O

R
TH

G
R

E
EN

W
O

O
D

KOKOSING
W.

43
96

2085

4723

2040

4430

2123

44
09

4424

4348

4512

44
01

44
14

4511

ST
IG

CURTIS
E.

C
H

AM
B

E
R

S

4402

4416

WEBB

4431

4510

BR
IT

T

44
11

4303

TUTTLE

N
ATIO

N
AL

C
ITY

BI
N

D
E

R

TUTTLE MARSHSA
N

D
 L

A
KE

SLOSSER

IARGO

VANDERCOOK

NATIO
NAL

TROUT

PO
ND

IOSCOSMTDNR6

LM
VI

C
DI

SC
O

VE
RY

TR
AI

L 
SP

UR

CO
RSAIR,

2-9-8 SPUR

HURON ORV,

SMT/HURON ORV TRAIL

OSCODATO OASIS

IOSCOSMT DNR6

IOSCO

SM
T DNR6

HIGHBANKS TRAIL

MI SHORE TO
SHORE HORSE&HIKE

IOSCOSMT DNR6

IOSCO SMT

MONUMENT

ROAD DNR-

HURON ORV,
ROLLWAYS

SPUR

EAGLE RUN,4-6-9 SPUR
C

O
R

S
AI

R
,

13
-2

4 
S

P
U

R

TO
W

E
R

LI
N

E
SP

U
R

IO
SC

O
 S

M
T

SA
ND

 L
AK

E
DN

R6
49

ALLEN

ROAD

SPUR

CORSAIR
,

18
-19

-20
SPUR

GRASS LAKE SPUR

AL
C

O
N

A 
S

M
T 

K
IN

G
S

C
O

R
N

E
R

 D
N

R
96

1

IOSCO SMT

M65 BRIDGE

CONNECTOR

IOSCO
SMT

DNR6

CORSAIR,

9-7-5-4

SPUR

FORD ROAD

SPUR

CORSA
IR

,
26

-2
9-

25
SP

UR

IOSCO SMT
DNR6

M
I SH

O
R

E

TO
 SH

O
R

E

H
O

R
SE&H

IKE

IOSCO SMT

MONUMENT ROAD

DNR-

CURTIS ROAD SPUR

IOSCO
SMT M65 BRIDGE

CONNECTOR

AL
C

O
N

A 
S

M
T

C
O

U
N

TY
LI

N
E

D
N

R
96

3

EAGLE RUN HIKE& SKI TRAIL

IO
SC

O
 S

M
T 

W
EL

CO
M

E

LA
KE

DN
R6

47

C
H

AN
N

E
LS

 TR
A

IL

ALCONA SMT
TURKEY FT

DNR962

IO
S

C
O

 S
M

T
SA

N
D

 L
A

KE
D

N
R

64
9

H
U

R
O

N

O
RV, SAN

D

LAKE SPU
R

IOSCO SMT

MONUMENT

ROAD DNR-

C
O

R
S

AIR
TR

A
ILS

OSCODA-ALCONA

SMT DNR96

IOSCO
SMT

DNR6

Huron-Manistee National Forest
Huron Shores Ranger District

Malesic: 6.14.2021

Legend
Rivers

" Building structures (1998)

USFS Ownership Parcels

MI State Ownership

XY

XY XY XY

XY

XYXYXYXY OscodaTWP

Oscoda Township 

Fire Department Response Area

0 4 82
Miles ±



FS Agreement No.: 21-FI-1109040-009 
Exhibit B 

 

Page 1 of 5 

Protection (Operating) Plan 
 
This Operating Plan establishes the current rates for use of Cooperator equipment and personnel (rates 
must be listed separately), lists principal Cooperator and Forest Service contacts, dispatching procedures, 
and other details necessary for safe and effective operations in support of the master agreement. 

 
Equipment Standards and Rates 

 
The following rates are established with operating supplies provided by the Cooperator.  
 
Engines 

 

*Engines equipped with Compressed Air Foam Systems will be paid an additional $20.00 per hour if used 
on the incident. 

** Engine and Water tender rates set off minimum staffing requirements, Other personnel will be charged 
off AD Rate pay plan. 

Other Resources 

 
 
Equipment Description Rate Other 

Requirements 
Command Vehicle Rate based off FEMA standards (By Veh size)  
Crew Rotation Vehicle Mileage based on current GSA rate  
Rescue Truck Rate based off FEMA standards  
Ambulance Rate based off FEMA standards  
Portable Tank   

• Less than 1500 Gallons 

$25.00 per day  

Portable Tank  

• 1500 Gallons or more 

$50.00 per day  

Portable Pump Rate based off FEMA standards (By HP)  
ATV / UTV Rate based off FEMA standards (By Engine CC)  
Electronic Signs  $100.00 per day   
Other Employees Rates set by AD pay plan  

 Structure Engine 

Types 

 

Wildland Engine Types* 

COMPONENTS 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
Pump Rating 

   Minimum Flow (GPM) 

   At rated pressure (PSI) 

1,000 500 500 750 400 150 50 

Tank Capacity (Gallons) 300 300 500 50 50 50 10 
Hose 2 ½” (feet) 1,200 1,000 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 
Hose 1 ½” (feet) 500 500 1,000 300 300 300 N/A 
Hose 1” (feet) N/A N/A 500 300 300 300 200 
Ladders per NFP 1901 Yes Yes N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 
Master Stream (GPM) Yes N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 
Maximum GVWR 

(Pounds) 
       

Personnel (Minimum 

Number) 
4 3 3 2 2 2 2 

Hourly Equipment Rate $240.00 $207.00 $201.50 $151.50 $151.50 $143.00 $143.00 



FS Agreement No.: 21-FI-1109040-009 
Exhibit B 

 

Page 2 of 5 

Water Tenders 

 
 Water Tender Types  

 Support Tactical 

COMPONENTS 1 2 3 1 2 

Minimum Tank Capacity (Gallons) 4,000 2,500 1,000 2,000 1,000 
Minimum Pump Flow (GPM) 300 200 200 250 250 
At Rated Pressure (PSI) 50 50 50 150 150 
Maximum Refill Time (minutes) 30 20 15 N/A N/A 
Personnel (Minimum Number) 1 1 1 2 2 
Pump and Roll Capability N/A N/A N/A Yes Yes 
Equipment Rate $139.50 $128.50 $104.00 $169.50 $152.67 

   *Portable Pump Acceptable 
 
Equipment – Oscoda VFD 
 
 

Model / 

Description 

Tank (gal) Pump 

(GPM) 

VFD Unit # Vin # Hourly 

Rate 

Pierce Mfg. / 
Engine T1 

1050 1250 GPM Engine 5 4P1BAAFF8MB022272 $240.00 

Pierce Mfg./ 
Engine T1 

1050 1510 GPM Engine 6 4PICT0243VA000667 $ 240.00 

Pierce Mfg / 
Engine T1 

1500 1509 GPM Engine 7 4P1CS01A5EA014130 $ 240.00 

Chevy 200 150 GPM Brush 1 1GCHK24U64E149222 $143.00 
Chevy 200 150 GPM Brush 2 1GCHK24UX1E213693 $143.00 
Truck Works 
/ Tender T1 

3300 500 GPM Tender 1 1FVHC5CY6HHJE3072 $169.50 

Rescue Van N/A N/A Squad 1 1HTSDAAN2VH493091 $62.00 
Boat 140HP N/A N/A Marine 2 ZHTH630T328690609 $65.51 
UTV / 
Medical 

N/A N/A Rescue 2 3JBUKAN45JK001669 $14.79 

*UTV / Medical – medical personnel / UTV Operator is not calculated in the hour rate. The AD pay 
plan will be used to determine cost to cover personnel assigned to equipment. 

 

Personnel Standards and Rates 

 
Cooperator personnel listed on the attached roster may be compensated in accordance with the rates 
published in the Eastern Region supplement to NWCG Interagency Standards for Incident Business 
Management Available at:  
https://www.fs.usda.gov/sites/default/files/2020-04/2020_incident_ad_pay_plan.pdf 
 
Cooperator personnel who meet NWCG qualification standards will be compensated at the published rate 
for the position they fill on the incident.  Any NWCG qualifications must be documented on a current 
Incident Qualification Card. 
 
 
Compensation for Fully and Non-Fully Qualified Firefighters 



FS Agreement No.: 21-FI-1109040-009 
Exhibit B 

 

Page 3 of 5 

 
The following applies for compensation of Cooperator personnel responding to incidents on the Huron-
Manistee National Forest outside of the mutual aid period: 
 
a. The Cooperator will be compensated for NWCG qualified firefighters at the published AD rate for the 
position they are filling. 
 
b. The Cooperator will be compensated for firefighters, who have the required NWCG firefighter training 
(S-130/S-190, L-180, I-100), but do not meet the physical fitness qualification, at the AD-B rate for initial 
attack. 
 
c. The Cooperator will not be compensated for firefighters, who do not have NWCG firefighter training, 
and the physical fitness qualification. 
 
d. The Cooperator will be compensated for trainees at one step below the qualified rate for the position 
performed.  
 
All firefighters are required to wear and utilize the following Personal Protective Equipment: nomex shirt 
and pants, hard hat, leather gloves, 8 inch boots with non-skid soles and an approved fire shelter. 
    
Established Initial Attack Area 
 

Please refer to the map in Exhibit A.  As resources are available, the Forest Service will provide mutual 
aid for initial attack on lands under the jurisdictional responsibility of the Cooperator as shown.      
 
As resources are available, the Cooperator will provide mutual aid for initial attack on lands under the 
jurisdiction of the Huron-Manistee National Forest as shown.  
 
Payment Determination on Multi-Jurisdictional Incidents 

 
On multi-jurisdictional incidents which burn across protection boundaries, parties to this agreement will 
share suppression costs.  If the incident is contained within the first 24 hours, costs will be shared on the 
basis of the percentage of the acreage burned in each jurisdictional area.  For incidents that are not 
contained in the first 24 hours, a written cost share agreement will be executed.  
 
The first 24-hour period begins at the time resources are initially dispatched to the incident.  
 
 
Principal Personnel 
 
Oscoda Volunteer Fire Department 
 

Name Position Day Phone Night Phone Cell Phone 

Allan MacGregor Fire Chief 989-739-3211  989-254-3006 
Curt MacGregor Assist. Chief 989-739-3211   
Jack Brown Captain 989-739-3211   
Rich Rudowski Lieutenant 989-739-3211   
Steve Mallak Lieutenant 989-739-3211   
Erik McNichol D.C. / T.O. 989-739-3211   
Deke Hurlburt T.O. 989-739-3211   
Kyle Maliszewski FFT-2 989-739-3211   



FS Agreement No.: 21-FI-1109040-009 
Exhibit B 

 

Page 4 of 5 

Dan Gary FFT-2 989-739-3211   
Kevin Mallak FFT-2 989-739-3211   
Terry Wolfe FFT-2 989-739-3211   
Danny Gallahar FFT-2 989-739-3211   
Matt Mallak FFT-2 989-739-3211   
Jason Walker FFT-2 989-739-3211   
Michael Griggs FFT-2 989-739-3211   
Nick Butzin FFT-2 989-739-3211   
Jeremy Hearn FFT-2 989-739-3211   
Ryun Ridgeway FFT-2 989-739-3211   
Ryan Stone FFT-2 989-739-3211   
Kevin Kubik FFT-2 989-739-3211   
Tani Briggs-Dekett FFT-2 989-739-3211   
James Lewis Jr FFT-2 989-739-3211   
Timothy Condo FFT-2 989-739-3211   
John Crowder FFT-2 989-739-3211   
Tyler Beglin FFT-2 989-739-3211   
Chris Brault FFT-2 989-739-3211   
Adam Travis FFT-2 989-739-3211   
Erik McCausey FFT-2 989-739-3211   
Brandon Taylor FFT-2 989-739-3211   
Cory Uhlbeck FFT-2 989-739-3211   
Darryl Vollmers FFT-2 989-739-3211   
     

Phone numbers can be provided upon request.   
*Incident Qualification Card (IQS) 
 
U.S. Forest Service – Huron-Manistee National Forest 
 

Name Position Day Phone Night Phone Cell/Pager* 

Benjamin Wiese District Ranger 989-739-0728  231-878-7329 
Ryan Stone Assistant FMO 989-739-0728   231-878-7328 
John Norton-
Jensen District FMO 989-739-0728   231-878-6053 
Joe Alyea Forest FMO 231-775-2421  989-305-1227 
Leslie 
Auriemmo Forest Supervisor 231-775-2421   
 District FAX 989-739-8745   

 
Agency Dispatch Centers 

 
All formal requests for assistance will be made through the appropriate Dispatch Center. 

 
Iosco County Dispatch Center 
East Tawas, MI / 989-362-1430 
 
Michigan’s Interagency Dispatch Center 
Cadillac, MI / 231-775-8732 
 

 



FS Agreement No.: 21-FI-1109040-009 
Exhibit B 

 

Page 5 of 5 

Radio Procedures 

 
The U.S. Forest Service and the Cooperator will operate on their primary frequencies while responding to 
an incident.  Upon arrival at an incident all units will switch to local tactical frequencies for the county the 
incident is in.  The Incident Commander will determine the tactical frequency to be used on the incident 
and make it know to all responding units.     

 
  
 



1

Tammy Kline

From: Rick Freeman <RFreeman@rowepsc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 10:18 AM
To: Joshua Sutton; Tammy Kline; Tim Freel; Gary Kellan
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: Metropolitan Extension.

To all, 
 
I have completed my review of the documents submitted and have requested the following additions to be made 
directly to Mr. Kevin Schoen at KEPS Technologies. 
 
I would make the recommendation to the Board to conditionally accept this permit with these additions forthcoming: 
 
This project includes both Oscoda Charter Township right-of-way and Oscoda-Wurtsmith Airport Authority right-of-way. 
 
Therefore, the “Terms and Conditions” requires to have Mr. Gary Kellan’s contact information included in addition to 
the Townships information already included.  I have provided this information to Mr. Schoen. 
 
The insurance certificate that they are to provide must have Oscoda Charter Township and the Oscoda-Wurtsmith 
Airport Authority as additional insured listed. 
 
With these additions the permit is complete and construction may begin in the field with proper notice (as laid out in the 
permit) to the Township and Airport Authority. 
 
If you have any questions/concerns please let me know. 
 
I will be attending the Board mtg on Monday night to answer any questions if necessary. 
 
Have a great day!   
 

From: Joshua Sutton <clerk@oscodatownshipmi.gov>  
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 2:52 PM 
To: Tammy Kline <admin@oscodatownshipmi.gov>; Rick Freeman <RFreeman@rowepsc.com>; Tim Freel 
<tim@tfreelpc.net> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: Metropolitan Extension. 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hello team, 
 
I am reaching out as I received these documents for what appears to be fiberoptic installation or upgrade. I believe that 
this will have to go to the board. I am just reaching out for clarification as Mitch is gone and never gave me a clear 
answer on what to do with it.  
 
Thank you, 
 



2

Joshua Sutton 
Oscoda Township Clerk 
clerk@oscodatownshipmi.gov 
Office: 989-739-4971 
 

































































































































































































Request for PROPOSALSRequest for PROPOSALSRequest for PROPOSALSRequest for PROPOSALS    

110 S. State Street
Oscoda, Michigan, 49093

989-739-3211
www.oscodatownshipmi.gov

DDDDeeeemmmmoooolllliiiittttiiiioooonnnn    aaaannnndddd    SSSSiiiitttteeee    CCCClllleeeeaaaannnn----UUUUpppp

______________________, Oscoda, MI 48750 (residential) 

_____________________,  Oscoda, MI 48750 (commercial) 

Key Dates 
Request for Proposals Issued .......................................................................... ____________________ 
Due Date for Proposals .................................................................. __________________ @ 11:30 am 
Bid Opening ................................................................................... __________________ @ 11:30 am 

Oscoda Charter Township



1 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS - TABLE OF CONTENTS 
PART I - INSTRUCTIONS TO CONTRACTORS .................................................................2 

1. PURPOSE OF CONTRACT ................................................................................................2 
2. HOW TO PARTICIPATE IN THE CONTRACTING PROCESS .........................................2 

2.1. Proposal and Contract Examination..............................................................................2 
2.2. Site Tour & Inquiries .....................................................................................................2 
2.3. Bid Submission ..............................................................................................................2 
2.4. Bid Opening ..................................................................................................................2 

3. PROPOSAL EVALUATION AND CONTRACT AWARD .................................................3 
3.1. Proposal Evaluation ......................................................................................................3 
3.2. Contract Award .............................................................................................................3 

4. PRICE QUOTATIONS ........................................................................................................3 
4.1. Taxes .............................................................................................................................3 

5. DELIVERY AND/OR COMPLETION ................................................................................3 
6. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT ................................................................................3 
7. FURTHER INFORMATION AND CLARIFICATION ........................................................3 

PART II - SCOPE OF WORK .................................................................................................4 
1. INTRODUCTION ...............................................................................................................4 
2. SCOPE OF WORK ..............................................................................................................4 

2.1. Utilities .........................................................................................................................4 
2.2. Demolition ....................................................................................................................5 
2.3. Asbestos ........................................................................................................................6 
2.4. Permits ..........................................................................................................................6 
2.5. Hauling .........................................................................................................................6 
2.6. General Cleanup Provisions ..........................................................................................7 
2.7. General Repair: Adjacent Property, Structures, Utilities ...............................................7 
2.8. Backfill Requirements ....................................................................................................7 
2.9. Finish Site .....................................................................................................................7 
2.10. Method of Measurement ..............................................................................................7 

PART III - PROPOSAL AND CONTRACTOR REQUIREMENTS .....................................8 
1. PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS ..........................................................................................8 
2. PROPOSAL CONTENT ......................................................................................................8 
3. INVOICING AND PAYMENT TERMS ..............................................................................8 
4. INSURANCE COVERAGE.................................................................................................8 

 BID FORM ........................................................................................................................... 10 

APPENDIX – INSPECTION SUMMARY REPORTS ......................................................... 11 
________________________..................................................................................................... 11 
_____________________ .......................................................................................................... 15 



2 

PART I - INSTRUCTIONS TO CONTRACTORS 

1. PURPOSE OF CONTRACT
Oscoda Charter Township intends to secure the service(s) outlined in this Request for Proposal
(RFP) at the lowest price and earliest delivery of service(s).  Any failure on the part of the
supplier to comply with the ensuing conditions and specifications shall be reason for termination
of contract.

2. HOW TO PARTICIPATE IN THE CONTRACTING PROCESS
Contractors interested in responding to this RFP must follow the bidding process outlined below.

2.1. Proposal and Contract Examination  
Any interested Contractor must email (Clerk@oscodatownshipmi.gov), call (989-739-3211), 
or fax (989-739-3344) Joshua Sutton their contact information in case any changes or 
additions need to be made to the bid document.  

Before submitting a proposal, contractors should carefully examine the entire RFP. By the 
submission of a proposal, the contractor will be understood to have read and be fully 
informed as to the contents of this RFP.  

Should a Contractor find any discrepancies, omissions, ambiguities, or conflicts within the 
RFP, or be in doubt about their meaning, they should bring such questions to the attention of 
Joshua Sutton at Oscoda Charter Township Clerk's Office.  

2.2. Site Tour & Inquiries  
Contractors may view the buildings from public property around the property. 

2.3. Bid Submission – due by 11:30 a.m. on _________________________________ 
Bids shall be submitted in a sealed envelope, mailed or delivered to: 
Oscoda Charter Township , Clerk  
110 S. State Street  
Oscoda, Michigan 48750  

On the outside of the envelope, each contractor shall indicate their company name as a return 
address (for identification purposes during bid opening) and the name of the project they are 
bidding – i.e., "Demolition and Site Clean-Up".  Please note that it is the sole responsibility 
of the contractor to ensure that the proposal reaches or is delivered to the Township as 
specified above by the hour and date due.  

2.4. Bid Opening – at 11:30 a.m. on _____________________________  
All bids received will be publicly opened at the Oscoda Charter Township Hall, at 110 S. 
State Street, Oscoda Michigan 48750. Contractors may be present, but attendance is optional.  
Proposals will be announced and taken into record.  



3 

3. PROPOSAL EVALUATION AND CONTRACT AWARD
In evaluating and awarding contracts, the Township follows the process outlined below.

3.1. Proposal Evaluation  
Proposals will be evaluated by Township staff, which will make a recommendation to the 
Oscoda Township Board.  The Board will vote and award the contract at a regular Township 
Board meeting.  

3.2. Contract Award  
When more than one location is under consideration, the Township may award each location 
to a different contractor based on price and qualification.  Upon award, the Contractor will 
be contacted to plan and schedule work.  

3.3. Rejection of Bids  
The Township reserves the right to reject any and all bids or to accept the bid or any part 
thereof which it determines to best serve the needs of the Township and to waive any 
informalities or irregularities in the bids.  While cost is a factor in any contract award, it is 
not the only factor and may not be the determining factor.  

4. PRICE QUOTATIONS
The following items should be taken into consideration when making price quotations.

4.1. Taxes  
Oscoda Charter Township is exempt from Federal Excise Tax and Michigan Sales Tax 
and same shall not be charged to the Township or included in the cost proposal.  

5. DELIVERY AND/OR COMPLETION
Contractors shall indicate proposed date of service(s) and estimated completion time.  These
dates may be taken into consideration in making the award.

6. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT
Contractors should be aware that information submitted with a proposal is subject to the
Michigan Freedom of Information Act and may not be held in confidence after the proposals are
opened.  All proposals shall be available for review after Township staff has evaluated them.

7. FURTHER INFORMATION AND CLARIFICATION
Should prospective contractors require further information or clarification, contact Joshua Sutton
at Oscoda Township Clerk's Office (p. 989-739-3211).



4 

PART II - SCOPE OF WORK 

1. INTRODUCTION
Oscoda Township is seeking quotes for the demolition of a residential building at
_____________________ (residential) and a commercial building at
_____________________________.  Demolition includes, unless otherwise specified, all
accessory buildings (including garages) and other related accessory structures on these properties.

2. SCOPE OF WORK

2.1. Utilities – The Contractor shall disconnect or arrange for the disconnection of all utility

service connections, such as water, gas, storm sewer, sanitary sewer, telephone, alarm 
systems, intercoms and other utilities which may be connected at one or more places to the 
structure and appurtenances.  The Contractor shall ascertain the location or locations of each 
and all utilities servicing the buildings on the property, and disconnection shall be in 
accordance with the regulations of the utility concerned.  

2.1.1. The Contractor shall contact the electric company and allow them enough time to 
disconnect this service.  

2.1.2. All storm sewer leads, laterals, and connections shall be disconnected at a point no 
greater than two feet (2’) behind the existing ROW line.  The pipes shall be cut clean and 
capped with a rubber and stainless steel cap as manufactured by Fernco or approved 
equal.  Each connection shall not be covered until approved by the Department of Public 
Works Foreman or their representative.  

2.1.3. The Oscoda Charter Township in conjunction with the Contractor are responsible for 
disconnecting water and sanitary sewer. Oscoda Charter Township needs a minimum of 7 
working days’ notice by the Contractor prior to demolition to disconnect water and sanitary 
sewer.  The Contractor shall be responsible for all costs and work to perform the 
disconnections.

2.1.4. The Contractor shall be responsible for ascertaining the locations of any active 
utilities traversing the project site and preserve and protect them in operating condition.  
The Contractor shall protect all utility property including but not limited to, manholes, catch 
basins, valve boxes, line poles, end poles and wires, pedestals and other appurtenances. The 
Contractor shall be responsible for the repair of damage to any such utility.  

2.1.5. At the completion of the project, the Contractor may be required to prepare and 
submit a record drawing which delineates the locations of all utilities and (when applicable) 
how each utility was terminated.  This must be completed prior to the Contractor leaving the 
work site and must be submitted to the Township for review and approval.  



5 

2.1.6. All utility services requiring excavation shall be backfilled and compacted to 95% 
modified proctor density.  All sidewalk cuts, curb cuts and pavement cuts shall be clean, 
square and true, and shall be replaced with materials equal to those removed, or as 
approved by the Township.  

2.2. Demolition – The Contractor shall adequately secure the entire area with pedestrian 
fence throughout demolition as part of this pay item. 

2.2.1. Site demolition shall include complete demolition of the specified site including, 
but not limited to, the removal of the buildings, all concrete, masonry, wood, glass, 
plaster, metal, ceramic, roofing, mechanical equipment, and insulation materials.  The 
items and structures will include, but not limited to, buildings, retaining walls, chimneys, 
wells, cisterns, fuel storage tanks, signs, antennas, all concrete sidewalk removal, all 
concrete curb removal, bituminous pavement removal, concrete pavement removal, 
miscellaneous concrete removal, etc.; however, any concrete sidewalk or curb within the 
right-of-way shall remain in place.  

2.2.2.  FENCING – please note that fencing at or near the property boundary at 
_____________________________shall be removed/remain/does not exist (circle 
option). 

2.2.3. All foundation walls, footings and pipes shall be demolished and removed to 4 feet 
below finish grade.  Demolished foundation walls may be left in the hole, and buried with 
the remaining foundation at least 4 feet below grade.  The contractor is also responsible 
to break up the foundation/ basement floor for drainage purposes prior to backfilling the 
area with approved fill. 

2.2.4. The Contractor shall remove and dispose of all items remaining in the buildings 
scheduled for demolition.  All items remaining in the buildings will need to be removed 
as part of this project.  

2.2.5. All demolition, removal, and disposal shall be performed by laborers skilled in this 
type of work, in an orderly, neat and quiet manner so as to cause the least amount of 
inconvenience, noise, dust, and other objectionable features. All construction materials, 
debris, rubbish, and waste generated as a result of the demolition work shall be properly 
removed and disposed of from the site.  

2.2.6. The Contractor shall conduct the work to insure the least obstruction to traffic. Any 
barricades, lights, warning signs and other safety features as required for the protection of 
the public, adjacent buildings, adjacent property, and as may be required by the State, 
County, and Township shall be provided by the Contractor.  

2.2.7. The Contractor will arrange for removal and disposal in accordance with applicable 
laws and regulations.  



6 

2.3. Asbestos – The Contractor shall remove and dispose any and all asbestos from the 
demolition site in accordance with all applicable federal and State laws, rules and 
regulations, including without limitation National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air 
Pollutants (NESHAP). 

2.3.1. Inspection – Each property has been inspected by an accredited Asbestos 
Inspector, and the following results were found: 

Site Asbestos Found? 
Yes/No 
Yes/No 

Inspection Summary Reports for each property are included at the end of this document 
in the Appendix.  Full Inspection Reports for each property can be found online at 
www.oscodatownshipmi.gov. 

2.3.2. Abatement – Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes & Energy (EGLE) 
and Michigan Department of Labor and Economic Opportunity (LEO) must be notified by 
Form EQP5661/MIOSHA-CSH 142 ten days prior to the start of demolition, regardless 
of whether or not asbestos was found.  Friable asbestos or asbestos that may become 
friable during the demolition process must be removed prior to the start of demolition.   
A qualified Asbestos Abatement contractor MUST be used to remove asbestos containing 
materials. 

Contractor and worker requirements are found in Michigan PA 135 (1986) and 440 
(1988) as amended.  The regulations found in 40 CFR 61 Subpart M (NESHAP) and 
MIOSHA regulations Parts 305 and 602 apply during removal of ACM and demolition if 
ACM are allowed to remain in the facility. 

2.3.3. For more information on asbestos, and links to the forms and regulations 
mentioned above, visit the following web sites: 
http://www.michigan.gov/egle/0,9429,7-135-3310_4106-11856--,00.html 
http://www.michigan.gov/leo/0,5863,7-336-94422_11407_15333_15369---,00.html 
http://www.michigan.gov/documents/dleg/wsh_notification_2009_298733_7.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/asbestos/information-owners-and-managers-buildings-contain-asbestos 
https://www.epa.gov/asbestos/asbestos-national-emissions-standard-hazardous-air-pollutants-neshap  

2.4. Permits – Secure all necessary permits, licenses, or certifications.  Please note that 
contractors are responsible for all permit costs. 

2.5. Hauling – The disposal of all rubbish and waste material will be made in legally 
designated disposal areas where such type of disposal is sanctioned.  All material which falls 
under the rules of the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes & Energy shall be 
disposed of in a licensed landfill of the appropriate type.  The Contractor shall be solely 
responsible for locating and obtaining all such disposal areas including any and all release 
permits.  The Contractor shall obtain and pay for all permits for hauling excavated materials, 
trash, rubbish, 



7 

and waste materials over streets and be responsible for keeping streets clean, free of dirt and 
debris caused by hauling.  

The Contractor shall provide written approval of all material disposal sites from the local unit 
of government wherein such disposal is being performed. This written approval shall be 
provided to the Owner prior to beginning any such hauling or disposal.  

2.6. General Cleanup Provisions – Before the work will be considered as having been 
completed, the Contractor shall clean and remove from the project’s adjacent property, 
adjacent buildings and surrounding streets and alleys, any surplus and discarded materials, 
debris of any kind, equipment, and temporary structure resulting from this work.  

2.7. General Repair: Adjacent Property, Structures, Utilities – In addition to satisfying 
and complying with all other requirements, conditions, stipulations, and provisions contained 
elsewhere in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall, without extra compensation and 
as incidental to the cost of the demolition, reconstruct all fills, backfills, sidewalks, curbs, 
utilities, adjacent property, adjacent buildings, streets, alleys, etc. that are displaced, damaged 
or modified by any reason or cause whatsoever during this contract to an “equal to” or “better 
than” condition prior to final acceptance by the Owner.  

2.8. Backfill Requirements – After the demolition and excavation of rubble from the site, 
the site shall be backfilled with clean granular Class II. The site shall be compacted to 95% 
modified proctor density and be grade.  

2.9. Finish Site – The finished site will be graded in a manner that prevents ponding or 
runoff onto neighboring properties, and in a manner that allows for the property to be 
properly mowed. The site will have adequate topsoil imported and placed, and will be seeded 
and mulched.  The site will be inspected by Township Staff to ensure these requirements are 
met, and the Township will only relinquish payment for the work if satisfied. In addition, the 
Township will withhold 10% of the payment until the seeding has taken hold and the grass is 
growing sufficiently in order to be certain that the site was finished appropriately. 

2.10. Method of Measurement – Site demolition will be measured as a lump sum for 
demolishing and clearing the entire site including all other work and items specified herein. 



8 

PART III - PROPOSAL AND CONTRACTOR REQUIREMENTS 

1. PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS

General Considerations: 
Before submitting a proposal, the contractor should carefully examine the entire RFP and have a 
full understanding of the contents needed for the proposal. Submission of a response constitutes 
the contractor’s understanding of the contents of this RFP.  

2. PROPOSAL CONTENT
A signed letter stating the contractor understands the Township's needs as outlined in Part II –
Scope of Work and is committed to performing the requested services.

Proposed Work Plan or Services:  
Describe the work plan or services to be provided to address the Township's needs as outlined in 
PART II – Scope of Work.  

3. INVOICING AND PAYMENT TERMS

Invoices:  
All invoices must reference property address, itemize services rendered and be sent to: 
Oscoda Charter Township 
110 S. State Street 
Oscoda, Michigan 48750 

Payment Terms:  
The Township will accept payment terms of Net 30 days, or as negotiated. 

4. INSURANCE COVERAGE
The selected contractor must have and maintain the following insurance during the term of the
contract. If any listed insurance coverage expires during the term of this contract, the Contractor
shall deliver renewal certificates and/or policies to the Township at least ten (10) days prior to the
expiration date.

Workers' Compensation Insurance: The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life 
of this contract, Workers' Compensation Insurance, including Employers' Liability Coverage, in 
accordance with all applicable statutes of the State of Michigan.  

Commercial General Liability Insurance: The Contractor shall procure and maintain during 
the life of this contract, Commercial General Liability Insurance on an "Occurrence Basis" with 
limits of liability not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and/or aggregate combined single 
limit, Personal Injury, Bodily Injury, and Property Damage. Coverage shall include the following 
extensions: (A) Contractual Liability; (B) Products and Completed Operations; (C) Independent 
Contractors Coverage; (D) Broad Form General 9 Liability Extensions or equivalent; (E) 
Deletion of all Explosion, Collapse, and Underground (XCU) Exclusions, if applicable.  

Motor Vehicle Liability: The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of this 
contract Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, including Michigan Coverage, with limits 



9 

of liabilit y of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence combined single limit, Bodily Injury and 
Property Damage. Coverage shall include all owned vehicles, all non-owned vehicles, and all 
hired vehicles.  

Additional Insured: Commercial General Liabilit y and Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, as 
described above, shall include an endorsement stating that the following shall be Additional 
Insureds: “Oscoda Charter Township, all elected and appointed officials, all employees and 
volunteers, all boards, commissions, and/or authorities and board members, including employees 
and volunteers thereof.”  

Proof of Insurance Coverage: The Contractor shall provide the Township at the time of award 
recommendation, the certificates and policies as listed below:  

 a.) A copy of Certificate of Insurance for Workers' Compensation Insurance;  
 b.) A copy of Certificate of Insurance for Commercial General Liabilit y Insurance; 
 c.) A copy of Certificate of Insurance for Vehicle Liability Insurance;  

If so requested, Certified Copies of all policies mentioned above will be furnished. 

Bid Bond Requirement:  Unless otherwise stated in the corresponding bid notification(s), there 
is a bid bond requirement for this demolition. 
a.)  Bid Security:  All proposals will be accompanied by a surety (bid bond) drawn in the           
standard format and amount (5%), pledging that the bidder will enter into a Contract with the 
Township on the terms stated in the bid, and will furnish bonds covering the faithful 
performance of the Contract.  In lieu of a surety bond from a bonding company, a Certified or 
Cashier's Check may be used if dated not more than ten (10) days prior to the letting date, with 
the purpose of that check the same as described above.
b.)  Insurance:  Proof of the insurances shall be an award requirement and shall either 
accompany the bid or be provided within ten (10) days of being notified that the bidder is being 
considered for award.
c.)  Payment & Performance Bond:  The successful Bidder shall, within ten (10) days of being 
notified he/she is selected, furnish bonds covering the faithful performance of the contract and 
payment of all obligations arising thereunder.  Bonds may be secured through the Bidder's usual 
sources, payable to the township as a guarantee of good faith.  If the apparent successful Bidder 
fails to furnish a bid bond with the bid, or satisfactory proof of insurance and the performance 
bond within ten (10) days after notice of successful bid, this shall constitute breach of bid 
guarantee and the Township will pursue award to another bidder.



10 

BID FORM 

OSCODA CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
DEMOLITION AND SITE CLEAN-UP 

The undersigned having familiarized themselves with the local conditions affecting the cost of 
the work and the Contract Documents hereby proposes to provide and furnish all labor, 
materials, necessary tools, equipment, utility and transportation services necessary to perform 
and complete all work required for the project in accordance with the specifications as 
prepared by Oscoda Charter Township, Oscoda, Michigan, for, including Addenda No. _____ 
issued thereto, the following unit prices: 

COMPANY    

ADDRESS    

CITY              STATE          ZIP CODE  

SIGNATURE                   TITLE  

TELEPHONE                   DATE  

To acknowledge receipt and review of inspection reports, check this box:  □ 

Lump Sum A. _______________, Oscoda , Michigan 48750

B. ______________, Oscoda, Michigan    48750 Lump Sum 



11 

APPENDIX – INSPECTION SUMMARY REPORTS 











ROWE PROFESSIONAL
I SERVICES COMPANY

Large Firm Resources. Persona f Attention. sm

June 23, 2021

Ms. Tammy Kline, Interim Superintendent
Oscoda Township
110 State Street
Oscoda Township, MI 48750

RE: Oscoda Township Phase C Through H Water Main Improvement Projects
Design and Constmction Engineering Services

Dear Ms. Kline:

ROWE Professional Services Company is pleased to provide the following proposed scope of services and
cost to assist the township with the expansion of the existmg water distribution system in response to
contamination of groundwater with Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl (PFAS) substances from firefighting training
activities on the former Wurtsmith Air Force Base (WAFB). The proposed extension projects Phases A
through H were developed based on areas that have been impacted by PFAS contamination and presently
get their water from existing private water wells. ROWE has previously completed design engineering
services on Phases A, B, G, and the F-41 portion of Phase H.

ROWE is also presently preparing applications for funding through the Michigan Department of
Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) State Drinking Water Revolving Fund (DWRF) program
and the Consolidation and Contamination Risk Reduction (C2R2) Grant program. In addition, ail
application for U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) Rural Development (RD) funding assistance has
been prepared and submitted. The projects were broken down into various sizes and will be grouped
together into single projects depending on the level of funding made available over the next few years. The
anticipated construction cost for Phases C, D, E, F, and remaining portion of H projects is anticipated to be
$6,800,000.

This proposal is for Phases C, D, E, F, and remaining portion of H and will involve the constmction of
approximately 18,400 feet of8-inch and 950 feet of 12-inch water main as described below.

Phase C Project

1,960 feet of new 8-inch water main along Lake Road east of N. Huron Road (US-23) to cul-de-sac

800 feet of new 8-inch water main along Elk Lane east of N. Huron Road (US-23) to Lake Road

Phase D Project

950 feet of new 8-inch water main along Hickory Road from Cedar Lake Road to Interlake Drive

950 feet of new 12-inch water main along Interlake Drive from Cedar Lake Road to west side of railroad
tracks

Engineering | Surveying | Aerial Photography/Mapping | Landscape Architecture | Planning
Corporate: The ROWE Building, 540 S. Saginaw Street, Ste. 200 • Flint, MI 48502 • 0(810)341-7500 • F (810) 341-7573

With Offices In: Farmmgton Hills, MI • Grayling, MI • Kentwood, MI • Lapeer,MI • Mt. Pleasant, MI • Myrtle Beach, SC
www.rowepsc.com



Ms. Tammy Kline, Interim Superintendent
June 23, 2021
Page 2

Phase E Project

2,760 feet of new 8-inch water main along Ridge Road from Norway Street to 450 feet north oflnterlake
Drive

660 feet of new 8-inch water main along Norway Street from N. Huron Road (US-23) to Ridge Road
400 feet of new 8-inch water main along Interlake Drive from N. Huron Road (US-23) to Ridge Road

Phase F Project

Extend Washington Avenue 8-inch water main 370 feet to Fullerton Street
200 feet of new 8-inch water main along Fullerton Road from Washington Avenue east end ofFullerton
Road

Phase H Project

2,000 feet of new 8-inch water main along Colbath Road from F-41 to Mohawk
2,000 feet of new 8-inch water main along Colbath Road from Mohawk to Lakeview Drive
500 feet of new 8-inch water main along Mohawk Road from Colbath Road to Indian Trail
1,250 feet of new 8-inch water main along Chippewa Road from Colbath Road to west end of road
2,850 feet of new 8-inch water main along Lakeview Drive from Colbath Road to Colbath Road
1,250 feet of new 8-inch water main along Indian Trail from Mohawk Road to Mohawk Road

•

Our fee for plan design, specifications, and constmction engineering services for Phases C through H is
$621,310 (see attached fee breakdown). This fee includes all work necessary to develop design plans,
contract documents for bidding, topographic survey, construction drawings, contract documents,
specifications, engineer's cost opinion, bidding process, contract award, and constmction administrative
services. This fee also includes permit applications for water main constmction, work within county state
highway right-of-way, and soil erosion control (permit fees to be paid by the township).

ROWE looks forward to another successful project with the township. If you have any questions, concerns,
or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (810)341-7500.

Sincerely,
ROWE Professional Services Company

T<^^ ("^ —,7.^.
Rick A. Freeman, PE l
PrincipaLVice-President

r^\.'0pi?ka, PE
Project Manager



Ms. Tammy Kline, Interim Superintendent
June 23, 2021
Page 3

Having reviewed this proposal, including the attached statement of terms and conditions which is a part
thereof, acceptance of this proposal is hereby confirmed. ROWE Professional Services Company is
authorized to proceed with the work.

Accepted by:
Signature Date

Attachments

Print Name and Title

R:\Projects\18C0068\Docs\Proposals\Phase C Thru H Water Mains ProposaI\Phase C to H Water Design Engineering Proposal.docx



Robert J. Parks Library 
6010 Skeel 

Oscoda MI  48750 

(989) 739 9581 

 
 
      

M   E   M   O 
 
 
TO:  Tammy Klein 
FROM: Robin Savage 
DATE:  June 21st, 2021 
RE:  Outdoor Drop box System 
 
In 2019, Parks Library was gifted a drop box system from Alpena Community College. Although 
the drop box is aesthetically pleasing, it is an inside system. This means that it is not built to 
withstand outdoor elements. The lock freezes in the wintertime, and dumps forward when 
retrieving books, which end up falling into the snow or rain or other inclement conditions. In 
addition to these problems, there are “breathing holes” in the frame of the system which allow 
rain and snow to enter the interior of the drop box, where books are store. This results in 
damaged books. Once books enter the library as damaged, the patrons are charged for whatever 
damage has occurred. My concern is that there is no way of telling if the damage was caused 
before or after the books have been placed in the drop box. Nonetheless, district protocol states 
that when books come in damaged, the patron will be charged for the damage. As you can see, 
obtaining an outdoor drop box with weather safe features would ensure the safety and condition 
of the books inside. After retrieving three quotes, it was determined to go with the DEMCO 
system, which is both affordable and of premium quality. Parks Library has a $3,200.00 grant 
that can be used toward the purchase of the drop box system, but in order to utilize the grant, we 
will need to submit a copy of the invoice (not a bid) to collect full reimbursement. Attached you 
will find the estimate for the drop box unit, which includes shipping for a total of $5,699.40. 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Robin G. Savage, M.Ed, RBT, QIDP 
Director, Robert J. Parks Library 



                                                     P.O. Box 7488                                                                                           Reference: G1168054
                                                     Madison, WI 53707-7488                                                                            Contract/Bid ID: CTL003
                                                     PH 800-356-1200  FAX 800-245-1329                                                                           Today:  6/17/21
                                                                                                                                                 Quote Expiration Date:  7/17/21

            NAME:    Robert J Parks Library
         CONTACT:    ROBIN SAVAGE
           PHONE:    989-739-9581
           EMAIL:    oscodabranch@vlc.mi.us

     1     1 W13657680       Kingsley 50 C-Series Outdoor  System 53-1/4"Hx30"Wx43-1/8"D                                                  5,099.99           6%          4,794.00
                                                                                            Paint Color
                                                                                               Blue
                           PLEASE NOTE:  This item may not be returned unless damaged or defective.

                                                                                                                               ___________________________________________________
                                                                                                                               Order Subtotal                            4,794.00
                                                                                                                               ___________________________________________________
                                                                                                                               *Shipping/Processing                        582.79
                                                                                                                               Sales Tax                                   322.61
                                                                                                                               Grand Total                               5,699.40
                                                                                                                               ___________________________________________________
       *Delivery Provisions:  This quote has been specifically prepared to deliver with:
           Tailgate Delivery        : 512.79
           Call Ahead - Delivery App: 0.00
           Power Lift Gate          : 70.00

        Order Provisions:  Please note the attached freight terms.

 BILL TO:                           SHIP TO:                           CONTACT:
 ______________________________     ______________________________     ______________________________
 Robert J Parks Library             Robin Savage                       ROBIN SAVAGE
 6010 N Skeel St                    Robert J Parks Library             ROBERT J PARKS LIBRARY
 Oscoda           MI 48750          6010 N Skeel Ave                   6010 N SKEEL AVE
                                    Oscoda           MI 48750-1577     OSCODA           MI 48750-1577



  

Charter Township of Oscoda Resolution 2021-19 Page 1 of 2 
28 June 2021 

Charter Township of Oscoda 
110 South State Street 

Oscoda, Michigan 48750 
Office of Supervisor: (989)739-3211 

Office of Clerk: (989)739-4971 
Office of Treasurer: (989)739-7471 

Office of Superintendent: (989)739-8299 
Fax: (989)739-3344 

 

Resolution 2021-19 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF OSCODA 

IOSCO COUNTY 
OSCODA, MICHIGAN 48750 

 
Resolution Replacing the Authorized Representative for Grant Applications, 
Agreements, and Grant Reporting 
 
 
Whereas Oscoda Charter Township desires to designate an authorized representative 
for all grant applications, agreements, and grant reporting; 
 
And Whereas, Oscoda Charter Township desires to designate the Superintendent as 
the authorized representative; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 
The Interim Township Superintendent, a position currently held by Tamara Kline, shall 
be designated as the authorized representative for Oscoda Charter Township to sign on 
behalf of the Township all grant applications, agreements, and grant reporting. 
 
Minutes of the regular meeting of the Oscoda Charter Township Board, County of Iosco, 
State of Michigan, held on June 28, 2021. 
 
Member ________________ offered and moved the adoption of the following 
resolution, seconded by Member _________________. 
 
 
YEAS: 
______________________________________________________________________
_________ 
 
 
 
NAYS:________________________________________________________________
_______________ 
 
 
 
The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted. 
 



 
 

Charter Township of Oscoda Resolution 2021-19 
28 June 2021  Page 2 of 2 
 

Dated:      _________________________________ 
      By: Ann Richards  
      Its: Supervisor 
Dated:      _________________________________ 
       By: Joshua Sutton 
      Its: Clerk 
 
 



 

  
Oscoda Township Resolution 2021-20  Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 
 

Resolution Number 2021-20  
CIVIL INFRACTION OFFICER  

 
 
Whereas, the Charter Township of Oscoda Board of Trustees has previously adopted several 
resolutions which provide for appointment of named individuals as Civil Infraction and Deputy 
Civil Infraction Enforcement Officers; and 
 
Whereas, the Charter Township of Oscoda has recently authorized the employment of Nichole 
Vallette as Planning and Zoning Director; and 
 
Whereas, the Planning and Zoning Director job description provides that the primary 
responsibility of the position is enforcement of the Township Code & Ordinance: 
 
Now, therefore be it resolved, that the Charter Township of Oscoda Board of Trustees does 
hereby appoint Nichole Vallette to serve as a Charter Township of Oscoda Civil Infraction 
Enforcement Officer.    
 
Be it further resolved, that if a signature is necessary pursuant to the items as set forth 
within the above resolution, this resolution hereby authorizes the Township Supervisor 
and the Township Clerk to jointly sign as it concerns any such documents. 
 
Moved by:                                        . 
 
Supported by:                                        . 
 
Yeas:                                                                                                            . 
    
Nays:                                                                                                            . 
 
Absent:                                                                                                            . 
 
Adopted this      . day of                     .                     .. 

Charter Township of Oscoda 
110 South State Street 

Oscoda, Michigan 48750 
Office of Supervisor: (989)739-3211 

Office of Clerk: (989)739-4971 
Office of Treasurer: (989)739-7471 

Office of Superintendent: (989)739-8299 
Fax: (989)739-0034 

  



 

  
Oscoda Township Resolution 2021-20  Page 2 of 2 

 

www.OscodaTownshipMi.gov 
  

CERTIFICATION 
 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Township 
Board of the Charter Township of Oscoda, County of Iosco, and State of Michigan, at a meeting held 
on                     , the original of which is on file in my office and available to the public.  Public notice of 
said meeting was given pursuant to and in compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Act No. 267 of the 
Public Acts of Michigan 1976, including in the case of a special or rescheduled meeting, notice by 
posting at least eighteen (18) hours prior to the time set for said meeting. 
 
 
Dated:                                       
       Joshua Sutton, Township Clerk 



COMPANY ADDRESS: 2322 Cass Road
Traverse City, MI 49684

QUOTE NUMBER: 00058445

CREATED DATE: 03/12/21

EXPIRATION DATE: 04/11/21 TERMS OF PAYMENT:

PREPARED BY: Aubrey Ekblad CONTACT NAME: Ryan Madis

PHONE: (231) 346-8689 PHONE: (989) 739-6999

EMAIL: aekblad@britteninc.com EMAIL: rmadis@oscodatownshipmi.
gov

BILL TO: Oscoda Township

, 
United States 

QUOTE SUMMARY

ITEM NAME PRODUCT DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE QUANTIT
Y

TOTAL 
PRICE

8x16 Ovio Frame Silver- NOT PAINTED $1,200.00 1 $1,200.00

8X8 Ovio Frame Silver- NOT PAINTED $800.00 1 $800.00

8x8 Print 18oz Block Out Double Sided Vinyl (DSBO) Single 
Sided, Size: 96" x 96", Fabrication: #4 Grommet (Ovio) 
Ovio Placement

$275.00 1 $275.00



8X16 Print 18oz Block Out Double Sided Vinyl (DSBO) Single 
Sided, Size: 96" x 192", Fabrication: #4 Grommet 
(Ovio) Ovio Placement

$350.00 1 $350.00

8x12 Ovio Frame Silver- NOT PAINTED $1,000.00 1 $1,000.00

8X12 Print 18oz Block Out Double Sided Vinyl (DSBO) Single 
Sided, Size: 96" x 144", Fabrication: #4 Grommet 
(Ovio) Ovio Placement

$320.00 1 $320.00

SUBTOTAL: $3,945.00

SHIPPING ESTIMATE: $350.00

GRAND TOTAL: $4,295.00



Dt Artwork  
Drew Tice 

989-254-9704 
DticeArt@gmail.com 

 

To The Moon and Back  

Mural proposal 

 
Location: Building located at 119 S State street in downtown Oscoda. On side of building 
facing ally way and parking area. Visible from East River Rd. and Alpena Alcona Area Cu 
parking lot. 
 

Proposal 1: Moon and Sky 

Start date: Any time after May 1st or when temps can stay consistently above 55 degrees F 

• Cost:  advanced mural range: $23 per sq ft x (30x20 approx.) = $13,800 (sketch fee of 
 $150 included) 

• Estimated completion time:  128 hours (16 days @ 8hrs a day) if no weather issues  
 arise 

• Description: Detailed stary night background. Defined stars with glowing effect  
 randomly scattered through mural with a minimum of 12 stars of various sizes. 
 Detailed large moon in upper left corner touching 2 corners of the building with 
 glowing effect. Client wishes to include business logo of rocket ship with heart 
 trail wrapping around moon and fading in to the background. Emphasis will be on 
 background and moon detail. 

• Colors (included in cost): Client stated that building color will be dark blue. Minimum 
 Outdoor specific paint: Violet, Purple, Light blue, White, Yellow, Orange, Red, 
 Gray, Dark Gray and various spray paints 

• Estimated materials (included in cost): Drop cloths, paintbrushes, rollers, trays, plastic, 
 stir sticks, ladder, clean up rags, buckets, water. 

• Possible bonus materials needed: Scaffolding and/or shade tent, Paint gun. 

 

 

 



 

 

Proposal 2: Star Garlands  

Start date: Any time after May 1st or when temps can stay consistently above 55 degrees F 

• Cost: advanced mural range: $23 per sq ft x (30x20 approx.) = $13,800 (sketch fee of 
 $150 included) 

• Estimated completion time: 128 hours (16 days @ 8 hrs a day) if no weather issues  
 arise 

• Description: Stary night background with minimal detail. Various Stars of different  
 colors clustered at top of image overlapping one another, dispersing and  
 becoming smaller as you go down the image towards the bottom. Stars, crescent 
 moons, and beads follow a string like pattern as they disperse to give the  i
 impression they are hung on the side of building. Some larger stars/ crescent 
 moons will have patterns. Client wishes to include business logo of rocket ships 
 with heart trail weaving their way through the hanging stars. Emphasis will be on 
 population of image (large number of defined stars and moons) and star/moon 
 detail work. 

• Colors (included in cost): Client states that building color will be dark blue.  Minimum 
 Outdoor specific paint: Violet, Purple, White, Light Gray, Yellow, Dark Yellow, 
 Orange, Dark Orange, Red and various spray paints. 

• Estimated materials (included in cost): Drop cloths, paintbrushes, rollers, trays, plastic, 
 stir sticks, ladder, clean up rags, buckets, water. 

• Possible bonus materials needed: Scaffolding and/or shade tent, Paint gun 

 

Note: These proposals and estimated costs were calculated after speaking with the client on what 
they wish to have for their mural and in line with the level of detail work they expressed 
wanting. Client has stated that the mural area will be prepped before painting begins by someone 
other than myself (Drew E Tice) therefore building prep cost has not been included in these 
quotes. After surveying mural area client has been advised of what prep work is needed before 
painting of mural can begin including: removal of loose/peeling paint, masonry primer, and 
building exterior color. Both Proposal images are subject to slight changes per the clients 
requests but overall theme of image picked for final draft will not change and price will not 
increase from estimated cost given above. 

 







 

 

June 17, 2021 
 
 
 
Mr. Todd Dickerson, Economic Improvement Director 
Oscoda Township  
110 State Street 
Oscoda Township, MI 48750 
 
RE:  Furtaw Field Concept Illustrations  
  Schematic Design Services 

 
Dear Mr. Dickerson: 
 
ROWE Professional Services Company appreciates the opportunity to continue providing our assistance for 
the development of the above referenced project.  At your request, we have identified the following scope for 
providing illustrative options for mixed use development at the current Furtaw Field park location. 
 
ROWE will coordinate architectural concept input and perspective illustration support from WTA Architects, 
estimated at 70 hours. 
 
Scope of Services: 

1. Meet via conference call with EIC staff to discuss development examples and program elements to be 
included in concepts. 

2. Prepare up to three (3) site plan concepts using aerial images as a base map. 
3. Review concepts via conference call with EIC staff and revise concepts.  
4. Prepare color rendered site plans and one (1) each street view perspective illustration for each 

concept (see examples).  Reference images will also be provided. 
5. Deliverables will include pdf images.  Laminated color mounted 24 x 36 illustration boards can be 

provided as indicated. 
 

 



Mr. Todd Dickerson, Economic Improvement Director
June 17, 2021 
Page 2
 

 

ROWE can complete these services on a time and materials basis not to exceed fees as follows: 
 
Site concepts  $3,000 
Architectural  $6,100 
(3) 24 x 36 board  $   300      
Total  $9,400 

 
We can complete this work within four (4) weeks of notice to proceed. Work does not include survey, 
engineering, cost opinions or grant applications. 
 
We look forward to continuing our work with you on this exciting project.   
 
Please contact us at (810) 341-7500 if you have any questions or require additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
ROWE Professional Services Company 
 
 
 
Douglas R. Schultz, PLA      
Director of Landscape Architecture     
 
Attachment 
 
 
Having reviewed this proposal, including the attached statement of terms and conditions which is a part 
thereof, acceptance of this proposal is hereby confirmed.  ROWE Professional Services Company is 
authorized to proceed with the work. 
 
 
Accepted by:  __________________________________________ _______________ 

Signature Date 
 
 

____________________________________________________________ 
Print Name and Title 

 
 
R:\sdsk\Proj\PROPOSAL\LANDARCH\Oscoda Twp\2021 Furtaw Field Concepts.doc 



 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
The Owner will designate a representative with the authority to provide direction, receive and review information, and 
make decisions regarding the project.  Decisions and direction shall be provided in a timely manner, so as to not delay 
the project. 
 
The Engineer will perform services in a timely manner, consistent with sound professional practice.  The Engineer will 
strive to perform the services within the established schedule, if any.  Services are considered to be complete when 
deliverables have been presented to the Owner. 
 
The Owner will provide the Engineer with all available information pertinent to the site of the project and access to the 
project site. 
 
The Engineer will assist the Owner in preparing applications and documents to secure approvals and permits.  The 
Owner is responsible for payment of permit application fees and charges. 
 
Services provided by the Engineer shall be performed with the care and skill normally exercised by other members of the 
profession practicing under similar conditions. 
 
The Owner shall promptly notify the Engineer of defects or suspected defects in the work. 
 

s will be based upon experience and historical information. 
 
The Engineer will be responsible for the safety precautions and programs of its employees only. 
 
If the Engineer is reviewing work by Contractors or others on behalf of the Owner, the Engineer may only recommend to 
the Owner that work which does not conform to the project requirements be rejected. 
 
Payment for work completed shall be made within thirty days of invoicing.  Unless otherwise provided, invoices will be 
submitted monthly as the work progresses. 
 
In the event additional work is needed because of a change in scope or unforeseen conditions, the Engineer will submit a 
proposal defining the modified scope of work and any modifications to the sc  
 
This agreement may be terminated by either party with fourteen days  written notice; however, the Engineer shall be paid 
for work completed prior to the date of termination. 
 
All documents prepared by the Engineer in completing this work are considered the Engin  instruments 
of service and are not intended for re-use by the Owner or others. 
 
The Engineer is an independent contractor, responsible to the Owner for the results of this undertaking and is not an 
employee or agent of the Owner. 
 
The Owner agrees to limi otal liability to the Owner and any Contractors on 
the project to $9,400 or , whichever is greater.  
 
The Owner and Engineer each bind themselves and any partners, successors, and assigns of the other party to this 
agreement.  Neither party will assign, sublet, or transfer their interest in this agreement without the consent of the other 
party. 
 
The terms of this agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Michigan.  In the event a provision of this 
agreement is rendered unlawful, the remaining terms and provisions shall remain in effect. 
 
In performance of this work, the Engineer will comply with their policies regarding non-discrimination against 
employees on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, age or sex. 

 



From: Bill Hamlin <dpw@oscodatownshipmi.gov>  
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 9:27 AM 
To: Tammy Kline <admin@oscodatownshipmi.gov> 
Subject: FW: Maintenance 1 position 
 
 
 
Tammy, I was working with Mitch on hiring Alan Campbell for a maintenance 1 position for the dpw. I 
don’t know where this was left at but the last thing Mitch and I talked about was where the starting 
wage should start. My thought would be $15.31or more based on Alan having worked here for 4 years 
now, also on hard he works. $15.31 is the starting point for maintenance 1 and he has pretty much been 
doing the job for 3 years now so I would think he should be credited for some of his past 3 years. Let me 
know what you think and where we are at with this. I’d hate to lose a great employee like Al. 
 









HELP WANTED 
CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICER 

 
Oscoda Township is seeking applications for a part time Code Compliance Officer.  
Responsibilities include enforcement of Township codes and ordinances with emphasis 
on blight and property maintenance violations.  Good interpersonal and administrative 
skills as well as law/code compliance experience are desired.  Starting wage is $16.90 
per hour with twenty-five hours of work per week anticipated.  Applications are available 
at the Oscoda Township Hall.  Applications and/or resumes should be submitted to: 
Mark David, Chief of Police, Oscoda Township Hall, 110 S. State St., Oscoda, MI  
48750 or to admin@oscodatownshipmi.gov.  Applications are also available on our 
website, www.oscodatownshipmi.gov . Position remains open until filled. 
EOE 
 

mailto:admin@oscodatownshipmi.gov
http://www.oscodatownshipmi.gov/


INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: TAMMY KLINE, INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT 

FROM: JAIMIE MCGUIRE, TREASURER 

SUBJECT: PART TIME TREASURER ASSISTANT 

DATE: 23 JUNE 2021 

CC:  

Attached you will find application for employment from Parker Cleary. Starting pay as outlined 
from our Clerk would be $12.20. Although Parker may not be able to work as many hours as we 
anticipate this fall we are hopeful to work it out as he is available to start immediately if 
approved.  

I am requesting that the board approve Parker Cleary for the seasonal part time position in the 
treasurers office.  











 

Memo 
To: Board of Trustees 

From: Nichole Vallette, Planning and Zoning Director 

Date: June 23, 2021  

Re: Tablet Purchase           

 The Planning Commission is requesting to purchase seven tablets along with seven keyboards and 
cases. The reason for this request is we feel it will be more cost effective for the Planning 
Commission to access their meeting packets on the tablet rather than printing out packets every 
month, some of which can be quite large.  Attached is a quote for the tablets and cases.  

 

Thank you for your consideration is this request. 

Nichole Vallette 

 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF 
 OSCODA 

 
Zoning Department 







 
 

Oscoda Township 

Policy on Appointments to Boards and Commissions 
 

Purpose: 
 

To establish an open and consistent process for application, consideration and appointments to 

boards, commissions and committees (hereinafter referred to as “Boards”) of Oscoda Township. 

Background: 
 

Membership 
 

✓ Public Act 359 of 1947 outlines the charter township form of government, approved in 

Oscoda Township in 1970. 

✓ Various state laws prescribe membership and authority of some boards. 
• The Planning Act (MCL 125.2801) establishes the Planning Commission and Zoning Board of 

Appeals 
• The Charter Township Act (XXX) establishes the Board of Review 
• The Economic Improvement Committee was established by Oscoda Township Resolution 

2019-20 

✓ Township Commission resolutions outline some membership requirements. 

✓ Certain intergovernmental contracts of the township outline membership requirements.  

Process 

✓ The Township uses a variety of appointment methods, depending on the board, commission, or 

committee. 

✓ In all cases, the Township Board of Trustees retains full authority for appointments. 

✓ The Township has a Board of Review, Economic Improvement Committee, Planning 

Commission, and Zoning Board of Appeals. Each has a unique purpose, membership numbers, 

membership requirements, terms, and meeting schedule. A roster of all Boards is maintained 

by the Township Superintendent’s office and is available on the Township website. 

General Guidelines/Principles: 
 

✓ The Township is best served if membership of each board is fulfilled by a well-rounded group of 

individuals who may offer differing perspectives and viewpoints, and who are representative of 

the Township at large. 

✓ While some board positions are paid with a stipend, Oscoda Township is dependent on 

volunteers to fill the positions on Boards and Committees. 

✓ Some boards have specific membership requirements as outlined in Township ordinances or 



state laws which must be followed. 

✓ Some Boards and Committees require or desire specific skill sets for the member to be effective. 

✓ Generally there is a desire for appointees to serve on only one board at a time. 

o Because some boards meet infrequently, it may be possible for individuals to have 

appointments to multiple boards simultaneously. 

o If there are no interested and qualified candidates for a vacancy, multiple appointments 

of an individual may occur. 

✓ Prior attendance history will be a factor when consideration is given for reappointment or 

appointment to a new board. 

Application Process: 
 

1. Standard application form will be available in the Township Supervisor’s office, Clerk’s office, or on the 
Township’s website. 

2. Interested applicants (or nominations for consideration) must fill out an application on-line, print 

and deliver, or mail the completed application to the Township Supervisor’s office. 

3. Applicants are encouraged to submit a resume with the application, but not required. 

4. Applicants should review the purpose, skills and meeting schedule prior to applying. The purpose 

and skills are part of the application and the meeting schedule is on the roster maintained in the 

Township Superintendent’s office and on the website. 

5. Applications will be kept on file for consideration for the part of the calendar year it is received and 

two full calendar years after that. 

6. Applicants will be contacted each September to ascertain if they are still interested and to verify 

current phone number and email. If the application is at the end of the final calendar year, the 

applicant will be notified that a new application must be submitted in order to be considered. 

Procedure/Steps (for Annual/Expiring Appointment): 
 

Date Task Responsible Party 

September 1. Staff liaisons poll current Board members who are 
eligible for reappointment to see if they are interested 
in continuing to serve. Staff Liaisons will respond to 
Executive Assistant with their member’s responses and 
their attendance of meetings during their term. 

Various Staff/Executive 
Secretary in Township 
Supervisor’s Office 

September 2. Public notices for vacancies are posted and 
applications 
are received. 

 
 
Executive Secretary 
Township Supervisor • Newspaper, Website, Channel 188, Social Media 

 

• Announce at Township Supervisors Meeting 

October 3. Provide vacancies and electronic link to applications 
to 
Appointments Committee. 

Executive Secretary 
 

November 4. Review applications; solicit applicants for the vacant 
seats 
that do not have candidates in the pool of applications. 

Township Supervisor 



November 5. For applicants being considered for Boards other than 
what they applied for, contact to see if interested and if 
they can commit to that board’s specific schedule. 

 

Township Supervisor 

November 6. Township Supervisor will inform appropriate staff 
liaison(s) of applicants being considered. 

Zoning Administrator 
Assessor 
Economic Improvement 
Director 
Township Supervisor 

November 7. Meet to determine recommendations and 
communicate to Executive Assistant in Township 
Superintendent’s Office. 

Township Supervisor 
 

Second Meeting in 
November and No 
Later Than First 
Meeting in December 

8. Recommendations provided in Township Board 
packet. 

a. Include recommended appointments 
b. Include applications of candidates being 

recommended 
c. Include names of all applicants being 

considered* 
*Must be received by Wednesday the week prior to 
the Township Board meeting 

Executive Secretary 

Second Meeting in 
November and No 
Later Than First 
Meeting in December 

9. Recommended appointments acted upon by 
Township Board. 

Township Board 

December 10. Mail letters congratulating applicants on their recent 
appointment. 

Executive Secretary 

December 11. Send email to all applicants considered who were 
not appointed and indicate an appointment has 
been made and their application will be kept on file 
for future consideration. 

Executive Secretary 

January 12. Orientation session held for new appointees. 
Depending on number of appointees, orientation 
may be done as a group or with individual staff 
liaison(s). 

Township Supervisor 
Corresponding department 
head(s) 



Procedure/Steps for Mid-Year Vacancies: 

Task Responsible Party 

1. Notice of Vacancy will be 
a. Posted on Township website with an application due date at least 2 

weeks away 
b. Announced at a Township Board meeting along with the application due 

date. 

Township Supervisor 
Executive Secretary 

2. Review applications; solicit applications for the vacant seat(s) that do not have 
candidates in the pool of applicants. 

Township Supervisor 

3. For applicants being considered for Boards and Commissions other than what they 
applied for, contact to see if interested and if they can commit to that board’s 
specific schedule. 

Township Supervisor 

4. Appointments Committee will inform staff liaison(s) of applicants being 
considered. 

Zoning Administrator 

Assessor 

Economic Improvement Director 
Township Supervisor 

5. Meet to determine recommendations and communicate to Executive Assistant in 
Township Manager’s Office 

Township Supervisor 

6. Recommendations provided in Township Board packet 
a. Include recommended appointments 
b. Include applications of candidates being considered 
c. Include names of all applicants considered* 

*Must be received by Wednesday the week prior to Township Board meeting 

Township Supervisor 
Superintendent’s Office 

7. Recommended appointments acted on by Township Board. Township Board 



8. Mail letters congratulating applicants on their recent appointment. Executive Secretary 

9. Send email to all applicants considered who were not appointed and indicate an 
appointment has been made and their application will be kept on file for future 
consideration. 

Executive Secretary 

 
*Please note that all Township Board members will have online access to application materials received from all applicants. 
 

 



Oscoda Township
Boards & Commissions 

Recruitment Guide



Table of Contents

General Information …………………………………..…………………. 3

Board Member Expectations ……………………………………....…… 4

Qualities of an Effective Board Member ………………………….…… 4

Appointment Process ………………………………………………....… 5

Township Boards & Commissions

Board of Review ………………………………………………….… 7

Economic Improvement Committee (EIC) …………………….… 8

Planning Commission ……………………………………………... 9

Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) ……………………………….… 10

Application Information …………………...…………....………… 11

2



General Information

All Board and Commission members serving in Oscoda Township are tasked 
with supporting or advising community leaders and elected officials on key 
policies and decisions within the community. Individuals may use this guide to 
discover information about the various committees that operate within the 
Township.

Interested in Applying?

All Oscoda Township residents are invited to apply for appointment to 
Township Boards and Commissions. Some boards are open to non-residents, 
too. Oscoda Township prioritizes and understands the importance of educating 
individuals interested in serving during the recruitment process. It is 
recommended that prospective Board and Commission members review the 
desirable knowledge and skills listed for each position in addition to reviewing 
the work responsibilities and time commitment details for the position before 
applying. 

I’m interested! What’s next?

Prospective applicants interested in applying to a Township Board or 
Commission position should contact the Supervisor’s Office at (989) 739-3211 or 
come to Township Hall at 110 S State St., Oscoda Township, MI 48750 to find out 
if there are any vacant positions.

3



Board Member Expectations

● To attend all regularly scheduled meetings
● To use parliamentary procedure to conduct and participate in meetings
● To make recommendations to the Township Board as required by law upon request
● To refrain from any act that constitutes a conflict of interest
● To follow the operating rules and bylaws the board or commission has established
● To review all relevant materials and come to the meetings prepared to discuss the 

issues
● To work cooperatively with other commissions when there are areas of common 

interest or overlap in responsibilities
● To abide by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act
● To understand that the commitment of appointment is an on-going process that 

involves a long-range interest in the community; fairness, common sense, honesty, 
good moral character; and knowledge of the Township, its people, its customs and its 
ordinances

Qualities of an Effective Board Member

● Work within a team framework of compromise and exchange
● Shows courteous behavior and respect to other board members, Township Staff, and 

members of the general public
● Separate people from the issues when conflict arises
● Focus on mutual interests and shared goals
● Look for compromises and work to understand diverse perspectives
● Examine one’s own approach to dealing with conflict and be open about concerns 

where there is room for compromise
● Strive to problem-solve based on collaboration rather than simply making a decision

4



Appointment Process

Each Board and Commission’s members are appointed by the Township 
Supervisor and/or Township Board of Supervisors. All Oscoda Township 
residents are eligible to serve on one board or commission at a time, and 
nonresidents may serve on some boards. The application to serve is attached to 
the end of this guide and also available online on the Township website.

To find out more information on Township Board or Commission vacancies, 
contact the Supervisor’s Office at (989) 739-3211.

Click here to view or fill out an application

5

https://www.oscodatownshipmi.gov/1/322/boards_and_commissions.asp


Township
Boards

&
Commissions 



Board of Review

Role Title: 
Board of Review Member

Appointment Type: 
The Oscoda Township Board of Review consists of three electors appointed by the Township 
Board for two year terms which expire on odd numbered years.

General Statement of Duties: 
The Board reviews the current tax assessment roll to determine if all taxable property has 
been properly assessed, and to correct errors. The Board also hears appeals from property 
owners and may adjust individual assessments as it sees necessary. 

Meetings: 
The Board meets in March, July, and December, depending on the number and frequency of 
appeals to be heard. Members are compensated for attending meetings.

Orientation Materials: 
An orientation packet will be provided by the Township. 

Examples of Work Performed: 
The following tasks are typical examples of the work performed by an appointee holding this 
position. The list is not all inclusive and does not include all of the tasks relevant to this 
position. 

● Hold public hearings pursuant to MCL 15.261 et seq. 
● Hear appeals and render and file its decision with a statement of reasons for the 

decision
●

Desirable Knowledge, Abilities, and Skills (Recommended, But Not Required): 
● Ability to communicate through email.
● Ability to communicate clearly and effectively with staff and the general public
● Ability to listen and maintain professionalism with other commissioners, staff, and the 

public.
● Willingness to learn! 

7



Economic Improvement Committee (EIC)
Role Title: 
Economic Improvement Committee  Member

Appointment Type: 
The EIC consists of a five member board of merchants, community members, and one resident 
appointed by the Township Supervisor for staggered 4 year terms.

General Statement of Duties: 
The EIC works with township administrators to grow business opportunities within the 
community. This includes business development and planning, and grant opportunities are 
within the scope of the EIC.

Meetings: 
The EIC meets every other Tuesday at 3pm at the Robert J. Parks Library. The meeting schedule 
can be found at this link.

Orientation Materials: 
An orientation packet will be provided by the Township. 

Examples of Work Performed: 
The following tasks are typical examples of the work performed by an appointee holding this 
position. The list is not all inclusive and does not include all of the tasks relevant to this position. 

● Work with developers throughout process of developing
● Collaborate with consultants on downtown and township projects
● Brainstorm and execute public information sessions about potential projects
● Contribute to grant writing and redevelopment efforts with local, state and national 

agencies

Desirable Knowledge, Abilities, and Skills (Recommended, But Not Required): 
● An interest in developing and supporting the economic development and growth of 

Oscoda Township
● Ability to communicate through email
● Ability to communicate clearly and effectively with staff and the general public
● Ability to listen and maintain professionalism with other committee members, staff, and 

the public
● Willingness to learn!

8

https://www.oscodatownshipmi.gov/1/322/files/2020MeetingScheduleEIC.pdf


Planning Commission

Role Title: 
Planning Commissioner 

Appointment Type: 
By the Township Board; Qualified Elector Status Required; Three (3) Year Terms 

General Statement of Duties: 
The Commission reviews and approves site plans, approves temporary land uses, and 
recommends special land uses and zoning ordinance amendments to the Township Board. 

Meetings: 
The Planning Commission meets on the first Monday of each month at 7:00pm temporarily 
at the Robert J. Parks Library. Commissioners are compensated for attending meetings.

Orientation Materials: 
An orientation packet will be provided by the Township. 

Examples of Work Performed: 
The following tasks are typical examples of the work performed by an appointee holding this 
position. The list is not all inclusive and does not include all of the tasks relevant to this 
position.

● Read and interpret staff, applicant, and consultant reports and renderings
● Speak or otherwise communicate with commissioners, staff, applicants, and the public 

at a public venue
● Read and interpret plans, ordinances, maps, legal opinions, and other technical data
● Attend training courses and seminars

Desirable Knowledge, Abilities, and Skills (Recommended, But Not Required): 
● Basic understanding of building construction or engineering, land use planning, real 

estate, development, or law.
● Ability to communicate through email.
● Ability to communicate clearly and effectively with staff and the general public
● Ability to listen and maintain professionalism with other commissioners, staff, and the 

public.
● Willingness to learn! 9



Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)

Role Title: 
Zoning Board of Appeals Member

Appointment Type: 
The Zoning Board of Appeals consists of five members appointed by the Township Board.

General Statement of Duties: 
The ZBA serves as a quasi-judicial body which hears and decides matters relating to the 
application of the Zoning Ordinance.

Meetings: 
The ZBA meets the third Monday of each months as necessary at 7:00pm and held 
temporarily at Robert J. Parks Library. Members are compensated for attending meetings.

Orientation Materials: 
An orientation packet will be provided by the Township. 

Examples of Work Performed: 
The following tasks are typical examples of the work performed by an appointee holding this 
position. The list is not all inclusive and does not include all of the tasks relevant to this 
position.

● Read and interpret staff, applicant, and consultant reports and renderings.
● Speak or otherwise communicate with commissioners, staff, applicants, and the public 

at a public venue.
● Read and interpret plans, ordinances, map

Desirable Knowledge, Abilities, and Skills (Recommended, But Not Required): 
●  Basic understanding of building construction or engineering, land use planning, real 

estate, development, or law.
● Ability to communicate through email.
● Ability to communicate clearly and effectively with staff and the general public.
● Ability to listen and maintain professionalism with other commissioners, staff, and the 

public.
● Willingness to learn! 

10



Application Information

Board Members (Link)
Appointment Process (Link)
Meeting Schedules (Link)
Application Form (Link)

11



    Oscoda Township 
110 State St. 

Oscoda Township, MI 48750 
(989) 739-3211 

Boards and Commissions Application        Page | 1  

 

A separate application is required for each board or commission you wish to join. Applications remain active for one year from the 

date of submittal. Resumes are encouraged and may be attached to your completed application. 
 

Name of Board or Commission for which you are applying:  
 

Name:  
 

Home Address: 
 
 

Work Address: 

Home Phone:  
 

Work Phone: 

Cell Phone:  Email:  
 

Please note your preferred method(s) to be contacted: Home Phone  Work Phone  Cell Phone  Email 
 

Residency is required for most boards and commissions. 
I am a resident. If so, for how many years? _______________ 

 

Describe any experiences that led to your desire to serve the community. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Provide a brief biography including your skills, background and expertise, as well as involvement in 
the community, professional or other nonprofit organizations that are specifically applicable to this 
board or commission.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



    Oscoda Township 
110 State St. 

Oscoda Township, MI 48750 
(989) 739-3211 

Boards and Commissions Application        Page | 2  

 

Employment: List your three most recent employment experiences. 
Dates of Employment Company Name/Location Position Job Description 

 
 
 
 

   

 
 
 
 

   

 
 
 
 

   

 
Education: List your most recent relevant educational experiences. Please include any sessions, seminars, experience, 
and technical training.  

Educational Institution/School/Association Certificate/Degree Received  Area(s) of Study 

 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 

  

 
Supplemental Information: Please review the attached “Boards and Commissions Application Attachment” for the desired 
qualifications for each board and commission. Check the appropriate box or boxes to indicate whether you have experience or 
professional credentials that may be needed to fill a specific seat.  
 
Some boards and commissions are a mix of citizens with certain qualifications and others are citizens representing the general 
public. Even if you do not have any of the experience or professional background listed below, the community urges you to apply for 
consideration. The community needs citizens with diverse backgrounds on its boards and commissions.  
 
Important Public Records Information: All information submitted in this application is public information and subject to disclosure 
in response to a public records request made pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act. Please contact the Clerk at (989) 739-
4971 if you have any questions or concerns about the disclosure of specific information.  
 
Truth and Accuracy: I certify that the information contained on this form is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge. I 
understand that all information disclosed on this form will be available to the public as part of a Freedom of Information Act request. 

 
__________________________________________   _______________________________________ 
Applicant’s Signature     Date 
 
Return completed forms to: 

Oscoda Township Clerk 
110 State St. 
Oscoda Township, MI 48750 
(989) 739-4971 
clerk@OscodaTownshipMi.gov   

mailto:clerk@OscodaTownshipMi.gov


    Oscoda Township 
110 State St. 

Oscoda Township, MI 48750 
(989) 739-3211 

Boards and Commissions Application        Page | 3  

 

 

Boards and Commissions Application Attachment 
 

 
Board of Review 
The Oscoda Township Board of Review consists of three 
electors appointed by the Township Board for two year 
terms which expire on odd numbered years. Please 
check below if you have experience in: 
 Banking/Finance 
 Property Appraisal/Assessing 
 Real Estate/Development/Law (no agents or brokers) 
 
Economic Improvement Committee (EIC) 
The EIC consists of a 5 member board of merchants, 
community members and one resident appointed by 
the Township Supervisor for staggered 4 year terms. 
Please check below if you have experience in: 
 Small Businesses 
 Downtown Development 
 Grant writing 
 Working with community partners 
 Real Estate/Development/Law 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
The Zoning Board of Appeals consists of five members 
appointed by the Township Board. The ZBA serves as a 
quasi-judicial body which hears and decides matters 
relating to the application of the Zoning Ordinance 
including a variance from an Ordinance standard, an 
appeal of a Zoning Administrator's decision or an 
interpretation of an Ordinance provision. Please check 
below if you have experience in: 
 Architecture 
 Building Construction/Engineering 
 GIS/AutoCAD 
 Land Use Planning 
 Real Estate/Development/Law 
 Zoning 
 
 
Planning Commission 
The Planning Commission consists of seven members 
appointed by the Township Board. The Commission 
serves in both an advisory and administrative role for 
matters relating to land use and development. The 
Planning Commission prepares the Township's Master 
Plan and makes recommendations on proposed public 
improvements based on the Plan. The Commission 
hears and acts upon Special Land Use permits and Site 
Plan applications and makes recommendations on 
amendments to the Zoning Ordinance text or map, 
Subdivisions and Planned Unit Developments. Please 
check below if you have experience in: 
 Architecture 
 Building Construction 
 Civil Engineering 
 Facilities Management 
 GIS/AutoCAD 
 Historic Preservation 
 Land Use Planning 
 Landscape Architecture 
 Property Maintenance/Management 
 Real Estate/Development/Law  

 
 
 
 
 



    Oscoda Township 
110 State St. 

Oscoda Township, MI 48750 
(989) 739-3211 

Boards and Commissions Application        Page | 1  

 

A separate application is required for each board or commission you wish to join. Applications remain active for one year from the 

date of submittal. Resumes are encouraged and may be attached to your completed application. 
 

Name of Board or Commission for which you are applying:  
 

Name:  
 

Home Address: 
 
 

Work Address: 

Home Phone:  
 

Work Phone: 

Cell Phone:  Email:  
 

Please note your preferred method(s) to be contacted: Home Phone  Work Phone  Cell Phone  Email 
 

Residency is required for most boards and commissions. 
I am a resident. If so, for how many years? _______________ 

 

Describe any experiences that led to your desire to serve the community. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Provide a brief biography including your skills, background and expertise, as well as involvement in 
the community, professional or other nonprofit organizations that are specifically applicable to this 
board or commission.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



    Oscoda Township 
110 State St. 

Oscoda Township, MI 48750 
(989) 739-3211 

Boards and Commissions Application        Page | 2  

 

Employment: List your three most recent employment experiences. 
Dates of Employment Company Name/Location Position Job Description 

 
 
 
 

   

 
 
 
 

   

 
 
 
 

   

 
Education: List your most recent relevant educational experiences. Please include any sessions, seminars, experience, 
and technical training.  

Educational Institution/School/Association Certificate/Degree Received  Area(s) of Study 

 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 

  

 
Supplemental Information: Please review the attached “Boards and Commissions Application Attachment” for the desired 
qualifications for each board and commission. Check the appropriate box or boxes to indicate whether you have experience or 
professional credentials that may be needed to fill a specific seat.  
 
Some boards and commissions are a mix of citizens with certain qualifications and others are citizens representing the general 
public. Even if you do not have any of the experience or professional background listed below, the community urges you to apply for 
consideration. The community needs citizens with diverse backgrounds on its boards and commissions.  
 
Important Public Records Information: All information submitted in this application is public information and subject to disclosure 
in response to a public records request made pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act. Please contact the Clerk at (989) 739-
4971 if you have any questions or concerns about the disclosure of specific information.  
 
Truth and Accuracy: I certify that the information contained on this form is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge. I 
understand that all information disclosed on this form will be available to the public as part of a Freedom of Information Act request. 

 
__________________________________________   _______________________________________ 
Applicant’s Signature     Date 
 
Return completed forms to: 

Oscoda Township Clerk 
110 State St. 
Oscoda Township, MI 48750 
(989) 739-4971 
clerk@OscodaTownshipMi.gov   

mailto:clerk@OscodaTownshipMi.gov


    Oscoda Township 
110 State St. 

Oscoda Township, MI 48750 
(989) 739-3211 

Boards and Commissions Application        Page | 3  

 

 

Boards and Commissions Application Attachment 
 

 
Board of Review 
The Oscoda Township Board of Review consists of three 
electors appointed by the Township Board for two year 
terms which expire on odd numbered years. Please 
check below if you have experience in: 
 Banking/Finance 
 Property Appraisal/Assessing 
 Real Estate/Development/Law (no agents or brokers) 
 
Economic Improvement Committee (EIC) 
The EIC consists of a 5 member board of merchants, 
community members and one resident appointed by 
the Township Supervisor for staggered 4 year terms. 
Please check below if you have experience in: 
 Small Businesses 
 Downtown Development 
 Grant writing 
 Working with community partners 
 Real Estate/Development/Law 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
The Zoning Board of Appeals consists of five members 
appointed by the Township Board. The ZBA serves as a 
quasi-judicial body which hears and decides matters 
relating to the application of the Zoning Ordinance 
including a variance from an Ordinance standard, an 
appeal of a Zoning Administrator's decision or an 
interpretation of an Ordinance provision. Please check 
below if you have experience in: 
 Architecture 
 Building Construction/Engineering 
 GIS/AutoCAD 
 Land Use Planning 
 Real Estate/Development/Law 
 Zoning 
 
 
Planning Commission 
The Planning Commission consists of seven members 
appointed by the Township Board. The Commission 
serves in both an advisory and administrative role for 
matters relating to land use and development. The 
Planning Commission prepares the Township's Master 
Plan and makes recommendations on proposed public 
improvements based on the Plan. The Commission 
hears and acts upon Special Land Use permits and Site 
Plan applications and makes recommendations on 
amendments to the Zoning Ordinance text or map, 
Subdivisions and Planned Unit Developments. Please 
check below if you have experience in: 
 Architecture 
 Building Construction 
 Civil Engineering 
 Facilities Management 
 GIS/AutoCAD 
 Historic Preservation 
 Land Use Planning 
 Landscape Architecture 
 Property Maintenance/Management 
 Real Estate/Development/Law  

 
 
 
 
 



  

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Clarification of Cost-of-Living Increase 
 
 
This memo serves to clarify who is getting the Cost-of-Living Increase. We calculated the 
increase based on Fulltime, Seasonal Fulltime, and Seasonal Parttime on the payroll. 
 
(Fulltime employees defined as elected, appointed, and hired) excludes contract employees 
unless specifically named) 
(Seasonal Employee and seasonal parttime are defined as those working full or parttime on a 
seasonal basis) 
(Contracted Employees defined as Superintendent, EIC Director, Police Chief, and police 
officers) Which is why the Police and Police Chief were specifically named. 
 
The intention of this increase is to maintain our current skilled staff and to allow us to be 
competitive in hiring for open positions. 
I hope this cleared up any questions pertaining to this increase. 
 
 
 
Thank you, 
 

Joshua Sutton 
Oscoda Township Clerk 
clerk@oscodatownshipmi.gov 
Office: 989-739-4971  

Charter Township of Oscoda 
110 South State Street 

Oscoda, Michigan 48750 
Office of Supervisor: (989)739-3211 

Office of Clerk: (989)739-4971 
Office of Treasurer: (989)739-7471 

Office of Superintendent: (989)739-8299 
Fax: (989)739-3344 

www.OscodaTownshipMi.gov 
  

mailto:clerk@oscodatownshipmi.gov

	June 28, 2021 Agenda
	Charter Township of Oscoda Work Session Minutes -   06-11-2021
	Charter Township of Oscoda Regular Board Meeting Minutes 06-14-2021
	Prepaid 06-22
	Check run 06-29
	June 2021 Engineering Progess Report - Oscoda
	Superintendent Report 6-28-21
	Action_1 Feasibility Study Holiday Inn Express
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16

	Action_2 MDOT/EIC Downtown Walkability Improvements
	Gateway Designation Guidelines 10246
	Action_4 Fire Truck Sale
	Action_ Fire Truck sale
	Action_5 Fire Dept Equipment Purchase
	Action_6 Vactor Repairs
	Action_7 OOP Appropriations Request
	Action_7a budget breakdown
	Action_8 2022 Vactor Truck Order Email
	Action_ 9 Forest Service Agreement
	Action_10 Metro Extension Email
	metropolitan extension telecommunication rights-of-way oversight act 1
	metropolitan extension telecommunication rights-of-way oversight act 2
	metropolitan extension telecommunication rights-of-way oversight act prints
	Action_11 RFP-Demolition Draft
	Action_ 12 Oscoda C Thru H Water Main Proposal_6-23-21
	Action_13 Memo for drop box June 2021
	Action_13a DEMCOQUOTE(1)
	metropolitan extension telecommunication rights-of-way oversight act 3
	Resolution 2021-19 Authorized Representative
	Res No 2021-20 - Civil Infraction officer
	Other_2 Downtown Mural Project Request
	To the moon and back mural proposal
	to the moon and back 1
	to the moon and back 2
	Other_3 Rowe Engineering Proposal – Conceptual Drawings for Furtaw Public Meetings and RFP’s
	Other_5 DPW Maintenance One Hire
	Other_6 MTA Oscoda Charter Township Principles of Governance 06-23-21
	Other_7 Code Compliance Resignation
	Other_8 Seasonal Assistant Clerical - Treasurer
	Other_10 Tablet Memo
	Tablet Quote

	Board_Appointment_Process
	Oscoda_Township_Boards_and_Commissions_Recruitment_Guide
	Oscoda Boards and Commissions Guide (3)

	Board_Application
	Informational_1 Payroll Increase Clarification  06-14-2021

	Name: 
	Address 1: 
	Address 2: 
	Address 3: 
	Contact: 
	Phone: 
	Name_2: 
	Address 1_2: 
	Address 2_2: 
	Address 3_2: 
	Contact_2: 
	Phone_2: 
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Off
	Check Box8: Off
	2: 
	3: 
	4: 
	5: 
	Email Address: 
	County: 
	Fed ID: 
	2_2: 
	1_2: 
	3_2: 
	4_2: 
	2_3: 
	1_3: 
	5_2: 
	Email Address_2: 
	3_3: 
	4_3: 
	5_3: 
	Email Address_3: 
	1: 


